## **Graduating Student Survey**



By: Salena Soria
Casual Worker
Office of Institutional Research
California State University, San Bernardino
August 28, 2014

### Introduction:

As a supplement to resources utilized by self-study authors, this report presents data from the Graduating Student Survey. The survey contains 57 questions, one of which is open-ended.

## **Purpose of Study:**

The purpose of this study was to evaluate the overall outcomes of the students while attending CSUSB. Topics such as coursework, the campus environment, personal growth and attitudes were evaluated.

### Sampling:

Students were eligible to participate in the survey if they had filed a graduation check during the 2013-2014 academic year. They must have also met the following degree checkout statuses to qualify: applied (AG), approved (AP), awarded (AW), eligible (EG), or program in review (IR).

A total of 3,963 degrees were awarded during the academic year. Of the eligible students, 3,062 students were emailed a URL link to this survey. There was two separate occasions the survey was

distributed; one for the fall students and one for the spring graduation check students. The first was sent to 717 students and the second was sent to 2,345 students.

#### Results:

Reminder emails were sent two times within the three-week timeframe. A total of 402 (13.1%) of the students completed the survey.

Caution is suggested when interpreting low sample sizes in small departments causing percentages to inflate. Percentages displayed may not add to 100% due to rounding.

Open-ended responses are provided as submitted by students. No spelling or grammatical corrections were made. "UG" means Undergraduate and "Gr" means Graduate level of graduating student.

For further analyses, researchers can request SPSS or Excel files from the Office of Institutional Research. This report can also be viewed as a PDF file at http://ir.csusb.edu.

### Contents:

GPA, Years to Degree	2
Demographics	3
Academic Success Interventions (49-52)	4
CSUSB Campus Experience (1-18)	9
Educational Achievement to Date (19-32)	27
Campus Climate (33-42)	41
Campus Involvement (43-48)	51
Overall Satisfaction (53-56)	57
Comments:	
If you could change only one thing at	
CSUSB, what would it be?	61

Grade Point Average, Years To	Su	rvey Participar	nts	Co	ohort of Degre	е	%
Degree		Years To			Years To		% Participation
<u> </u>	GPA	Degree	N	GPA	Degree	N	1 articipation
ARAB Arabic		-	-	3.49	2	5	0
ART Art	3.44	3	12	3.26	4	106	11.3
COMM Communication	3.01	4	17	2.94	4	164	10.4
ENG English	3.37	3	18	3.34	3	164	11.0
FREN French	3.13	4	2	3.20	3	3	66.7
LBST Liberal Studies	3.17	4	15	3.07	4	221	6.8
MUS Music	3.43	4	3	3.22	5	15	20.0
PHIL Philosophy	-	-	=	3.20	4	13	0
SPAN Spanish	3.09	4	4	3.01	4	38	10.5
TA Theatre Arts	2.40 3.22	3	1 72	3.21 3.14	4	17 746	5.9 9.7
Total College AL	3.22	2	22	3.14	3	319	6.9
ACFN Accounting Finance FIN Finance	3.21	2	22	3.16	ა 5	2	0.9
INFO Info Management	3.05	4	6	3.10	3	53	11.3
IST Information System Tech	3.03	3	4	3.10	3	29	13.8
MGMT Management	3.00	3	20	2.99	3	270	7.4
MKTG Marketing	3.16	3	8	2.95	3	110	7.3
PA Public Administration	3.45	3	15	3.36	3	88	17.0
Total College BPA	3.17	3	75	3.10	3	871	8.6
EADM Edu Administration	3.97	1	1	3.85	1	29	3.4
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	3.90	1	3	3.82	1	33	9.1
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	3.84	3	4	3.84	3	33	12.1
EDSC Science Education	3.78	2	1	3.75	2	6	16.7
EDUC Education	3.60	5	2	3.80	5	11	18.2
ERDG Reading	3.84	2	3	3.85	2	14	21.4
EREH Rehab Counseling	3.88	3	3	3.85	3	13	23.1
ESPE Special Education	3.76	2	11	3.79	2	45	24.4
ESTM	-	-	-	3.48	2	1	0
ETEC Instructional Technology	3.87	2	2	3.82	2	9	22.2
EVOC Vocational Education	2.97	2	3	3.33	1	17	17.6
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	3.83	1	3	3.78	2	13	23.1
Total College EDU	3.76	2	36	3.78	2	224	16.1
BIOL Biology	3.31	3	6	3.13	4	86	7.0
CHEM Chemistry	3.37	4	6	3.12	4	43	14.0
CSCI Computer Science	3.24	4	4	3.20	4	82	4.9
GEOL Geology	2.47	6	3	3.09	4	9	33.3
HSCI Health Science	3.32	4	25	3.08	4	175	14.3
KINE Kinesiology	3.03	4	9	3.00	4	167	5.4
MATH Mathematics	3.28	4	10	3.17	4	84	11.9
NURS Nursing	3.67	3	13	3.59	4	126	
PHYS Physics	3.21	4	2	3.10	4	15	13.3
Total College NS	3.31	4	78	3.17	4	787	9.9
ANTH Anthropology	3.47	3	8	3.22	3	34	23.5
CJUS Criminal Justice ECON Economics	3.10 3.69	3 3	23	2.93 3.09	3	253 31	
ENVS Environmental Studies	3.66	ა 3	2	3.09	3 4	18	6.5 11.1
GEOG Geography	2.61	2	1	3.00	2	7	14.3
HD Human Development	2.85	4	5	2.96	4	53	
HIST History	3.43	2	6	3.08	3	63	
HSRV Human Services	3.43	_	-	2.90	3	5	-
NTSS National Security Studies	3.77	3	1	3.66	3	15	
PSCI Political Science	3.51	4	4	3.05	4	52	7.7
PSYC Psychology	3.30	3	49	3.10	3	467	10.5
SOC Sociology	2.97	3	23	2.96	3	195	
SSCI Social Sciences	3.76	3	1	3.18	3	28	3.6
SW Social Work	3.63	3	16	3.55	3	110	14.5
Total College SBS	3.27	3	141	3.09	3	1331	10.6
SINT Interdisciplinary Studies	-	-	-	3.24	8	4	0
Total Interdisciplinary Studies	-	-	-	3.24	8	4	0
Grand Total	3.29	3	402	3.16	3	3963	10.1

Note: "Years To Degree" is understated for some students due to Peoplesoft conversion problems.

Demographics	Female	Male	Undergraduate	Graduate	Average Age	Total
ART Art	6	6	12	-	35	12
COMM Communication	13	4	16	1	25	17
ENG English	12	6	14	4	29	18
FREN French	2	-	2	-	25	2
LBST Liberal Studies	15	-	15	-	31	15
MUS Music	1	2	3	-	23	3
SPAN Spanish	3	1	4	_	24	4
TA Theatre Arts	-	1	1	_	24	1
Total College AL	52	20	67	5	29	72
ACFN Accounting Finance	16	6	13	9	31	22
INFO Info Management	1	5	5	1	27	6
IST Information System Tech	3	1	2	2	26	4
MGMT Management	11	9	16	4	30	20
MKTG Marketing	6	2	8	_	27	8
PA Public Administration	7	8	3	12	31	15
Total College BPA	44	31	47	28	30	75
EADM Edu Administration	44	31	47	1	51	1
		-	-	•		-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	1	2	-	3	41	3
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	4	-	-	4	32	4
EDSC Science Education	1	-	-	1	31	1
EDUC Education	1	1	-	2	62	2
ERDG Reading	3	-	-	3	31	3
EREH Rehab Counseling	3	-	-	3	43	3
ESPE Special Education	11	-	-	11	35	11
ETEC Instructional Technology	1	1	-	2	25	2
EVOC Vocational Education	3	-	2	1	35	3
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	2	1	-	3	32	3
Total College EDU	31	5	2	34	37	36
BIOL Biology	3	3	5	1	26	6
CHEM Chemistry	5	1	6	-	22	6
CSCI Computer Science	2	2	3	1	26	4
GEOL Geology	2	1	3	-	53	3
HSCI Health Science	25	-	20	5	30	25
KINE Kinesiology	5	4	9	-	26	9
MATH Mathematics	7	3	8	2	28	10
NURS Nursing	11	2	10	3	36	13
PHYS Physics	1	1	2	_	26	2
Total College NS	61	17	66	12	30	78
ANTH Anthropology	5	3	8	-	41	8
CJUS Criminal Justice	12	11	23	-	27	23
ECON Economics	2	-	2	_	27	2
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	2	2	_	26	2
GEOG Geography	1	_	1	_	27	1
HD Human Development	4	1	5		28	5
HIST History	4	5	6	_	35	6
NTSS National Security Studies	1	5	0	-	23	1
	1	-		ı		1
PSCI Political Science	2	2	4	-	22	4
PSYC Psychology	40	9	43	6	27	49
SOC Sociology	18	5	23	-	28	23
SSCI Social Sciences	-	1	-	1	64	1
SW Social Work	16		5	11	34	16
Total College SBS	102	39	122	19	29	141
Grand Total	290	112	304	98	30	402

## **Academic Success Interventions**

Academic Success interven	110113						
For Master Student's Only: My	Strongly						Not
advisor discussed my	Agree	Strongly	Agree	Disagree	Strongly	Count	Applicable/
examination, project, thesis, or	+	Agree	Agree	Disagree	Disagree	Count	Omitted
dissertation on a regular basis.	Agree						Offilled
ART Art	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
COMM Communication	-	-	-	100.0	-	1	-
ENG English	100.0	75.0	25.0	-	-	4	-
FREN French	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
LBST Liberal Studies	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
MUS Music	_	_	-	-	_	-	<b>-</b> i
SPAN Spanish	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
TA Theatre Arts	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
Total College AL	80.0	60.0	20.0	20.0	_	5	-
ACFN Accounting Finance	42.9	-	42.9	42.9	14.3	7	30.0
INFO Info Management	100.0	_	100.0	.2.0	- 1.0	1	-
IST Information System Tech	50.0	_	50.0	_	50.0	2	_
MGMT Management	00.0	_		25.0	75.0	4	_
MKTG Marketing				25.0	7 3.0	_	_}
PA Public Administration	90.0	60.0	30.0		10.0	10	23.1
	58.3			16.7	25.0	24	
Total College BPA	56.3	25.0	33.3	10.7	25.0	24	20.0
EADM Edu Administration	400.0	-	-	-	-	-	100.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	33.3
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	25.0	75.0	-	-	4	-
EDSC Science Education			-	100.0		1	-
EDUC Education	50.0	50.0	-	-	50.0	2	-
ERDG Reading	-	-	-	33.3	66.7	3	-[
EREH Rehab Counseling	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	3	-
ESPE Special Education	45.5	-	45.5	36.4	18.2	11	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-[
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	66.7	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	3	-
Total College EDU	56.3	15.6	40.6	25.0	18.8	32	5.9
BIOL Biology	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
CHEM Chemistry	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
GEOL Geology	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
HSCI Health Science	20.0	20.0	-	60.0	20.0	5	-
KINE Kinesiology	-	-	-	-	-	-	- [
MATH Mathematics	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	-1
NURS Nursing	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	-	3	-
PHYS Physics	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total College NS	66.7	41.7	25.0	25.0	8.3	12	-
ANTH Anthropology	-	-	-	-	-	-	_
CJUS Criminal Justice	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
ECON Economics	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
ENVS Environmental Studies	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
GEOG Geography	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
HD Human Development	_	_	_	_		_	_
HIST History	-	-]	-	-	_	_	-}
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	100.0	-	-	-		-
	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	'	-
PSCI Political Science		-	-	407	-	_	440
PSYC Psychology	83.3	33.3	50.0	16.7	-	6	14.3
SOC Sociology	100.0	100.0	4000	-	-	1	-
SSCI Social Sciences	100.0	,	100.0		-	1	-
SW Social Work	90.9	45.5	45.5	9.1	-	11	-
Total College SBS	90.0	45.0	45.0	10.0	-	20	4.8
Grand Total	66.7	30.1	36.6	19.4	14.0	93	8.8

49. Before the end of my first					
quarter at CSUSB, an advisor			I never		
helped me develop an academic			developed a		Not
plan (a personalized plan with a	Yes	No	formal	Count	Applicable/
defined sequence of courses for			academic		Omitted
completing a college degree			plan		
and/or for transferring to a					
university):					
ART Art	54.5	27.3	18.2	11	8.3
COMM Communication	46.7	26.7	26.7	15	11.8
ENG English	72.2	5.6	22.2	18	-
FREN French	100.0	-	-	2	-
LBST Liberal Studies	81.8	9.1	9.1	11	26.7
MUS Music	100.0	-	-	2	33.3
SPAN Spanish	50.0	-	50.0	4	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	-	1	-
Total College AL	65.6	14.1	20.3	64	11.1
ACFN Accounting Finance	26.3	36.8	36.8	19	13.6
INFO Info Management	33.3	16.7	50.0	6	-
IST Information System Tech	33.3	-	66.7	3	25.0
MGMT Management	44.4	33.3	22.2	18	10.0
MKTG Marketing	62.5	25.0	12.5	8	_
PA Public Administration	53.8	38.5	7.7	13	13.3
Total College BPA	41.8	31.3	26.9	67	10.7
EADM Edu Administration	-	100.0		1	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	66.7	33.3	_	3	_
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	33.3		3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	_	_	1	25.0
EDUC Education	50.0	_	50.0	2	_
	50.0	-	50.0	2	33.3
ERDG Reading		50.0	50.0	2	
EREH Rehab Counseling	50.0	50.0	-		33.3
ESPE Special Education	90.0	10.0	-	10	9.1
ETEC Instructional Technology	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	-	-	3	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	100.0	-	3	-
Total College EDU	68.8	21.9	9.4	32	11.1
BIOL Biology	66.7	16.7	16.7	6	-
CHEM Chemistry	83.3	-	16.7	6	-
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	-	-	2	50.0
GEOL Geology	100.0	-	-	2	33.3
HSCI Health Science	58.3	25.0	16.7	24	4.0
KINE Kinesiology	50.0	25.0	25.0	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	70.0	20.0	10.0	10	-
NURS Nursing	83.3	8.3	8.3	12	7.7
PHYS Physics	50.0		50.0	2	
Total College NS	68.1	16.7	15.3	72	7.7
ANTH Anthropology	28.6	57.1	14.3	7	12.5
CJUS Criminal Justice	63.2	31.6	5.3	19	17.4
ECON Economics	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	50.0	_	50.0	2	_
GEOG Geography	100.0	_	_	1	_
HD Human Development	60.0	40.0	_	5	_
HIST History	33.3	50.0	16.7	6	_
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	100.0	1	_
PSCI Political Science	_	66.7	33.3	3	25.0
PSYC Psychology	41.9	25.6	32.6	43	12.2
	41.9				
SOC Sociology	44.4	11.1	44.4	18	21.7
SSCI Social Sciences	- 64 5	454	100.0	1	400
SW Social Work	61.5	15.4	23.1	13	18.8
Total College SBS	46.3	26.4	27.3	121	14.2
Grand Total	55.3	22.8	21.9	356	11.4

			I have not		
50. Someone from CSUSB			experienced		Not
contacted me when I was	Yes	No	academic	Count	Applicable/
struggling with my studies to help	. 00		difficulties at	000	Omitted
me get the assistance I needed:			this		•
ADTA	10.0		university.	4.4	0.0
ART Art	18.2	9.1	72.7	11	8.3
COMM Communication	13.3	46.7	40.0	15	11.8
ENG English	-	27.8	72.2	18	-
FREN French	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
LBST Liberal Studies	9.1	36.4	54.5	11	26.7
MUS Music	-	50.0	50.0	2	33.3
SPAN Spanish	50.0	-	50.0	4	-
TA Theatre Arts	-		100.0	1	-
Total College AL	10.9	29.7	59.4	64	11.1
ACFN Accounting Finance	10.5	57.9	31.6	19	13.6
INFO Info Management	-	16.7	83.3	6	-
IST Information System Tech	-	-	100.0	3	25.0
MGMT Management	11.1	44.4	44.4	18	10.0
MKTG Marketing	12.5	37.5	50.0	8	-
PA Public Administration	23.1	38.5	38.5	13	13.3
Total College BPA	11.9	41.8	46.3	67	10.7
EADM Edu Administration	-	-	100.0	1	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	33.3	33.3	33.3	3	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	33.3	-	66.7	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	-	-	100.0	1	-
EDUC Education	-	-	100.0	2	-
ERDG Reading	-	50.0	50.0	2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	-	50.0	50.0	2	33.3
ESPE Special Education	20.0	30.0	50.0	10	9.1
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	-	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	-	33.3	66.7	3	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	1	-	100.0	3	-
Total College EDU	18.8	21.9	59.4	32	11.1
BIOL Biology	16.7	50.0	33.3	6	-
CHEM Chemistry	16.7	33.3	50.0	6	-
CSCI Computer Science	-	50.0	50.0	2	50.0
GEOL Geology	-	66.7	33.3	3	-
HSCI Health Science	13.0	52.2	34.8	23	8.0
KINE Kinesiology	12.5	25.0	62.5	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	10.0	50.0	40.0	10	-
NURS Nursing	8.3	16.7	75.0	12	7.7
PHYS Physics	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
Total College NS	11.1	41.7	47.2	72	7.7
ANTH Anthropology	-	14.3	85.7	7	12.5
CJUS Criminal Justice	-	42.1	57.9	19	17.4
ECON Economics	-	-	100.0	2	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
GEOG Geography	-	-	100.0	1	-
HD Human Development	40.0	20.0	40.0	5	-
HIST History	16.7	16.7	66.7	6	-
NTSS National Security Studies	_	-	100.0	1	-
PSCI Political Science	-	-	100.0	3	25.0
PSYC Psychology	11.6	30.2	58.1	43	12.2
SOC Sociology	16.7	38.9	44.4	18	21.7
SSCI Social Sciences	-	-	100.0	1	
SW Social Work	7.7	15.4	76.9	13	18.8
Total College SBS	9.9	28.1	62.0	121	14.2
Grand Total	11.5	33.1	55.3	356	11.4
a 10tai		55.1	00.0	000	111.7

51. During a typical academic year, I participated in tutoring	Never	Less than once a week	1 to 2 times a week	3 to 4 times a week	More than 4 times a week	Count	Not Applicable/
provided by CSUSB:				a noon	annoo a wook		Omitted
ART Art	81.8	9.1	9.1	-	-	11	8.3
COMM Communication	93.3	-	-	-	6.7	15	11.8
ENG English	61.1	22.2	5.6	5.6	5.6	18	-
FREN French	-	-	100.0	-	-	2	-
LBST Liberal Studies	58.3	25.0	8.3	-	8.3	12	20.0
MUS Music	100.0	-	-	-	-	2	33.3
SPAN Spanish	50.0	-	-	-	50.0	4	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	-	-	-	1	-
Total College AL	70.8	12.3	7.7	1.5	7.7	65	9.7
ACFN Accounting Finance	84.2	10.5	5.3	-	-	19	13.6
INFO Info Management	100.0	-	-	-	-	6	-
IST Information System Tech	100.0	-	-	-	-	3	25.0
MGMT Management	76.5	23.5	-	-	-	17	15.0
MKTG Marketing	50.0	25.0	12.5	12.5	-	8	-
PA Public Administration	76.9	7.7	7.7	-	7.7	13	13.3
Total College BPA	78.8	13.6	4.5	1.5	1.5	66	12.0
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	1	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	33.3	-	-	-	66.7	3	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	66.7	33.3	-	-	-	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	_	-	-	-	1	-
EDUC Education	50.0	_	50.0	-	-	2	-
ERDG Reading	100.0	_	_	_	_	2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	_	_	_	_	2	33.3
ESPE Special Education	90.0	10.0	_	_	_	10	9.1
ETEC Instructional Technology	50.0	_	_	50.0	_	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	66.7	33.3	_	-	_	3	_
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	_	_	_	_	3	-
Total College EDU	78.1	9.4	3.1	3.1	6.3	32	11.1
BIOL Biology	66.7	33.3			- 0.0	6	
CHEM Chemistry	66.7	33.5	33.3			6	_
CSCI Computer Science	50.0	50.0	- 55.5	_	_	2	50.0
GEOL Geology	66.7	33.3	_	_	_	3	50.0
HSCI Health Science	56.5	26.1	13.0	_	4.3	23	8.0
KINE Kinesiology	75.0	25.0	13.0	-	4.5	23 8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	30.0	20.0	30.0	_	20.0	10	11.1
NURS Nursing	75.0	8.3	16.7	-	20.0	12	7.7
PHYS Physics	50.0	50.0	10.7	-	_	2	7.7
Total College NS	59.7	22.2	13.9		4.2	72	7.7
ANTH Anthropology	85.7	22.2	14.3		4.2	7	12.5
CJUS Criminal Justice	63.2	26.3	5.3	-	5.3	19	17.4
ECON Economics	50.0	50.0	5.5	-	3.3	2	17.4
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	50.0	-	-	_	2	-
GEOG Geography	100.0	_	_	-	_		-
HD Human Development	60.0	20.0	20.0	-	_	-	-
•	83.3	20.0 16.7	20.0	-	-	5	-
HIST History		16.7	-	-	-	6	-
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	1	-
PSCI Political Science	66.7	33.3	-	-	-	3	25.0
PSYC Psychology	72.1	16.3	9.3	2.3	-	43	12.2
SOC Sociology	55.6	33.3	11.1	-	-	18	21.7
SSCI Social Sciences	100.0	-	-	-		1	-
SW Social Work	84.6	- 10.0	7.7	-	7.7	13	18.8
Total College SBS	71.1	18.2	8.3	0.8	1.7	121	14.2
Grand Total	70.8	16.3	8.1	1.1	3.7	356	11.4

52. During a typical academic							
year at CSUSB, I participated in							Not
supplemental instruction/learning	Never	Less than	1 to 2 times	3 to 4 times	More than 4	Count	Applicable/
(extra class sessions with the		once a week	a week	a week	times a week		Omitted
instructor or an experienced							
student): ART Art	72.7	18.2	9.1			11	8.3
COMM Communication	73.3	13.3	6.7	_	6.7	15	11.8
ENG English	73.3	11.1	5.6	11.1	0.7	18	11.0
FREN French	12.2	50.0	50.0	''''		2	]
LBST Liberal Studies	58.3	25.0	16.7	]		12	20.0
MUS Music	100.0	23.0	10.7	_		2	33.3
SPAN Spanish	50.0	25.0	25.0	_		4	33.3
TA Theatre Arts	- 50.0	20.0	100.0	_	_	1	_
Total College AL	66.2	16.9	12.3	3.1	1.5	65	9.7
ACFN Accounting Finance	84.2	5.3	5.3	0.1	5.3	19	13.6
INFO Info Management	83.3	5.5	16.7	_	5.5	6	15.0
IST Information System Tech	100.0	_	10.7	_	_	3	25.0
MGMT Management	66.7	16.7	16.7	_	_	18	10.0
MKTG Marketing	50.0	12.5	25.0	12.5	_	8	-
PA Public Administration	84.6	15.4	20.0	-	_	13	13.3
Total College BPA	76.1	10.4	10.4	1.5	1.5	67	10.7
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-	-	- 1.0	- 1.0	1	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	66.7	_	_	33.3	_	3	_
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	66.7	_	33.3	-	_	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	_	-	_	_	1	20.0
EDUC Education	100.0	_	_	_	_	2	_
ERDG Reading	50.0	_	50.0	_	_	2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	_	-	_	_	2	33.3
ESPE Special Education	90.0	_	10.0	_	_	10	9.1
ETEC Instructional Technology	50.0	50.0	-	_	_	2	_
EVOC Vocational Education	66.7	33.3	_	_	_	3	_
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	-	_	_	_	3	_
Total College EDU	81.3	6.3	9.4	3.1	-	32	11.1
BIOL Biology	50.0	50.0	-	-	-	6	-
CHEM Chemistry	50.0	16.7	33.3	-	-	6	-
CSCI Computer Science	50.0	50.0	-	-	_	2	50.0
GEOL Geology	33.3	66.7	-	-	_	3	_
HSCI Health Science	50.0	29.2	20.8	-	-	24	4.0
KINE Kinesiology	75.0	25.0	-	-	-	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	60.0	20.0	-	-	20.0	10	-1
NURS Nursing	75.0	8.3	16.7	-	_	12	7.7
PHYS Physics	50.0	50.0	-	-	-	2	-
Total College NS	57.5	27.4	12.3	-	2.7	73	6.4
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	-	-	-	-	7	12.5
CJUS Criminal Justice	68.4	15.8	5.3	10.5	-	19	17.4
ECON Economics	50.0	50.0	-	-	-	2	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	2	-
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	-	-	-	1	-
HD Human Development	20.0	40.0	40.0	-	-	5	-
HIST History	83.3	16.7	-	-	-	6	-
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	1	-
PSCI Political Science	100.0	-	-	-	-	3	25.0
PSYC Psychology	79.1	14.0	7.0	-	-	43	12.2
SOC Sociology	77.8	16.7	-	5.6	-	18	21.7
SSCI Social Sciences	100.0	-	-	-	-	1	-
SW Social Work	76.9	23.1	-	-	-	13	18.8
Total College SBS	76.9	15.7	5.0	2.5	-	121	14.2
Grand Total	71.2	16.5	9.2	2.0	1.1	358	10.9

## **Campus Experience**

In reflecting upon your experiences here at CSUSB, please indicate the extent to which you agree with the following statements:

In reflecting upon your experiences	here at CSUSB	, please indicat	e the extent to	which you agr	ee with the follo	wing statemen	ts:
1. CSUSB offers opportunities to							Not
understand works in humanities	Never	Less than	1 to 2 times	3 to 4 times	More than 4	Count	Applicable/
such as music, drama, art, and	I NOVO!	once a week	a week	a week	times a week	Count	Omitted
literature.							
ART Art	100.0	36.4	63.6	-	-	11	8.3
COMM Communication	86.7	20.0	66.7	6.7	6.7	15	11.8
ENG English	94.4	72.2	22.2	5.6	-	18	-
FREN French	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	50.0
LBST Liberal Studies	92.9	71.4	21.4	7.1	-	14	6.7
MUS Music	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	3	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	4	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
Total College AL	94.0	55.2	38.8	4.5	1.5	67	6.9
ACFN Accounting Finance	90.9	9.1	81.8	9.1	-	11	50.0
INFO Info Management	100.0	25.0	75.0	-	-	4	33.3
IST Information System Tech	100.0	-	100.0	-	_	1	75.0
MGMT Management	86.7	6.7	80.0	6.7	6.7	15	25.0
MKTG Marketing	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	] -	6	25.0
PA Public Administration	66.7	16.7	50.0	33.3	_	6	60.0
Total College BPA	88.4	14.0	74.4	9.3	2.3	43	42.7
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	14.0	100.0	- 5.5	2.0	1	72.1
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	50.0	]	50.0	50.0	]	2	33.3
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	100.0	30.0	30.0	_	2	50.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	100.0	_	_	]	1	30.0
EDUC Education	100.0	100.0	100.0	_	]	1	50.0
		_		-	_		33.3
ERDG Reading	100.0	50.0	100.0	-	_	2	
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	_	2	33.3
ESPE Special Education	100.0	40.0	60.0	-	_	5	54.5
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	_	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	3	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	66.7
Total College EDU	95.5	31.8	63.6	4.5	-	22	38.9
BIOL Biology	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	3	50.0
CHEM Chemistry	83.3	50.0	33.3	-	16.7	6	-
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	25.0
GEOL Geology	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	-
HSCI Health Science	94.7	31.6	63.2	5.3	-	19	24.0
KINE Kinesiology	87.5	25.0	62.5	12.5	-	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	100.0	37.5	62.5	-	-	8	20.0
NURS Nursing	90.9	36.4	54.5	-	9.1	11	15.4
PHYS Physics	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	50.0
Total College NS	93.5	32.3	61.3	3.2	3.2	62	20.5
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	6	25.0
CJUS Criminal Justice	93.3	40.0	53.3	6.7	-	15	34.8
ECON Economics	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	_	100.0	-	-	2	-
GEOG Geography	-	-	-	-	-	-	100.0
HD Human Development	100.0	40.0	60.0	-	_	5	-
HIST History	80.0	20.0	60.0	20.0	_	5	16.7
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0		100.0		_	1	-
PSCI Political Science	100.0	_	100.0	_	_	3	25.0
PSYC Psychology	100.0	39.5	60.5	_	_	38	22.4
SOC Sociology	88.2	47.1	41.2	_	11.8	17	26.1
SSCI Social Sciences	100.0	.,	100.0	_	'	1	20.1
SW Social Work	100.0	53.8	46.2	_		13	18.8
Total College SBS	96.3	38.0	58.3	1.9	1.9	108	23.4
Grand Total	94.0	36.8	57.3	4.0	2.0	302	24.9
Ciana i otai	J 34.0	30.0	51.3	4.0	∠.∪	302	24.3

2. CSUSB prepared me to understand and use concepts in science and technology.	Strongly Agree +	Strongly Agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
	Agree						
ART Art	87.5	-	87.5	12.5	-	8	33.3
COMM Communication	72.7	9.1	63.6	27.3	-	11	35.3
ENG English	66.7	20.0	46.7	26.7	6.7	15	16.7
FREN French	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	- [
LBST Liberal Studies	80.0	46.7	33.3	20.0	-	15	- [
MUS Music	66.7	-	66.7	33.3	-	3	- [
SPAN Spanish	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	4	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
Total College AL	78.0	20.3	57.6	20.3	1.7	59	18.1
ACFN Accounting Finance	84.6	7.7	76.9	15.4	-	13	40.9
INFO Info Management	80.0	20.0	60.0	20.0	-	5	16.7
IST Information System Tech	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	50.0
MGMT Management	93.8	6.3	87.5	-	6.3	16	20.0
MKTG Marketing	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	4	50.0
PA Public Administration	88.9	66.7	22.2	11.1	-	9	40.0
Total College BPA	89.8	22.4	67.3	8.2	2.0	49	34.7
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	33.3	-	33.3	66.7	-	3	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	50.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
EDUC Education	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	-
ERDG Reading	-	-	-	100.0	-	2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	33.3
ESPE Special Education	80.0	40.0	40.0	20.0	-	5	54.5
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	- [
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	33.3	-	33.3	66.7	-	3	-
Total College EDU	73.1	23.1	50.0	26.9	-	26	27.8
BIOL Biology	100.0	60.0	40.0	-	-	5	16.7
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	83.3	16.7	-	-	6	-
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	75.0	25.0	-	-	4	-
GEOL Geology	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	-
HSCI Health Science	95.8	29.2	66.7	4.2	-	24	4.0
KINE Kinesiology	100.0	37.5	62.5	-	-	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	88.9	22.2	66.7	11.1	_	9	10.0
NURS Nursing	90.9	54.5	36.4	-	9.1	11	15.4
PHYS Physics	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	_	2	_
Total College NS	95.8	43.1	52.8	2.8	1.4	72	7.7
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	40.0	60.0	-	_	5	37.5
CJUS Criminal Justice	81.3	25.0	56.3	12.5	6.3	16	30.4
ECON Economics	100.0		100.0	-	-	2	_
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	_	100.0	_	_	2	_
GEOG Geography	100.0	_	100.0	_	_	1	_
HD Human Development	80.0	20.0	60.0	20.0	_	5	_
HIST History	33.3	20.0	33.3	33.3	33.3	3	50.0
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	100.0	55.5	55.5	55.5	1	_ 50.0
PSCI Political Science	100.0	100.0	100.0		_	2	50.0
PSYC Psychology	88.4	30.2	58.1	9.3	2.3	43	12.2
SOC Sociology	87.5	18.8	68.8	6.3	6.3	16	30.4
SSCI Social Sciences	100.0	10.0	100.0	0.3	0.3	10	30.4
SW Social Work	90.9	36.4	54.5	9.1	-	11	31.3
Total College SBS	87.0	25.9	61.1	9.1	3.7	108	23.4
Grand Total	86.6	28.0	58.6	11.1	2.2	314	21.9
Grand Total	0.00	20.0	0.00	11.1	۷.۷	314	21.9

3. CSUSB now offers a richer array of lectures, concerts, and student events than when I	Strongly Agree +	Strongly Agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Count	Not Applicable/
started.	Agree	ı l			3		Omitted
ART Art	62.5	-	62.5	37.5	-	8	33.3
COMM Communication	58.3	8.3	50.0	25.0	16.7	12	29.4
ENG English	60.0	20.0	40.0	33.3	6.7	15	16.7
FREN French	50.0	50.0	-	-	50.0	2	_
LBST Liberal Studies	83.3	66.7	16.7	16.7	-	12	20.0
MUS Music	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	_	3	
SPAN Spanish	75.0	-	75.0	25.0	_	4	_1
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	100.0	7 0.0	20.0	_	1	_1
Total College AL	68.4	26.3	42.1	24.6	7.0	57	20.8
ACFN Accounting Finance	88.9	22.2	66.7	11.1	7.0	9	59.1
INFO Info Management	100.0	20.0	80.0		_	5	16.7
IST Information System Tech	100.0	20.0	100.0	_		1	75.0
MGMT Management	92.3	23.1	69.2		7.7	13	75.0 35.0
MKTG Marketing	100.0	14.3	85.7	_	7.7	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	71.4	17.5	71.4	14.3	14.3	7	53.3
Total College BPA	90.5	16.7	73.8	4.8	4.8	42	44.0
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	10.7	100.0	4.0	4.0	1	44.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	]	100.0	100.0	-	1	66.7
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	50.0	50.0	100.0	-	2	50.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	100.0	30.0	-	-	1	30.0
EDUC Education	100.0	100.0	100.0	-	-	2	
ERDG Reading	100.0	100.0	100.0	-	-		66.7
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	100.0	_	-	-	2	00.7
	80.0	40.0	40.0	20.0	-	3 5	54.5
ESPE Special Education ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	50.0	50.0	20.0	-	2	54.5
EVOC Vocational Education	50.0	50.0	50.0	50.0	-	2	33.3
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	50.0	50.0	50.0	-	2	33.3
Total College EDU	86.4	50.0	36.4	13.6		22	38.9
BIOL Biology	100.0	25.0	75.0	13.0		4	33.3
CHEM Chemistry	80.0	40.0	40.0	20.0	-	5	16.7
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	40.0	100.0	20.0	-	3	75.0
GEOL Geology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	33.3
HSCI Health Science	80.0	26.7	53.3	13.3	6.7	15	40.0
KINE Kinesiology	100.0	28.6	71.4	13.3	0.7		22.2
MATH Mathematics	87.5	25.0	62.5	- 12.5	-	7 8	20.0
NURS Nursing	100.0	50.0	50.0	12.5	-	8	38.5
PHYS Physics	100.0	30.0	100.0	-	-	1	50.0
Total College NS	90.2	31.4	58.8	7.8	2.0	51	34.6
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	33.3	66.7	7.0	2.0	3	62.5
CJUS Criminal Justice	62.5	37.5	25.0	12.5	25.0	16	30.4
ECON Economics	100.0	37.3	100.0	12.5	25.0	2	30.4
ENVS Environmental Studies	50.0	_	50.0	50.0		2	]
GEOG Geography	100.0	_	100.0	30.0		1	]
HD Human Development	75.0	50.0	25.0	25.0		4	20.0
HIST History	100.0	30.0	100.0	23.0	_	2	66.7
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	]	100.0	-	100.0		00.7
PSCI Political Science	50.0	25.0	- 25.0	- 25.0	25.0	4	-
PSYC Psychology	86.1	25.0 27.8	25.0 58.3	25.0 13.9	25.0	36	26.5
	76.5	41.2	35.3	13.9	- 11.8	17	26.5 26.1
SOC Sociology SSCI Social Sciences	70.5	41.2	35.3	11.8	11.8	17	100.0
SW Social Work	92.9	42.9	50.0	- 7.1	-	- 14	100.0
Total College SBS	79.4	32.4	47.1	12.7	7.8	102	27.7
Grand Total	79. <del>4</del> 81	32.4	47.1 51	12.7	7.0 5	274	31.8
Grand Total	01	30	ان ا	13	ა	214	31.0

ART Art COMM Communication 87.5 31.3 56.3 12.5 16.5 9.5 FREN French 100.0 50.0 50.0 50.0 2 1.5 FREN French 100.0 60.0 40.0 MUS Music 100.0 66.7 33.3 3 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 -	4. Most of my professors have shown an interest in and concern for teaching.	Strongly Agree + Agree	Strongly Agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
COMM Communication	ART Art	·	27.3	63.6	9.1	_	11	8.3
ENG English FREN French 1000 500 500 - 2 2 1. BFREN French 1000 500 500 - 2 2 1. BFREN French 1000 68.0 400 - 15 5 MUS Music 1000 68.7 33.3 - 3 3 3 3 3 3 4 1. 1						_		
FRENF French					12.0	_		0.0
LBST Liberal Studies	_							_
MUS Music  SPAN Spanish  75.0  50.0  25.0  25.0  4  TAT Theathe Arts  100.0  10								_
SPAN Spanish						_		_
TA Theatre Arts					25.0	-	3	-
Total College AL	1 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			25.0	25.0	-	4	-
ACFN Accounting Finance   75.0   18.8   56.3   25.0   .   16   27.3   INFO Info Management   100.0   33.3   66.7   .   .   6   27.3   IST Information System Tech   100.0   33.3   66.7   .   .   .   3   25.0   MGMTM Management   68.4   15.8   52.6   57.1   14.3   .   7   12.5   PA Public Administration   80.0   50.0   30.0   20.0   .   10   33.3   Total College BPA   78.7   26.2   52.5   19.7   1.6   661   18.7   EADM Edu Administration   100.0   .   100.0   .   1   .   EBCC Billingual Cross Cultural   66.7   66.7   .   33.3   .   3   .   ECLG Counselling & Buildance   100.0   100.0   .   .   .   1   .   EDUC Education   100.0   .   100.0   .   .   .   .   3   .   EDUC Education   100.0   .   50.0   50.0   50.0   .   2   33.3   EREH Rehab Counselling   66.7   33.3   33.3   .   3   .   ESPE Special Education   100.0   50.0   50.0   .   .   1   .   ESPE Special Education   100.0   50.0   50.0   .   .   2   .   ESPE Special Education   100.0   50.0   50.0   .   .   2   .   ETPC Instructional Technology   100.0   50.0   50.0   .   .   2   .   ETPC Coverational Education   100.0   50.0   50.0   .   .   2   .   ETEC Instructional Technology   100.0   50.0   50.0   .   .   .   3   .   ETCI Computer Science   50.0   50.0   .   .   .   .   ETOCI Computer Science   50.0   50.0   .   .   .   .   .   ETOCI Computer Science   50.0   50.0   .   .   .   .   .   ETOCI Computer Science   50.0   50.0   .   .   .   .   .   ETCI Computer Science   65.0   66.7   33.3   33.3   .   .   .   .   ETCI Computer Science   65.0   50.0   .   .   .   .   .   .   ETCI Computer Science   65.0   50.0   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   ETCI Computer Science   65.0   50.0   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .				- 40.0	-	-		-
INFO Info Management   100.0   33.3   66.7						-		
IST Information System Tech   100.0   33.3   66.7	-				25.0	-		27.3
MGMTM Management         68.4         15.8         52.6         26.3         5.3         19         5.0           MKTG Marketing         85.7         28.6         57.1         14.3         -         7         12.5           A Public Administration         80.0         50.0         30.0         20.0         -         10         33.3           Total College BPA         78.7         26.2         52.5         19.7         1.6         61         18.7           EADM Edu Administration         100.0         -         100.0         -         -         1         -           ECLG Counseling & Guidance         100.0         100.0         -         -         -         1         -           EDIC Education         100.0         100.0         -         -         -         1         -           ENEDG Reading         50.0         -         50.0         50.0         -         -         2         -           ESPE Special Education         100.0         30.0         70.0         -         -         10         9.1           ETEC Instructional Technology         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         2         - <t< td=""><td>-</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td></td><td>-</td></t<>	-				-	-		-
MKTG Marketing					-			
PA Public Administration   8.0.0   50.0   30.0   20.0   -   10   33.3   Total College BPA   78.7   26.2   52.5   19.7   1.6   61   18.7   EADM Edu Administration   100.0   -   1   1   -   1   1   1   1   1   1	_					5.3		
Total College BPA	_					-	-	l l
EADM Edu Administration         100.0         -         100.0         33.3         -         3         -         3         25.0         25.0         -         3         25.0         -         3         25.0         -         3         25.0         -         3         25.0         -         3         25.0         -         3         25.0         -         3         25.0         -         3         25.0         -         3         25.0         -         -         3         25.0         -         3         25.0         -         -         1         -         -         1         -         -         1         -         -         2         2         -         -         2         2         -         -         2         -         -         2         33.3         3         3         3         3         -         -         2         2         -         -         2         -         -         2         -         -         2         -         -         2         2         -         -         -         2         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -						-		
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural         66.7         66.7         -         33.3         3         25.0           ECLG Counseling & Guidance         100.0         100.0         -         -         -         1         -         -         1         1         -         -         1         1         -         -         1         1         -         -         1         1         -         -         1         1         -         -         1         1         -         -         1         1         -         -         1         1         -         -         1         1         -         -         1         1         -         -         2         -         -         -         2         -         -         -         2         -         -         -         2         -	<u> </u>		26.2		19.7	1.6		18.7
ECLG Counseling & Guidance   100.0   100.0   -   -   -       3   25.0			-	100.0	-	-	-	-
EDSC Science Education	-			-	33.3	-	3	-
EDUC Education	-			-	-	-	3	25.0
ERDG Reading         50.0         -         50.0         50.0         -         2         33.3           ERFH Rehab Counseling         66.7         33.3         33.3         -         33.3         3         -           ESPE Special Education         100.0         30.0         70.0         -         -         2         -           EVOC Vocational Education         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         2         33.3           LCI Curriculum & Instruction         100.0         -         100.0         -         -         2         33.3           LCI Curriculum & Instruction         100.0         -         -         -         2         33.3           LCI Curriculum & Instruction         100.0         -         -         -         2         33.3           LCI Curriculum & Instruction         100.0         -         -         -         2         33.3           LCI Curriculum & Instruction         100.0         -			100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EREH Rehab Counseling         66.7         33.3         33.3         33.3         3         -         10         9.1           ESPE Special Education         100.0         30.0         70.0         -         -         10         9.1           ETC Instructional Technology         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         2         -           EVOC Vocational Education         100.0         50.0         -         -         2         33.3           LCI Curriculum & Instruction         100.0         -         100.0         -         -         3         -           Total College EDU         90.6         37.5         53.1         6.3         3.1         32         11.1           BIOL Biology         100.0         20.0         80.0         -         -         6         -           CHEM Chemistry         100.0         83.3         16.7         -         6         -         -           CSCI Computer Science         50.0         -         50.0         50.0         50.0         -         4         -         -         GEOL Geology         100.0         66.7         33.3         -         -         9         -         KINCH HA	EDUC Education	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	-
ESPE Special Education         100.0         30.0         70.0         -         10         9.1           ETEC Instructional Technology         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         2         -           EVOC Vocational Education         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         2         33.3           LCI Curriculum & Instruction         100.0         -         100.0         -         -         3         -           Total College EDU         90.6         37.5         53.1         6.3         3.1         32         11.1           BIOL Biology         100.0         20.0         80.0         -         -         5         16.7           CHEM Chemistry         100.0         83.3         16.7         -         -         6         -           CSCI Computer Science         50.0         -         50.0         50.0         -         4         -           GEOL Geology         100.0         66.7         33.3         -         -         3         -           HSCI Health Science         88.0         44.0         44.0         8.0         4.0         25         -           KINE Kinesiology	ERDG Reading	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	-	2	33.3
ETEC Instructional Technology         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         2         3           EVOC Vocational Education         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         2         33.3           LCI Curriculum & Instruction         100.0         -         100.0         -         -         3         -           Total College EDU         90.6         37.5         53.1         6.3         3.1         32         11.1           BIOL Biology         100.0         20.0         80.0         -         -         5         16.7           CHEM Chemistry         100.0         83.3         16.7         -         -         6         -           CSCI Computer Science         50.0         -         50.0         50.0         -         4         -         -         6         -         -         66         -         -         3         -         -         4         -         -         -         6         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         - <t< td=""><td>EREH Rehab Counseling</td><td>66.7</td><td>33.3</td><td>33.3</td><td>-</td><td>33.3</td><td>3</td><td>-</td></t<>	EREH Rehab Counseling	66.7	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	3	-
EVOC Vocational Education         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         2         33.3           LCI Curriculum & Instruction         100.0         -         100.0         -         -         3         -           Total College EDU         90.6         37.5         53.1         6.3         3.1         32         11.1           BIOL Biology         100.0         20.0         80.0         -         -         5         16.7           CHEM Chemistry         100.0         83.3         16.7         -         -         6         -           CSCI Computer Science         50.0         -         50.0         50.0         -         4         -           GEOL Geology         100.0         66.7         33.3         -         -         3         -           HSCI Health Science         88.0         44.0         44.0         8.0         4.0         25         -           KINE Kinesiology         100.0         44.4         55.6         -         -         9         -           MATH Mathematics         100.0         20.0         80.0         -         -         10         -           PHYS Physics <t< td=""><td>ESPE Special Education</td><td>100.0</td><td>30.0</td><td>70.0</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>10</td><td>9.1</td></t<>	ESPE Special Education	100.0	30.0	70.0	-	-	10	9.1
LCI Curriculum & Instruction   100.0   -   100.0   -   3   3   -   101.0   1	ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
Total College EDU	EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	33.3
BIOL Biology	LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	3	-
CHEM Chemistry         100.0         83.3         16.7         -         6         -           CSCI Computer Science         50.0         -         50.0         50.0         -         4         -           GEOL Geology         100.0         66.7         33.3         -         -         3         -           HSCI Health Science         88.0         44.0         44.0         8.0         4.0         25         -           KINE Kinesiology         100.0         20.0         80.0         -         -         9         -           MATH Mathematics         100.0         20.0         80.0         -         -         10         -           NURS Nursing         91.7         58.3         33.3         8.3         -         12         7.7           PHYS Physics         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         2         -           Total College NS         92.1         43.4         48.7         6.6         1.3         76         2.6           ANTH Anthropology         100.0         85.7         14.3         -         -         7         12.5           CJUS Criminal Justice         65.0         25.0	Total College EDU	90.6	37.5	53.1	6.3	3.1	32	11.1
CSCI Computer Science         50.0         -         50.0         50.0         -         4         -           GEOL Geology         100.0         66.7         33.3         -         -         3         -           HSCI Health Science         88.0         44.0         44.0         8.0         4.0         25         -           KINE Kinesiology         100.0         44.4         55.6         -         -         9         -           MATH Mathematics         100.0         20.0         80.0         -         -         10         -           NURS Nursing         91.7         58.3         33.3         8.3         -         12         7.7           PHYS Physics         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         2         -           Total College NS         92.1         43.4         48.7         6.6         1.3         76         2.6           ANTH Anthropology         100.0         85.7         14.3         -         -         7         12.5           CJUS Criminal Justice         65.0         25.0         40.0         20.0         15.0         20         13.0           ECON Economics         100		100.0	20.0	80.0	-	-	5	16.7
GEOL Geology         100.0         66.7         33.3         -         -         3         -           HSCI Health Science         88.0         44.0         44.0         8.0         4.0         25         -           KINE Kinesiology         100.0         44.4         55.6         -         -         9         -           MATH Mathematics         100.0         20.0         80.0         -         -         10         -           NURS Nursing         91.7         58.3         33.3         8.3         -         12         7.7           PHYS Physics         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         2         -           Total College NS         92.1         43.4         48.7         6.6         1.3         76         2.6           ANTH Anthropology         100.0         85.7         14.3         -         -         7         12.5           CJUS Criminal Justice         65.0         25.0         40.0         20.0         15.0         20         13.0           ECON Economics         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         2         -           ENVS Environmental Studies         <	CHEM Chemistry	100.0	83.3	16.7	-	-	6	-
HSCI Health Science	CSCI Computer Science	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	-	4	-
HSCI Health Science	-	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	-	3	-
KINE Kinesiology       100.0       44.4       55.6       -       -       9       -         MATH Mathematics       100.0       20.0       80.0       -       -       10       -         NURS Nursing       91.7       58.3       33.3       8.3       -       12       7.7         PHYS Physics       100.0       50.0       50.0       -       -       2       -         Total College NS       92.1       43.4       48.7       6.6       1.3       76       2.6         ANTH Anthropology       100.0       85.7       14.3       -       -       7       12.5         CJUS Criminal Justice       65.0       25.0       40.0       20.0       15.0       20       13.0         ECON Economics       100.0       50.0       50.0       -       -       2       -         ENVS Environmental Studies       100.0       100.0       -       -       -       2       -         GEOG Geography       100.0       100.0       -       -       -       2       -         HIST History       100.0       33.3       66.7       -       -       6       -         NTSS National Se		88.0	44.0	44.0	8.0	4.0	25	-
MATH Mathematics         100.0         20.0         80.0         -         -         10         -           NURS Nursing         91.7         58.3         33.3         8.3         -         12         7.7           PHYS Physics         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         2         -           Total College NS         92.1         43.4         48.7         6.6         1.3         76         2.6           ANTH Anthropology         100.0         85.7         14.3         -         -         7         12.5           CJUS Criminal Justice         65.0         25.0         40.0         20.0         15.0         20         13.0           ECON Economics         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         2         -           ENVS Environmental Studies         100.0         100.0         -         -         2         -           EVS Environmental Studies         100.0         100.0         -         -         2         -           GEOG Geography         100.0         60.0         40.0         -         -         5         -           HIST History         100.0         -         <	KINE Kinesiology	100.0	44.4		-	_		-
NURS Nursing         91.7         58.3         33.3         8.3         -         12         7.7           PHYS Physics         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         2         -           Total College NS         92.1         43.4         48.7         6.6         1.3         76         2.6           ANTH Anthropology         100.0         85.7         14.3         -         -         7         12.5           CJUS Criminal Justice         65.0         25.0         40.0         20.0         15.0         20         13.0           ECON Economics         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         2         -           ENVS Environmental Studies         100.0         100.0         -         -         2         -           GEOG Geography         100.0         100.0         -         -         -         2         -           HD Human Development         100.0         60.0         40.0         -         -         5         -           HIST History         100.0         33.3         66.7         -         -         6         -           NTSS National Security Studies         100.0					-	-		_
PHYS Physics         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         2         -           Total College NS         92.1         43.4         48.7         6.6         1.3         76         2.6           ANTH Anthropology         100.0         85.7         14.3         -         -         7         12.5           CJUS Criminal Justice         65.0         25.0         40.0         20.0         15.0         20         13.0           ECON Economics         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         2         -           ENVS Environmental Studies         100.0         100.0         -         -         2         -           ENVS Environmental Studies         100.0         100.0         -         -         2         -           GEOG Geography         100.0         100.0         -         -         -         2         -           HD Human Development         100.0         60.0         40.0         -         -         5         -           HIST History         100.0         33.3         66.7         -         -         6         -           NTSS National Security Studies         100.0					8.3	-		7.7
Total College NS         92.1         43.4         48.7         6.6         1.3         76         2.6           ANTH Anthropology         100.0         85.7         14.3         -         -         7         12.5           CJUS Criminal Justice         65.0         25.0         40.0         20.0         15.0         20         13.0           ECON Economics         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         2         -           ENVS Environmental Studies         100.0         100.0         -         -         -         2         -           GEOG Geography         100.0         100.0         -         -         -         1         -           HD Human Development         100.0         60.0         40.0         -         -         5         -           HIST History         100.0         33.3         66.7         -         6         -           NTSS National Security Studies         100.0         -         100.0         -         -         4         -           PSCI Political Science         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         46         6.1           SOC Sociology         95.0	_				-	-		_
ANTH Anthropology 100.0 85.7 14.3 - 7 12.5 CJUS Criminal Justice 65.0 25.0 40.0 20.0 15.0 20 13.0 ECON Economics 100.0 50.0 50.0 - 2 2 - 2 5.0 ENVS Environmental Studies 100.0 100.0 - 2 2 - 2 5.0 ENVS Environmental Studies 100.0 100.0 - 2 2 - 1 5.0 ENVS Environmental Studies 100.0 100.0 - 2 2 - 1 5.0 ENVS Environmental Studies 100.0 100.0 - 2 2 2 - 1 5.0 ENVS Environmental Studies 100.0 100.0 - 2 2 2 3 5.0 ENVS Environmental Studies 100.0 100.0 - 2 3.3 66.7 - 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	·				6.6	1.3		2.6
CJUS Criminal Justice         65.0         25.0         40.0         20.0         15.0         20         13.0           ECON Economics         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         2         -           ENVS Environmental Studies         100.0         100.0         -         -         -         2         -           GEOG Geography         100.0         100.0         -         -         -         1         -           HD Human Development         100.0         60.0         40.0         -         -         5         -           HIST History         100.0         33.3         66.7         -         -         6         -           NTSS National Security Studies         100.0         -         100.0         -         -         1         -           PSCI Political Science         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         4         -           PSYC Psychology         95.0         65.0         30.0         5.0         -         20         13.0           SSCI Social Sciences         100.0         -         100.0         -         -         -         46         6.1           S	-				-	-		
ECON Economics         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         2         -           ENVS Environmental Studies         100.0         100.0         -         -         -         2         -           GEOG Geography         100.0         100.0         -         -         -         1         -           HD Human Development         100.0         60.0         40.0         -         -         5         -           HIST History         100.0         33.3         66.7         -         -         6         -           NTSS National Security Studies         100.0         -         100.0         -         -         1         -           PSCI Political Science         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         4         -           PSYC Psychology         100.0         52.2         47.8         -         -         46         6.1           SOC Sociology         95.0         65.0         30.0         5.0         -         20         13.0           SSCI Social Sciences         100.0         -         100.0         -         -         -         1         -           SW Social Work <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>20.0</td> <td>15.0</td> <td></td> <td></td>					20.0	15.0		
ENVS Environmental Studies         100.0         100.0         -         -         -         2         -           GEOG Geography         100.0         100.0         -         -         -         1         -           HD Human Development         100.0         60.0         40.0         -         -         5         -           HIST History         100.0         33.3         66.7         -         -         6         -           NTSS National Security Studies         100.0         -         100.0         -         -         1         -           PSCI Political Science         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         4         -           PSYC Psychology         100.0         52.2         47.8         -         -         46         6.1           SOC Sociology         95.0         65.0         30.0         5.0         -         20         13.0           SSCI Social Sciences         100.0         -         100.0         -         -         -         1         -           SW Social Work         100.0         73.3         26.7         -         -         15         6.3           Total College S						-		-
GEOG Geography         100.0         100.0         -         -         -         1         -           HD Human Development         100.0         60.0         40.0         -         -         5         -           HIST History         100.0         33.3         66.7         -         -         6         -           NTSS National Security Studies         100.0         -         100.0         -         -         1         -           PSCI Political Science         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         4         -           PSYC Psychology         100.0         52.2         47.8         -         -         46         6.1           SOC Sociology         95.0         65.0         30.0         5.0         -         20         13.0           SSCI Social Sciences         100.0         -         100.0         -         -         1         -           SW Social Work         100.0         73.3         26.7         -         -         15         6.3           Total College SBS         93.8         53.8         40.0         3.8         2.3         130         7.8				-	_	_		_
HD Human Development         100.0         60.0         40.0         -         -         5         -           HIST History         100.0         33.3         66.7         -         -         6         -           NTSS National Security Studies         100.0         -         100.0         -         -         1         -           PSCI Political Science         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         4         -           PSYC Psychology         100.0         52.2         47.8         -         -         46         6.1           SOC Sociology         95.0         65.0         30.0         5.0         -         20         13.0           SSCI Social Sciences         100.0         -         100.0         -         -         1         -           SW Social Work         100.0         73.3         26.7         -         -         15         6.3           Total College SBS         93.8         53.8         40.0         3.8         2.3         130         7.8				_	_	_	1	_
HIST History       100.0       33.3       66.7       -       -       6       -         NTSS National Security Studies       100.0       -       100.0       -       -       1       -         PSCI Political Science       100.0       50.0       50.0       -       -       4       -         PSYC Psychology       100.0       52.2       47.8       -       -       46       6.1         SOC Sociology       95.0       65.0       30.0       5.0       -       20       13.0         SSCI Social Sciences       100.0       -       100.0       -       -       -       1       -         SW Social Work       100.0       73.3       26.7       -       -       15       6.3         Total College SBS       93.8       53.8       40.0       3.8       2.3       130       7.8				40.0	_	_	5	_
NTSS National Security Studies       100.0       -       100.0       -       -       1       -         PSCI Political Science       100.0       50.0       50.0       -       -       4       -         PSYC Psychology       100.0       52.2       47.8       -       -       46       6.1         SOC Sociology       95.0       65.0       30.0       5.0       -       20       13.0         SSCI Social Sciences       100.0       -       100.0       -       -       1       -         SW Social Work       100.0       73.3       26.7       -       -       15       6.3         Total College SBS       93.8       53.8       40.0       3.8       2.3       130       7.8								_
PSCI Political Science         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         4         -           PSYC Psychology         100.0         52.2         47.8         -         -         46         6.1           SOC Sociology         95.0         65.0         30.0         5.0         -         20         13.0           SSCI Social Sciences         100.0         -         100.0         -         -         1         -           SW Social Work         100.0         73.3         26.7         -         -         15         6.3           Total College SBS         93.8         53.8         40.0         3.8         2.3         130         7.8	•		33.3			_	1	-
PSYC Psychology         100.0         52.2         47.8         -         -         46         6.1           SOC Sociology         95.0         65.0         30.0         5.0         -         20         13.0           SSCI Social Sciences         100.0         -         100.0         -         -         1         -           SW Social Work         100.0         73.3         26.7         -         -         15         6.3           Total College SBS         93.8         53.8         40.0         3.8         2.3         130         7.8	· ·		50.0			_	1	-
SOC Sociology         95.0         65.0         30.0         5.0         -         20         13.0           SSCI Social Sciences         100.0         -         100.0         -         -         1         -           SW Social Work         100.0         73.3         26.7         -         -         15         6.3           Total College SBS         93.8         53.8         40.0         3.8         2.3         130         7.8	1				-	-		6.4
SSCI Social Sciences         100.0         -         100.0         -         -         1         -         -         1         -         -         -         1         -         -         -         -         15         6.3           Total College SBS         93.8         53.8         40.0         3.8         2.3         130         7.8	, ,,				- -	-		1
SW Social Work         100.0         73.3         26.7         -         -         15         6.3           Total College SBS         93.8         53.8         40.0         3.8         2.3         130         7.8			05.0		5.0	-		13.0
Total College SBS 93.8 53.8 40.0 3.8 2.3 130 7.8	1		70.0		-	-	-	
1					-	-		
	Grand Total	93.8 90.8	53.8 45.3	40.0 45.5	3.8 7.6	1.6	130 369	7.8 8.2

Matters.         Agree         Agree         Agree         Agree           ART Art         81.8         27.3         54.5         9.1         9.1         11           COMM Communication         38.5         23.1         15.4         46.2         15.4         13           ENG English         75.0         43.8         31.3         12.5         12.5         16           FREN French         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         2           LBST Liberal Studies         86.7         60.0         26.7         6.7         6.7         15           MUS Music         100.0         33.3         66.7         -         -         3           SPAN Spanish         66.7         -         66.7         -         33.3         3           TA Theatre Arts         100.0         100.0         -         -         -         1           Total College AL         73.4         39.1         34.4         15.6         10.9         64           ACFN Accounting Finance         61.5         7.7         53.8         23.1         15.4         13           INFO Info Management         60.0         40.0         20.0         40	Omitted  8.3 23.5 11.1 - 25.0 - 11.1 40.9 16.7 50.0 15.0 12.5
COMM Communication         38.5         23.1         15.4         46.2         15.4         13           ENG English         75.0         43.8         31.3         12.5         12.5         16           FREN French         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         2           LBST Liberal Studies         86.7         60.0         26.7         6.7         6.7         15           MUS Music         100.0         33.3         66.7         -         -         3           SPAN Spanish         66.7         -         66.7         -         33.3         3           TA Theatre Arts         100.0         100.0         -         -         -         1           Total College AL         73.4         39.1         34.4         15.6         10.9         64           ACFN Accounting Finance         61.5         7.7         53.8         23.1         15.4         13           INFO Info Management         60.0         40.0         20.0         40.0         -         5           IST Information System Tech         50.0         -         50.0         -         50.0         -           MKTG Marketing         85.7	23.5 11.1 - - 25.0 - 11.1 40.9 16.7 50.0 15.0
ENG English         75.0         43.8         31.3         12.5         12.5         16           FREN French         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         2           LBST Liberal Studies         86.7         60.0         26.7         6.7         6.7         15           MUS Music         100.0         33.3         66.7         -         -         3           SPAN Spanish         66.7         -         66.7         -         33.3         3           TA Theatre Arts         100.0         100.0         -         -         -         1           Total College AL         73.4         39.1         34.4         15.6         10.9         64           ACFN Accounting Finance         61.5         7.7         53.8         23.1         15.4         13           INFO Info Management         60.0         40.0         20.0         40.0         -         5           IST Information System Tech         50.0         -         50.0         -         50.0         2           MGMT Management         70.6         41.2         29.4         23.5         5.9         17           MKTG Marketing         85.7	11.1 - 25.0 - 11.1 40.9 16.7 50.0 15.0
FREN French         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         2           LBST Liberal Studies         86.7         60.0         26.7         6.7         6.7         15           MUS Music         100.0         33.3         66.7         -         -         3           SPAN Spanish         66.7         -         66.7         -         33.3         3           TA Theatre Arts         100.0         100.0         -         -         -         1           Total College AL         73.4         39.1         34.4         15.6         10.9         64           ACFN Accounting Finance         61.5         7.7         53.8         23.1         15.4         13           INFO Info Management         60.0         40.0         20.0         40.0         -         5           IST Information System Tech         50.0         -         50.0         -         50.0         2           MGMT Management         70.6         41.2         29.4         23.5         5.9         17           MKTG Marketing         85.7         14.3         71.4         -         14.3         7           PA Public Administration         90.9 <td>25.0 - 11.1 40.9 16.7 50.0 15.0</td>	25.0 - 11.1 40.9 16.7 50.0 15.0
LBST Liberal Studies       86.7       60.0       26.7       6.7       6.7       15         MUS Music       100.0       33.3       66.7       -       -       3         SPAN Spanish       66.7       -       66.7       -       33.3       3         TA Theatre Arts       100.0       100.0       -       -       -       1         Total College AL       73.4       39.1       34.4       15.6       10.9       64         ACFN Accounting Finance       61.5       7.7       53.8       23.1       15.4       13         INFO Info Management       60.0       40.0       20.0       40.0       -       5         IST Information System Tech       50.0       -       50.0       -       50.0       2         MGMT Management       70.6       41.2       29.4       23.5       5.9       17         MKTG Marketing       85.7       14.3       71.4       -       14.3       7         PA Public Administration       90.9       36.4       54.5       -       9.1       11         Total College BPA       72.7       27.3       45.5       16.4       10.9       55	11.1 40.9 16.7 50.0 15.0
MUS Music         100.0         33.3         66.7         -         -         3           SPAN Spanish         66.7         -         66.7         -         33.3         3           TA Theatre Arts         100.0         100.0         -         -         -         1           Total College AL         73.4         39.1         34.4         15.6         10.9         64           ACFN Accounting Finance         61.5         7.7         53.8         23.1         15.4         13           INFO Info Management         60.0         40.0         20.0         40.0         -         5           IST Information System Tech         50.0         -         50.0         -         50.0         2           MGMT Management         70.6         41.2         29.4         23.5         5.9         17           MKTG Marketing         85.7         14.3         71.4         -         14.3         7           PA Public Administration         90.9         36.4         54.5         -         9.1         11           Total College BPA         72.7         27.3         45.5         16.4         10.9         55	11.1 40.9 16.7 50.0 15.0
SPAN Spanish         66.7         -         66.7         -         33.3         3           TA Theatre Arts         100.0         100.0         -         -         -         1           Total College AL         73.4         39.1         34.4         15.6         10.9         64           ACFN Accounting Finance         61.5         7.7         53.8         23.1         15.4         13           INFO Info Management         60.0         40.0         20.0         40.0         -         5           IST Information System Tech         50.0         -         50.0         -         50.0         2           MGMT Management         70.6         41.2         29.4         23.5         5.9         17           MKTG Marketing         85.7         14.3         71.4         -         14.3         7           PA Public Administration         90.9         36.4         54.5         -         9.1         11           Total College BPA         72.7         27.3         45.5         16.4         10.9         55	11.1 40.9 16.7 50.0 15.0
TA Theatre Arts       100.0       100.0       -       -       -       1         Total College AL       73.4       39.1       34.4       15.6       10.9       64         ACFN Accounting Finance       61.5       7.7       53.8       23.1       15.4       13         INFO Info Management       60.0       40.0       20.0       40.0       -       5         IST Information System Tech       50.0       -       50.0       -       50.0       2         MGMT Management       70.6       41.2       29.4       23.5       5.9       17         MKTG Marketing       85.7       14.3       71.4       -       14.3       7         PA Public Administration       90.9       36.4       54.5       -       9.1       11         Total College BPA       72.7       27.3       45.5       16.4       10.9       55	11.1 40.9 16.7 50.0 15.0
Total College AL         73.4         39.1         34.4         15.6         10.9         64           ACFN Accounting Finance         61.5         7.7         53.8         23.1         15.4         13           INFO Info Management         60.0         40.0         20.0         40.0         -         5           IST Information System Tech         50.0         -         50.0         -         50.0         2           MGMT Management         70.6         41.2         29.4         23.5         5.9         17           MKTG Marketing         85.7         14.3         71.4         -         14.3         7           PA Public Administration         90.9         36.4         54.5         -         9.1         11           Total College BPA         72.7         27.3         45.5         16.4         10.9         55	40.9 16.7 50.0 15.0
ACFN Accounting Finance       61.5       7.7       53.8       23.1       15.4       13         INFO Info Management       60.0       40.0       20.0       40.0       -       5         IST Information System Tech       50.0       -       50.0       -       50.0       2         MGMT Management       70.6       41.2       29.4       23.5       5.9       17         MKTG Marketing       85.7       14.3       71.4       -       14.3       7         PA Public Administration       90.9       36.4       54.5       -       9.1       11         Total College BPA       72.7       27.3       45.5       16.4       10.9       55	40.9 16.7 50.0 15.0
INFO Info Management         60.0         40.0         20.0         40.0         -         5           IST Information System Tech         50.0         -         50.0         -         50.0         2           MGMT Management         70.6         41.2         29.4         23.5         5.9         17           MKTG Marketing         85.7         14.3         71.4         -         14.3         7           PA Public Administration         90.9         36.4         54.5         -         9.1         11           Total College BPA         72.7         27.3         45.5         16.4         10.9         55	16.7 50.0 15.0
IST Information System Tech     50.0     -     50.0     -     50.0     2       MGMT Management     70.6     41.2     29.4     23.5     5.9     17       MKTG Marketing     85.7     14.3     71.4     -     14.3     7       PA Public Administration     90.9     36.4     54.5     -     9.1     11       Total College BPA     72.7     27.3     45.5     16.4     10.9     55	50.0 15.0
MGMT Management       70.6       41.2       29.4       23.5       5.9       17         MKTG Marketing       85.7       14.3       71.4       -       14.3       7         PA Public Administration       90.9       36.4       54.5       -       9.1       11         Total College BPA       72.7       27.3       45.5       16.4       10.9       55	15.0
MKTG Marketing     85.7     14.3     71.4     -     14.3     7       PA Public Administration     90.9     36.4     54.5     -     9.1     11       Total College BPA     72.7     27.3     45.5     16.4     10.9     55	
PA Public Administration         90.9         36.4         54.5         -         9.1         11           Total College BPA         72.7         27.3         45.5         16.4         10.9         55	12.5
Total College BPA 72.7 27.3 45.5 16.4 10.9 55	20.7
V	26.7
	26.7
EADM Edu Administration         100.0         -         100.0         -         1 <t< td=""><td>-</td></t<>	-
	33.3
ECLG Counseling & Guidance         100.0         66.7         33.3         -         -         -         100.0         -         100.0         -         1         1         -         -         1         -         -         -         1         - <td>25.0</td>	25.0
	-
EDUC Education 50.0 - 50.0 - 2	-
ERDG Reading 50.0 50.0 2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling         50.0         50.0         -         -         50.0         2	33.3
ESPE Special Education   75.0   25.0   50.0   -   25.0   8	27.3
ETEC Instructional Technology 100.0 50.0 50.0 2	-
EVOC Vocational Education 100.0 50.0 50.0 2	33.3
LCI Curriculum & Instruction         100.0         -         100.0         -         -         2           Total College EDU         77.8         37.0         40.7         7.4         14.8         27	33.3
· · ·	25.0 16.7
	16.7
	-
CSCI Computer Science   75.0   25.0   50.0   - 25.0   4   GEOL Geology   100.0   33.3   66.7   - 3	-
	-
HSCI Health Science   80.0   48.0   32.0   8.0   12.0   25	-
KINE Kinesiology 62.5 25.0 37.5 - 8	11.1
MATH Mathematics     100.0     50.0     50.0     -     -     8       NURS Nursing     88.9     55.6     33.3     11.1     -     9	20.0 30.8
NURS Nursing         88.9         55.6         33.3         11.1         -         9           PHYS Physics         100.0         50.0         50.0         -         -         2	30.6
Total College NS 81.4 44.3 37.1 12.9 5.7 70	10.3
ANTH Anthropology 87.5 62.5 25.0 12.5 - 8	10.5
CJUS Criminal Justice 84.2 47.4 36.8 10.5 5.3 19	17.4
ECON Economics 100.0 50.0 50.0 2	17.4
ENVS Environmental Studies 100.0 - 100.0 - 2	_
GEOG Geography 100.0 100.0 1	_
HD Human Development 100.0 66.7 33.3 3	40.0
HIST History 83.3 50.0 33.3 16.7 - 6	40.0
NTSS National Security Studies 100.0 100.0 1	-
PSCI Political Science 50.0 50.0 - 50.0 - 2	50.0
PSYC Psychology 81.6 50.0 31.6 10.5 7.9 38	22.4
SOC Sociology 73.7 36.8 36.8 21.1 5.3 19	17.4
SSCI Social Sciences 100.0 - 100.0 - 1	11.4
SW Social Work 93.3 46.7 46.7 6.7 - 15	6.3
Total College SBS 83.8 47.9 35.9 12.0 4.3 117	17.0
Grand Total 79.0 41.1 37.8 13.2 7.8 333	17.0

6. My advisor was interested in my professional goals.	Strongly Agree + Agree	Strongly Agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
ART Art	87.5	37.5	50.0	-	12.5	8	33.3
COMM Communication	38.5	23.1	15.4	38.5	23.1	13	23.5
ENG English	80.0	46.7	33.3	13.3	6.7	15	16.7
FREN French	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
LBST Liberal Studies	86.7	60.0	26.7	6.7	6.7	15	_
MUS Music	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	-	3	_
SPAN Spanish	66.7	-	66.7	_	33.3	3	25.0
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	100.0	-	_	-	1	
Total College AL	75.0	43.3	31.7	13.3	11.7	60	16.7
ACFN Accounting Finance	50.0	25.0	25.0	33.3	16.7	12	45.5
INFO Info Management	60.0	20.0	40.0	40.0	-	5	16.7
IST Information System Tech	50.0		50.0	-	50.0	2	50.0
MGMT Management	62.5	31.3	31.3	18.8	18.8	16	20.0
MKTG Marketing	62.5	12.5	50.0	25.0	12.5	8	
PA Public Administration	80.0	30.0	50.0	20.0	-	10	33.3
Total College BPA	62.3	24.5	37.7	24.5	13.2	53	29.3
EADM Edu Administration	-		-	-	-	-	100.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	50.0	50.0	_	50.0	_	2	33.3
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	_	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	100.0	-	_	_	1	20.0
EDUC Education	50.0	50.0	_	50.0	_	2	_
ERDG Reading	_	-	_	50.0	50.0	2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	50.0	50.0	_	-	50.0	2	33.3
ESPE Special Education	75.0	25.0	50.0	_	25.0	8	27.3
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	50.0	50.0	_	20.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	_	2	33.3
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	_	2	33.3
Total College EDU	65.4	38.5	26.9	19.2	15.4	26	27.8
BIOL Biology	100.0	25.0	75.0	_	_	4	33.3
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	_	6	-
CSCI Computer Science	75.0	25.0	50.0	_	25.0	4	_
GEOL Geology	50.0	50.0	-	50.0		2	33.3
HSCI Health Science	68.0	40.0	28.0	8.0	24.0	25	_
KINE Kinesiology	62.5	37.5	25.0	37.5	_	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	85.7	28.6	57.1	-	14.3	7	30.0
NURS Nursing	88.9	55.6	33.3	11.1	-	9	30.8
PHYS Physics	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	_	2	-
Total College NS	76.1	41.8	34.3	11.9	11.9	67	14.1
ANTH Anthropology	85.7	42.9	42.9	14.3	-	7	12.5
CJUS Criminal Justice	68.4	31.6	36.8	21.1	10.5	19	17.4
ECON Economics	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	-	2	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	-
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
HD Human Development	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	-	3	40.0
HIST History	100.0	60.0	40.0	-	-	5	16.7
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
PSCI Political Science	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	-	2	50.0
PSYC Psychology	75.7	43.2	32.4	18.9	5.4	37	24.5
SOC Sociology	64.7	47.1	17.6	29.4	5.9	17	26.1
SSCI Social Sciences	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
SW Social Work	100.0	53.3	46.7			15	6.3
Total College SBS	78.6	43.8	34.8	17.0	4.5	112	20.6
Grand Total	73.6	39.6	34.0	16.7	9.7	318	20.9

7. CSUSB expects students to respect the rights of others	Strongly Agree	Strongly			Strongly		Not
regardless of their cultural	+	Agree	Agree	Disagree	Disagree	Count	Applicable/
background.	Agree	/ igicc			Disagree		Omitted
ART Art	100.0	60.0	40.0	-	-	10	16.7
COMM Communication	94.1	35.3	58.8	_	5.9	17	-
ENG English	100.0	55.6	44.4	_	-	18	
FREN French	100.0	50.0	50.0	_	_	2	_
LBST Liberal Studies	100.0	73.3	26.7	_	_	15	_
MUS Music	100.0	33.3	66.7			3	
SPAN Spanish	100.0	75.0	25.0	_	_	3	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	100.0	23.0	-	_	4	-
Total College AL	98.6	55.7	42.9		1.4	70	2.8
ACFN Accounting Finance	93.8	43.8	50.0	6.3	1.4	16	27.3
INFO Info Management	100.0	50.0	50.0	0.3	_	6	21.3
-	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-		25.0
IST Information System Tech	94.4	33.3 44.4	50.7 50.0	5.6	-	3	10.0
MGMT Management	100.0	28.6	71.4	5.6	-	18 7	12.5
MKTG Marketing				-	40.0	-	
PA Public Administration	90.0	40.0	50.0	-	10.0	10	33.3
Total College BPA	95.0	41.7	53.3	3.3	1.7	60	20.0
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EDUC Education	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	-
ERDG Reading	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	33.3
ESPE Special Education	100.0	44.4	55.6	-	-	9	18.2
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	33.3
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	-
Total College EDU	100.0	46.7	53.3	-	-	30	16.7
BIOL Biology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	4	33.3
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	-	6	-
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	75.0	25.0	-	-	4	-
GEOL Geology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	33.3
HSCI Health Science	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	24	4.0
KINE Kinesiology	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	-	9	-
MATH Mathematics	100.0	55.6	44.4	-	-	9	10.0
NURS Nursing	91.7	58.3	33.3	-	8.3	12	7.7
PHYS Physics	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	50.0
Total College NS	98.6	56.3	42.3	-	1.4	71	9.0
ANTH Anthropology	83.3	50.0	33.3	16.7	-	6	25.0
CJUS Criminal Justice	94.7	68.4	26.3	5.3	-	19	17.4
ECON Economics	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-[
ENVS Environmental Studies	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	-	2	-
GEOG Geography	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
HD Human Development	100.0	60.0	40.0	-	-	5	-
HIST History	100.0	40.0	60.0	-	-	5	16.7
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	-	100.0	-	1	-1
PSCI Political Science	100.0	75.0	25.0	-	_	4	_[
PSYC Psychology	100.0	53.2	46.8	-	_	47	4.1
SOC Sociology	95.0	55.0	40.0	5.0	_	20	13.0
SSCI Social Sciences	100.0	-	100.0	-	_	1	_
SW Social Work	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	_	15	6.3
Total College SBS	96.1	57.0	39.1	3.9	-	128	9.2
Grand Total	97.2	53.2	44.0	1.9	0.8	359	10.7
	J ]	J J			0.0		, , , , ,

8. Significant out-of-classroom activities contributed to the quality of my degree program.	Strongly Agree + Agree	Strongly Agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
ART Art	87.5	25.0	62.5	12.5	_	8	33.3
COMM Communication	68.8	25.0	43.8	25.0	6.3	16	5.9
ENG English	75.0	25.0	50.0	18.8	6.3	16	11.1
FREN French	100.0	50.0	50.0	10.0	0.0	2	
LBST Liberal Studies	61.5	46.2	15.4	23.1	15.4	13	13.3
MUS Music	100.0	66.7	33.3	20.1	15.4	3	10.5
SPAN Spanish	100.0	50.0	50.0			2	50.0
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	100.0	30.0		_	1	30.0
Total College AL	75.4	34.4	41.0	18.0	6.6	61	15.3
ACFN Accounting Finance	50.0	12.5	37.5	25.0	25.0	8	63.6
INFO Info Management	50.0	25.0	25.0	25.0	25.0	4	33.3
	50.0	25.0	25.0	25.0			
IST Information System Tech	00.7	40.0	70.0	40.0	100.0	1	75.0
MGMT Management	86.7	13.3	73.3	13.3	25.0	15	25.0
MKTG Marketing	62.5	40.5	62.5	12.5	25.0	8	40.7
PA Public Administration	75.0	12.5	62.5	25.0	- 40.0	8	46.7
Total College BPA	68.2	11.4	56.8	18.2	13.6	44	41.3
EADM Edu Administration	00.7	-	-	-	-	-	100.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	66.7	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	3	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	-	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EDUC Education	50.0	-	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
ERDG Reading	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	66.7
ESPE Special Education	83.3	16.7	66.7	-	16.7	6	45.5
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	50.0
EVOC Vocational Education	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	-	2	33.3
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	66.7	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	3	-
Total College EDU	79.2	33.3	45.8	8.3	12.5	24	33.3
BIOL Biology	25.0	25.0	-	75.0	-	4	33.3
CHEM Chemistry	75.0	50.0	25.0	25.0	-	4	33.3
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	-	3	25.0
GEOL Geology	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	-
HSCI Health Science	65.0	30.0	35.0	30.0	5.0	20	20.0
KINE Kinesiology	75.0	-	75.0	25.0	-	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	66.7	16.7	50.0	16.7	16.7	6	40.0
NURS Nursing	77.8	44.4	33.3	22.2	-	9	30.8
PHYS Physics	50.0	-	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
Total College NS	69.5	28.8	40.7	25.4	5.1	59	24.4
ANTH Anthropology	80.0	80.0	-	20.0	-	5	37.5
CJUS Criminal Justice	40.0	33.3	6.7	40.0	20.0	15	34.8
ECON Economics	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	-	2	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	-	2	-
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
HD Human Development	50.0	25.0	25.0	50.0	-	4	20.0
HIST History	66.7	66.7	-	33.3	-	3	50.0
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	-	100.0	-	1	-
PSCI Political Science	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	-	2	50.0
PSYC Psychology	66.7	33.3	33.3	26.2	7.1	42	14.3
SOC Sociology	72.2	33.3	38.9	16.7	11.1	18	21.7
SSCI Social Sciences	-	-	-	-	-	-	100.0
SW Social Work	92.3	46.2	46.2	7.7		13	18.8
Total College SBS	65.7	37.0	28.7	26.9	7.4	108	23.4
Grand Total	69.9	30.7	39.2	22.0	8.1	296	26.4

9. There were adequate library resources for my academic program.	Strongly Agree + Agree	Strongly Agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
ART Art	100.0	55.6	44.4	_		9	25.0
COMM Communication	94.1	29.4	64.7	-	5.9	17	
ENG English	88.2	52.9	35.3	_	11.8	17	5.6
FREN French	100.0	50.0	50.0	_	-	2	-
LBST Liberal Studies	100.0	53.8	46.2			13	13.3
MUS Music	100.0	66.7	33.3	_	_	3	13.3
SPAN Spanish	100.0	00.7	100.0	-	_	3	25.0
1		100.0	100.0	-	-	3	25.0
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	100.0	- 40.0	-	- 4.0	1	- 0.7
Total College AL	95.4	46.2	49.2	-	4.6	65	9.7
ACFN Accounting Finance	80.0	33.3	46.7	20.0	-	15	31.8
INFO Info Management	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	6	
IST Information System Tech	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	50.0
MGMT Management	93.8	43.8	50.0	-	6.3	16	20.0
MKTG Marketing	85.7	14.3	71.4	14.3	-	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	100.0	55.6	44.4	-	-	9	40.0
Total College BPA	90.9	36.4	54.5	7.3	1.8	55	26.7
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	66.7	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	3	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	50.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
EDUC Education	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	-	2	-
ERDG Reading	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	-
ESPE Special Education	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	8	27.3
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	33.3
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	_	2	33.3
Total College EDU	92.9	25.0	67.9	7.1	_	28	22.2
BIOL Biology	100.0	-	100.0	-	_	5	16.7
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	66.7	33.3	_	_	6	_
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	33.3	66.7	_	_	3	25.0
GEOL Geology	100.0	33.3	66.7	_	_	3	
HSCI Health Science	95.5	31.8	63.6	4.5	_	22	12.0
KINE Kinesiology	100.0	44.4	55.6	4.5	_	9	12.0
MATH Mathematics	88.9	44.4	44.4	_	11.1	9	10.0
NURS Nursing	90.9	27.3	63.6	9.1		11	15.4
PHYS Physics	100.0	21.5	100.0	9.1	_	2	13.4
Total College NS	95.7	34.3	61.4	2.9	1.4	70	10.3
	100.0	25.0	75.0	2.9	1.4	8	10.3
ANTH Anthropology  CJUS Criminal Justice	89.5	57.9		5.3	5.3		17.1
		57.9	31.6	5.3	5.3	19	17.4
ECON Economics	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	50.0	-	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
HD Human Development	100.0	40.0	60.0	-	-	5	-
HIST History	100.0	60.0	40.0	-	-	5	16.7
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
PSCI Political Science	100.0	25.0	75.0	-	-	4	-
PSYC Psychology	89.4	53.2	36.2	10.6	-	47	4.1
SOC Sociology	100.0	55.6	44.4	-	-	18	21.7
SSCI Social Sciences	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
SW Social Work	100.0	53.3	46.7			15	6.3
Total College SBS	93.0	48.4	44.5	4.7	2.3	128	9.2
Grand Total	93.6	41.3	52.3	4.0	2.3	346	13.9

10. My professors encouraged me to engage in career enhancing activities, such as joining professional organizations, presenting papers, or pursuing an advanced degree.	Strongly Agree + Agree	Strongly Agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
ART Art	80.0	40.0	40.0	20.0		10	16.7
					40.5		
COMM Communication	68.8	25.0	43.8	18.8	12.5	16	5.9
ENG English	94.4	72.2	22.2	-	5.6	18	-
FREN French	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
LBST Liberal Studies	78.6	42.9	35.7	21.4	-	14	6.7
MUS Music	100.0	100.0		-	-	2	33.3
SPAN Spanish	100.0	25.0	75.0	-	-	4	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	100.0	-	-		1	-
Total College AL	83.6	47.8	35.8	11.9	4.5	67	6.9
ACFN Accounting Finance	87.5	25.0	62.5	12.5	-	16	27.3
INFO Info Management	83.3	50.0	33.3	16.7	-	6	-
IST Information System Tech	66.7	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	3	25.0
MGMT Management	94.4	44.4	50.0	-	5.6	18	10.0
MKTG Marketing	75.0	12.5	62.5	12.5	12.5	8	-
PA Public Administration	63.6	27.3	36.4	36.4	-	11	26.7
Total College BPA	82.3	32.3	50.0	14.5	3.2	62	17.3
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	66.7	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	3	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EDUC Education	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	-	2	-
ERDG Reading	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	66.7	66.7	-	-	33.3	3	-
ESPE Special Education	87.5	25.0	62.5	-	12.5	8	27.3
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	33.3
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	66.7	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	3	-
Total College EDU	76.7	40.0	36.7	13.3	10.0	30	16.7
BIOL Biology	60.0	-	60.0	40.0	-	5	16.7
CHEM Chemistry	66.7	33.3	33.3	16.7	16.7	6	-
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	25.0	75.0	-	-	4	-[
GEOL Geology	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	-	3	-[
HSCI Health Science	78.3	43.5	34.8	13.0	8.7	23	8.0
KINE Kinesiology	88.9	33.3	55.6	11.1	-	9	-
MATH Mathematics	70.0	10.0	60.0	10.0	20.0	10	-
NURS Nursing	100.0	41.7	58.3	-	-	12	7.7
PHYS Physics	50.0	50.0	-	-	50.0	2	-
Total College NS	81.1	33.8	47.3	10.8	8.1	74	5.1
ANTH Anthropology	62.5	37.5	25.0	37.5	-	8	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	66.7	33.3	33.3	11.1	22.2	18	21.7
ECON Economics	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	-	2	-
GEOG Geography	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
HD Human Development	100.0	40.0	60.0	-	-	5	-
HIST History	80.0	40.0	40.0	-	20.0	5	16.7
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
PSCI Political Science	50.0	25.0	25.0	50.0	-	4	_
PSYC Psychology	88.6	56.8	31.8	6.8	4.5	44	10.2
SOC Sociology	90.0	45.0	45.0	5.0	5.0	20	13.0
SSCI Social Sciences	_		-	-	-		100.0
SW Social Work	100.0	60.0	40.0	-	-	15	6.3
SW Social Work Total College SBS	100.0 84.0	60.0 47.2	40.0 36.8	- 9.6	6.4	15 125	6.3 11.3

11. Most courses require extensive study and preparation outside the classroom.	Strongly Agree + Agree	Strongly Agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
ART Art	77.8	22.2	55.6	-	22.2	9	25.0
COMM Communication	93.8	31.3	62.5	_	6.3	16	5.9
ENG English	100.0	61.1	38.9	_	-	18	-
FREN French	100.0	-	100.0	_	_	2	_
LBST Liberal Studies	85.7	64.3	21.4	14.3	-	14	6.7
MUS Music	100.0	66.7	33.3	1 1.0	_	3	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0	25.0	75.0	_	_	4	_
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	100.0	70.0	_	_	1	_
Total College AL	92.5	46.3	46.3	3.0	4.5	67	6.9
ACFN Accounting Finance	82.4	29.4	52.9	17.6		17	22.7
INFO Info Management	66.7	33.3	33.3	33.3	_	6	22.1
IST Information System Tech	100.0	33.3	66.7	55.5		3	25.0
MGMT Management	83.3	38.9	44.4	16.7		18	10.0
MKTG Marketing	87.5	37.5	50.0	10.7	12.5	8	10.0
PA Public Administration	100.0	54.5	45.5		12.5	11	26.7
Total College BPA	85.7	38.1	47.6	12.7	1.6	63	16.0
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	30.1	100.0	12.7	1.0	1	10.0
	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	·	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	100.0	00.7	-	-	3	25.0
ECLG Counseling & Guidance EDSC Science Education	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	3	25.0
EDUC Education		100.0	100.0	-	-	1	-
	100.0 50.0	50.0	100.0	-	50.0	2	33.3
ERDG Reading		50.0	-	-		2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	3	40.0
ESPE Special Education	77.8	33.3	44.4	22.2	-	9	18.2
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	33.3
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	33.3 77.4	- 22.2	33.3 45.2	66.7 16.1	6.5	31	- 42.0
Total College EDU		32.3			0.5		13.9 16.7
BIOL Biology	80.0	40.0	40.0	20.0	-	5	16.7
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	33.3 66.7	66.7	-	-	6	-
CSCI Computer Science GEOL Geology	100.0	100.0	33.3	-	-	3	25.0 33.3
HSCI Health Science	100.0 92.0	32.0	60.0		-	2	33.3
				8.0	10.5	25	-
KINE Kinesiology	87.5	37.5	50.0	-	12.5	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	80.0	20.0	60.0	20.0	-	10	-
NURS Nursing	91.7	66.7	25.0	8.3	-	12	7.7
PHYS Physics	100.0	100.0 42.5	47.9	- 0.0	- 1 1	73	- 6.4
Total College NS	90.4			8.2	1.4		6.4
ANTH Anthropology	75.0	37.5	37.5	12.5	12.5	8	- 40.0
CJUS Criminal Justice	85.0	40.0	45.0	15.0	-	20	13.0
ECON Economics	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	-	2	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	50.0	400.0	50.0	50.0	-	2	-
GEOG Geography	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
HD Human Development	100.0	60.0	40.0		-	5	-
HIST History	83.3	33.3	50.0	16.7	-	6	-
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
PSCI Political Science	75.0	25.0	50.0		25.0	4	- -
PSYC Psychology	95.8	39.6	56.3	4.2	-	48	2.0
SOC Sociology	100.0	40.0	60.0	-	-	20	13.0
SSCI Social Sciences	100.0	-	100.0		-	1	- -
SW Social Work	93.3	53.3	40.0	6.7	-	15	6.3
Total College SBS	91.0	41.4	49.6	7.5	1.5	133	5.7
Grand Total	89.1	41.1	48.0	8.4	2.5	367	8.7

12. My CSUSB experience has led me to consider pursuing an advanced degree.	Strongly Agree +	Strongly Agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
	Agree						
ART Art	55.6	22.2	33.3	11.1	33.3	9	25.0
COMM Communication	71.4	21.4	50.0	21.4	7.1	14	17.6
ENG English	94.4	77.8	16.7	5.6	-	18	-
FREN French	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	50.0
LBST Liberal Studies	85.7	71.4	14.3	7.1	7.1	14	6.7
MUS Music	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	66.7
SPAN Spanish	75.0	25.0	50.0	25.0	-	4	-
TA Theatre Arts	-	-	-	100.0	-	1	-
Total College AL	79.0	51.6	27.4	12.9	8.1	62	13.9
ACFN Accounting Finance	69.2	15.4	53.8	23.1	7.7	13	40.9
INFO Info Management	60.0	40.0	20.0	40.0	-	5	16.7
IST Information System Tech	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	50.0
MGMT Management	83.3	38.9	44.4	16.7	-	18	10.0
MKTG Marketing	66.7	33.3	33.3	16.7	16.7	6	25.0
PA Public Administration	77.8	33.3	44.4	22.2	-	9	40.0
Total College BPA	75.5	30.2	45.3	20.8	3.8	53	29.3
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	-	2	33.3
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EDUC Education	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	50.0
ERDG Reading	50.0	_	50.0	-	50.0	2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	_	100.0	-	-	2	33.3
ESPE Special Education	75.0	25.0	50.0	12.5	12.5	8	27.3
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	33.3
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	66.7	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	3	-
Total College EDU	81.5	37.0	44.4	7.4	11.1	27	25.0
BIOL Biology	100.0	60.0	40.0	-	-	5	16.7
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	_	4	33.3
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	_	3	25.0
GEOL Geology	66.7	66.7	-	33.3	_	3	-
HSCI Health Science	86.4	31.8	54.5	9.1	4.5	22	12.0
KINE Kinesiology	88.9	33.3	55.6	11.1	-	9	-
MATH Mathematics	75.0	12.5	62.5	25.0	_	8	20.0
NURS Nursing	100.0	72.7	27.3	20.0	_	11	15.4
PHYS Physics	50.0	50.0	27.0	_	50.0	2	-
Total College NS	88.1	41.8	46.3	9.0	3.0	67	14.1
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	71.4	28.6	3.0	- 0.0	7	12.5
CJUS Criminal Justice	83.3	50.0	33.3	5.6	11.1	18	21.7
ECON Economics	50.0	-	50.0	50.0		2	21.7
ENVS Environmental Studies	50.0	_	50.0	50.0	_	2	_
GEOG Geography	- 00.0		-	- 00.0	_	_	100.0
HD Human Development	100.0	40.0	60.0		_	5	100.0
HIST History	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	6	-
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	100.0	00.7	-	-	4	_
PSCI Political Science	75.0	25.0	50.0	25.0	-	4	_
PSYC Psychology	75.0 91.5	25.0 59.6	31.9	25.0 8.5	-	47	- 4.1
SOC Sociology	91.5	59.6 47.6	42.9	8.5 4.8	- 4.8	21	4.1 8.7
SSCI Social Sciences	100.0	47.0	100.0	4.0	4.0	1	0.7
SW Social Work	85.7	64.3	21.4	14.3	-	14	10 F
Total College SBS	85.7 89.1	52.3	36.7	8.6	2.3	128	12.5 9.2
Grand Total					2.3 4.5		
GIANU TULAI	84.3	45.4	38.9	11.3	4.5	337	16.2

13. While a student at CSUSB, I	Strongly						Not
have volunteered my services in	Agree	Strongly	Agree	Disagree	Strongly	Count	Applicable/
a way that benefited the	+	Agree	rigice	Disagree	Disagree	Oddin	Omitted
community.	Agree						
ART Art	60.0	20.0	40.0	30.0	10.0	10	16.7
COMM Communication	64.3	28.6	35.7	35.7	-	14	17.6
ENG English	66.7	33.3	33.3	22.2	11.1	18	-
FREN French	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	-	2	-
LBST Liberal Studies	50.0	21.4	28.6	35.7	14.3	14	6.7
MUS Music	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	33.3
SPAN Spanish	75.0	25.0	50.0	25.0	-	4	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
Total College AL	63.1	27.7	35.4	29.2	7.7	65	9.7
ACFN Accounting Finance	73.3	26.7	46.7	20.0	6.7	15	31.8
INFO Info Management	80.0	40.0	40.0	20.0	-	5	16.7
IST Information System Tech	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	3	25.0
MGMT Management	57.1	7.1	50.0	21.4	21.4	14	30.0
MKTG Marketing	57.1	14.3	42.9	42.9	-	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	80.0	_	80.0	_	20.0	5	66.7
Total College BPA	65.3	18.4	46.9	22.4	12.2	49	34.7
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-	100.0		-	1	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	50.0	50.0	-	_	50.0	2	33.3
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	100.0	_	-	-	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	100.0	100.0	_	_		20.0
EDUC Education	100.0	_	100.0	100.0	_	'1	50.0
ERDG Reading	_	_	_	100.0	_	'1	66.7
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	100.0		100.0	_	2	33.3
ESPE Special Education	66.7	100.0	66.7	_	33.3	3	72.7
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	33.3	2	12.1
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	33.3
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	50.0	50.0	100.0	-	2	33.3
	70.0	40.0	30.0		10.0	20	44.4
Total College EDU	75.0	50.0	25.0	20.0 25.0	10.0	4	33.3
BIOL Biology	66.7				-		33.3
CHEM Chemistry		33.3	33.3	33.3	-	6	25.0
CSCI Computer Science	66.7	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	3	25.0
GEOL Geology	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	66.7
HSCI Health Science	91.3	34.8	56.5	4.3	4.3	23	8.0
KINE Kinesiology	87.5	50.0	37.5	12.5	-	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	75.0	12.5	62.5	12.5	12.5	8	20.0
NURS Nursing	80.0	50.0	30.0	20.0	-	10	23.1
PHYS Physics	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	-	2	-
Total College NS	81.5	35.4	46.2	13.8	4.6	65	16.7
ANTH Anthropology	66.7	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	6	25.0
CJUS Criminal Justice	60.0	33.3	26.7	26.7	13.3	15	34.8
ECON Economics	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	-	2	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	-	2	-
GEOG Geography	-	-	-	100.0	-	1	-
HD Human Development	75.0	25.0	50.0	25.0	-	4	20.0
HIST History	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	-	4	33.3
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
PSCI Political Science	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	25.0
PSYC Psychology	79.5	31.8	47.7	20.5	-	44	10.2
SOC Sociology	78.9	52.6	26.3	21.1	-	19	17.4
SSCI Social Sciences	-	-	-	-	-	-	100.0
SW Social Work	93.3	46.7	46.7	6.7		15	6.3
Total College SBS	75.0	36.2	38.8	22.4	2.6	116	17.7
Grand Total	72.1	31.7	40.3	21.9	6.0	315	21.6

14. I would participate in community service or on the job	Strongly Agree	Strongly	Agree	Disagree	Strongly	Count	Not Applicable/
training if it were related to my	+	Agree	-	_	Disagree		Omitted
major. ART Art	Agree 72.7	18.2	54.5	18.2	9.1	11	8.3
COMM Communication	100.0	31.3	68.8	10.2	9.1	16	5.9
ENG English	93.8	62.5	31.3	6.3	-	16	11.1
FREN French	100.0	100.0	31.3	0.5	_	10	50.0
LBST Liberal Studies	100.0	71.4	28.6	_	_	14	6.7
MUS Music	100.0	33.3	66.7	_	-	3	0.7
SPAN Spanish	100.0	50.0	50.0	_	-	3	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	100.0	50.0	-	-	4	-
Total College AL	93.9	48.5	45.5	4.5	1.5	66	8.3
ACFN Accounting Finance	87.5	56.3	31.3	12.5	1.5	16	27.3
INFO Info Management	100.0	33.3	66.7	12.5	-	6	21.3
IST Information System Tech	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	-	3	25.0
MGMT Management	100.0	42.1	57.9	-	-	19	5.0
-	100.0	57.1	42.9	-	-	7	12.5
MKTG Marketing PA Public Administration	77.8	57.1 55.6	42.9 22.2	-	-	-	
Total College BPA	93.3	50.0	43.3	22.2 6.7	-	9 60	40.0 20.0
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	50.0	100.0	0.7		1	20.0
		33.3	66.7	-	-	•	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0 100.0	100.0	00.7	-	-	3	25.0
ECLG Counseling & Guidance		100.0	100.0	-	-	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
EDUC Education	100.0	100.0	-	-	100.0	1	50.0
ERDG Reading	100.0	100.0		-	-	1	66.7
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	-	3	
ESPE Special Education	80.0	-	80.0	-	20.0	5	54.5
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	-	100.0	50.0	-	2	33.3
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	50.0		50.0	50.0	-	2	33.3
Total College EDU	87.5	33.3	54.2	4.2	8.3	24	33.3
BIOL Biology	80.0	40.0	40.0	20.0	-	5	16.7
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	50.0	50.0	25.0	-	6	-
CSCI Computer Science	75.0	25.0	50.0	25.0	-	4	-
GEOL Geology HSCI Health Science	100.0 92.0	66.7 40.0	33.3 52.0	4.0	4.0	3	-
				4.0	4.0	25	-
KINE Kinesiology	100.0	55.6 22.2	44.4	22.2	-	9	10.0
MATH Mathematics	77.8		55.6		-	9	10.0
NURS Nursing	91.7	50.0	41.7	8.3	-	12	7.7
PHYS Physics	100.0	41.3	100.0	-	1.3	2 75	-
Total College NS	90.7	62.5	49.3 37.5	8.0	1.3		3.8
ANTH Anthropology CJUS Criminal Justice	100.0 86.7	60.0	26.7	-	13.3	8 15	34.8
ECON Economics	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	13.3		34.0
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
	100.0	100.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
GEOG Geography			- 00.0	-	-	1	-
HD Human Development	100.0	20.0	80.0	-	-	5	-
HIST History	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	-	3	50.0
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
PSCI Political Science	100.0	100.0	30.4	4 =	-	2	50.0
PSYC Psychology	95.5	59.1	36.4	4.5	4.0	44	10.2
SOC Sociology	85.7	57.1	28.6	9.5	4.8	21	8.7
SSCI Social Sciences		46 7	46.7	-	-	- 4 <i>E</i>	100.0
SW Social Work	93.3	46.7	46.7	6.7	-	15	6.3
Total College SBS	93.3	57.1 49.1	36.1	4.2 5.5	2.5	119	15.6
Grand Total	92.4	49.1	43.3	5.5	2.0	344	14.4

15. My experience at CSUSB	Strongly Agree	Strongly	A =====	Diagras	Strongly	Count	Not
has strengthened my resolve to respect and value other people.	+	Agree	Agree	Disagree	Disagree	Count	Applicable/ Omitted
	Agree						
ART Art	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	9	25.0
COMM Communication	86.7	33.3	53.3	6.7	6.7	15	11.8
ENG English	100.0	56.3	43.8	-	-	16	11.1
FREN French	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	50.0
LBST Liberal Studies	100.0	78.6	21.4	-	-	14	6.7
MUS Music	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0	25.0	75.0	-	-	4	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
Total College AL	96.8	49.2	47.6	1.6	1.6	63	12.5
ACFN Accounting Finance	84.6	30.8	53.8	15.4	-	13	40.9
INFO Info Management	100.0	40.0	60.0	-	-	5	16.7
IST Information System Tech	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	25.0
MGMT Management	94.4	44.4	50.0	5.6	-	18	10.0
MKTG Marketing	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	6	25.0
PA Public Administration	87.5	50.0	37.5	12.5	-	8	46.7
Total College BPA	92.5	39.6	52.8	7.5	-	53	29.3
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	-	3	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EDUC Education	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
ERDG Reading	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	66.7
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	33.3
ESPE Special Education	83.3	16.7	66.7	16.7	-	6	45.5
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	33.3
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	33.3	33.3	-	66.7	-	3	-
Total College EDU	88.5	46.2	42.3	11.5	-	26	27.8
BIOL Biology	80.0	40.0	40.0	20.0	-	5	16.7
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	60.0	40.0	-	-	5	16.7
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	25.0
GEOL Geology	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	-
HSCI Health Science	100.0	45.8	54.2	-	-	24	4.0
KINE Kinesiology	100.0	44.4	55.6	-	-	9	-
MATH Mathematics	100.0	44.4	55.6	-	-	9	10.0
NURS Nursing	100.0	75.0	25.0	-	-	12	7.7
PHYS Physics	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	50.0
Total College NS	98.6	50.7	47.9	1.4	-	71	9.0
ANTH Anthropology	66.7	33.3	33.3	16.7	16.7	6	25.0
CJUS Criminal Justice	100.0	75.0	25.0	-	-	16	30.4
ECON Economics	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	-	2	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	_	50.0	50.0	2	-
GEOG Geography	100.0	<b>-</b>	100.0	-	-	1	-
HD Human Development	100.0	60.0	40.0	-	-	5	-
HIST History	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	4	33.3
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
PSCI Political Science	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	-	4	-
PSYC Psychology	97.9	62.5	35.4	2.1	-	48	2.0
SOC Sociology	100.0	52.6	47.4	-	-	19	17.4
SSCI Social Sciences	-		-	-	-	-	100.0
SW Social Work	100.0	73.3	26.7	-	-	15	6.3
Total College SBS	93.5	57.7	35.8	4.9	1.6	123	12.8
Grand Total	94.6	50.9	43.8	4.5	0.9	336	16.4

16. My experience at CSUSB has strengthened my commitment to lifelong learning.	Strongly Agree +	Strongly Agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
	Agree	20.0	44.4	44.4	00.0	•	
ART Art	66.7	22.2	44.4	11.1	22.2	9	25.0
COMM Communication	81.3	31.3	50.0	12.5	6.3	16	5.9
ENG English	94.4	72.2	22.2	5.6	-	18	-
FREN French	100.0	50.0	50.0		-	2	-
LBST Liberal Studies	92.3	76.9	15.4	7.7	-	13	13.3
MUS Music	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0	25.0	75.0	-	-	4	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	100.0	-	-		1	-
Total College AL	87.9	51.5	36.4	7.6	4.5	66	8.3
ACFN Accounting Finance	92.9	35.7	57.1	7.1	-	14	36.4
INFO Info Management	100.0	20.0	80.0	-	-	5	16.7
IST Information System Tech	100.0		100.0	-	-	3	25.0
MGMT Management	100.0	58.8	41.2	-	-	17	15.0
MKTG Marketing	87.5	37.5	50.0	-	12.5	8	-
PA Public Administration	100.0	70.0	30.0	-	-	10	33.3
Total College BPA	96.5	45.6	50.9	1.8	1.8	57	24.0
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	-	3	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EDUC Education	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
ERDG Reading	100.0		100.0	-	-	1	66.7
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	33.3
ESPE Special Education	87.5	37.5	50.0	-	12.5	8	27.3
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	33.3
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	33.3	33.3	-	66.7	-	3	
Total College EDU	89.3	53.6	35.7	7.1	3.6	28	22.2
BIOL Biology	100.0	60.0	40.0	-	-	5	16.7
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	83.3	16.7	-	-	6	-
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	25.0
GEOL Geology	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	-	3	-
HSCI Health Science	100.0	60.0	40.0	-	-	25	
KINE Kinesiology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	100.0	55.6	44.4	-	-	9	10.0
NURS Nursing	100.0	75.0	25.0	-	-	12	7.7
PHYS Physics	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	50.0
Total College NS	100.0	62.5	37.5	-	-	72	7.7
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	400	6	25.0
CJUS Criminal Justice	90.0	50.0	40.0	-	10.0	20	13.0
ECON Economics	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	400.0	-	400.0	50.0	50.0	2	-
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
HD Human Development	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	40.0
HIST History	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	4	33.3
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
PSCI Political Science	75.0	-	75.0	25.0	-	4	-
PSYC Psychology	93.6	63.8	29.8	6.4	-	47	4.1
SOC Sociology	100.0	60.0	40.0	-	-	20	13.0
SSCI Social Sciences	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
SW Social Work	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	-	15	6.3
Total College SBS	93.7	55.6	38.1	4.0	2.4	126	10.6
Grand Total	94.0	54.4	39.5	3.7	2.3	349	13.2

17. There was a sense of camaraderie among students in my program.	Strongly Agree +	Strongly Agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
	Agree	40.0	50.0	40.0		40	
ART Art	90.0	40.0	50.0	10.0	-	10	16.7
COMM Communication	83.3	25.0	58.3	16.7	-	12	29.4
ENG English	88.2	64.7	23.5	11.8	-	17	5.6
FREN French	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
LBST Liberal Studies	93.3	60.0	33.3	-	6.7	15	-
MUS Music	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	33.3
SPAN Spanish	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	4	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
Total College AL	90.5	50.8	39.7	7.9	1.6	63	12.5
ACFN Accounting Finance	92.9	14.3	78.6	-	7.1	14	36.4
INFO Info Management	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	6	-
IST Information System Tech	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	50.0
MGMT Management	93.8	56.3	37.5	-	6.3	16	20.0
MKTG Marketing	87.5	37.5	50.0	-	12.5	8	-
PA Public Administration	90.0	20.0	70.0	10.0	-	10	33.3
Total College BPA	92.9	33.9	58.9	1.8	5.4	56	25.3
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	-	2	33.3
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EDUC Education	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
ERDG Reading	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	3	-
ESPE Special Education	88.9	22.2	66.7	11.1	-	9	18.2
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	_	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	-	100.0	-	_	2	33.3
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	_	3	-
Total College EDU	93.3	40.0	53.3	6.7	_	30	16.7
BIOL Biology	80.0	-	80.0	20.0	_	5	16.7
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	100.0	-		_	6	-
CSCI Computer Science	75.0	25.0	50.0	25.0	_	4	_
GEOL Geology	100.0	66.7	33.3		_	3	_
HSCI Health Science	91.7	37.5	54.2	4.2	4.2	24	4.0
KINE Kinesiology	87.5	37.5	50.0		12.5	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	70.0	40.0	30.0	20.0	10.0	10	_
NURS Nursing	100.0	66.7	33.3	20.0	-	12	7.7
PHYS Physics	50.0	50.0	-	_	50.0	2	
Total College NS	87.8	45.9	41.9	6.8	5.4	74	5.1
ANTH Anthropology	87.5	50.0	37.5	0.0	12.5	8	3.1
CJUS Criminal Justice	72.2	16.7	57.5 55.6	- 16.7	11.1	18	21.7
ECON Economics	50.0	10.7	50.0	50.0	11.1	2	21.7
ENVS Environmental Studies	50.0	-	50.0	30.0	50.0	2	
GEOG Geography	100.0	100.0	50.0	_	50.0	1	
HD Human Development	80.0	40.0	40.0	20.0	-	5	_
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	83.3	33.3	40.0 50.0	20.0 16.7	-		_
HIST History NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	100.0	50.0	16.7	-	6	_
-			-	-	-	1	_
PSCI Political Science	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	4	40.0
PSYC Psychology	90.2	48.8	41.5	9.8	-	41	16.3
SOC Sociology	95.0	40.0	55.0	-	5.0	20	13.0
SSCI Social Sciences	-		-	-	-	-	100.0
SW Social Work	100.0	57.1	42.9	-	-	14	12.5
Total College SBS	87.7	41.8	45.9	8.2	4.1	122	13.5
Grand Total	89.6	42.9	46.7	6.7	3.8	345	714.3

18. There was a supportive and cooperative learning environment in my program.	+	Strongly Agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
	Agree	50.0	40.0	10.0		40	16.7
ART Art	90.0	50.0	40.0	10.0	-	10	l l
COMM Communication	86.7 94.4	20.0 66.7	66.7	6.7 5.6	6.7	15	11.8
ENG English			27.8	5.6	-	18	-
FREN French	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
LBST Liberal Studies	93.3	60.0	33.3	-	6.7	15	-1
MUS Music	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	4	-,
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	100.0	-	-		1	-
Total College AL	92.6	50.0	42.6	4.4	2.9	68	5.6
ACFN Accounting Finance	93.8	18.8	75.0	-	6.3	16	27.3
INFO Info Management	100.0	16.7	83.3	-	-	6	-
IST Information System Tech	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	25.0
MGMT Management	94.1	47.1	47.1	5.9	-	17	15.0
MKTG Marketing	87.5	25.0	62.5	12.5	-	8	-
PA Public Administration	100.0	27.3	72.7	-	-	11	26.7
Total College BPA	95.1	29.5	65.6	3.3	1.6	61	18.7
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	66.7	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	3	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-[
EDUC Education	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	-
ERDG Reading	50.0	-	50.0	-	50.0	2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	66.7	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	3	-
ESPE Special Education	88.9	22.2	66.7	11.1	-	9	18.2
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	33.3
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	-
Total College EDU	87.1	35.5	51.6	6.5	6.5	31	13.9
BIOL Biology	60.0	20.0	40.0	40.0	-	5	16.7
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	100.0	_	-	-	6	_
CSCI Computer Science	66.7	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	3	25.0
GEOL Geology	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	-	3	_
HSCI Health Science	88.0	36.0	52.0	12.0	-	25	
KINE Kinesiology	100.0	44.4	55.6	_	_	9	_"
MATH Mathematics	77.8	44.4	33.3	22.2	_	9	10.0
NURS Nursing	100.0	66.7	33.3		_	12	7.7
PHYS Physics	50.0	50.0	-	-	50.0	2	_
Total College NS	87.8	48.6	39.2	10.8	1.4	74	5.1
ANTH Anthropology	87.5	50.0	37.5	12.5	-	8	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	72.2	16.7	55.6	11.1	16.7	18	21.7
ECON Economics	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	-	2	
ENVS Environmental Studies	50.0	50.0	-	-	50.0	2	_
GEOG Geography	100.0	100.0	_	_	-	1	_*
HD Human Development	100.0	40.0	60.0	_		5	_
HIST History	100.0	33.3	66.7		_	6	-
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	100.0	00.7		_	1	-
PSCI Political Science	100.0	75.0	25.0	-	-	4	]
PSYC Psychology	93.2	75.0 56.8	36.4	6.8	-	44	10.2
	100.0		55.6	0.8	-		
SOC Sociology	100.0	44.4		-	-	18 1	21.7
SSCI Social Sciences		C4 0	100.0	-	-	•	40.5
SW Social Work	100.0	64.3	35.7	-	-	14	12.5
Total College SBS	91.1	47.6	43.5	5.6	3.2	124	12.1
Grand Total	91.1	44.1	46.9	6.1	2.8	358	10.9

# **Educational Achievement to Date**

To what extent has CSUSB helped you increase your level of competence in each of these areas?

TO WHAT EXTERN HAS COOOD HEI	oca you mo	case your i	370101001116		1011 01 111000	ui cuo .		
19. Intellectual Growth: Your ability to understand and use ideas and principles from several broad areas of learning.	None	Little	Moderate	Significant	Extensive	Significant + Extensive	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
		0.4	07.0	45.5	40.0	60.6	4.4	0.0
ART Art		9.1	27.3	45.5	18.2	63.6	11	8.3
COMM Communication	13.3	13.3	26.7	26.7	20.0	46.7	15	11.8
ENG English	5.6	11.1	-	38.9	44.4	83.3	18	-
FREN French	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	-
LBST Liberal Studies	16.7	8.3	8.3	41.7	25.0	66.7	12	20.0
MUS Music	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	33.3
SPAN Spanish	-	-	25.0	25.0	50.0	75.0	4	-
TA Theatre Arts	ı	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
Total College AL	7.7	9.2	13.8	38.5	30.8	69.2	65	9.7
ACFN Accounting Finance		17.6	35.3	29.4	17.6	47.1	17	22.7
INFO Info Management	-	-	33.3	66.7	-	66.7	6	-
IST Information System Tech	-	-	33.3	66.7	-	66.7	3	25.0
MGMT Management	5.6	5.6	11.1	66.7	11.1	77.8	18	10.0
MKTG Marketing	-	12.5	50.0	25.0	12.5	37.5	8	-
PA Public Administration	-	_	25.0	41.7	33.3	75.0	12	20.0
Total College BPA	1.6	7.8	28.1	46.9	15.6	62.5	64	14.7
EADM Edu Administration	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	-	_	33.3	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	_
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	_	_	-	_	100.0	100.0	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	_	_	_	100.0	100.0	1	20.0
EDUC Education	100.0	_	50.0	50.0	_	50.0	2	_
ERDG Reading		50.0	30.0	50.0	]	50.0	2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	_	30.0	50.0	50.0	· -	50.0	2	33.3
_	-	-			20.0	70.0		9.1
ESPE Special Education	-	-	30.0	50.0	20.0		10	9.1
ETEC Instructional Technology EVOC Vocational Education	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	3	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	- 0.4	- 0.4	66.7	33.3	- 40.0	33.3	3	-
Total College EDU	3.1	3.1	28.1	46.9	18.8	65.6	32	11.1
BIOL Biology	-	-	40.0	20.0	40.0	60.0	5	16.7
CHEM Chemistry	-	-	16.7	33.3	50.0	83.3	6	-
CSCI Computer Science	-	-	66.7	33.3		33.3	3	25.0
GEOL Geology	-	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	-
HSCI Health Science	4.3	8.7	4.3	47.8	34.8	82.6	23	8.0
KINE Kinesiology	-	-	37.5	50.0	12.5	62.5	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	-	-	30.0	50.0	20.0	70.0	10	- [
NURS Nursing	8.3	-	8.3	41.7	41.7	83.3	12	7.7
PHYS Physics	-	50.0	-	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
Total College NS	2.8	5.6	18.1	43.1	30.6	73.6	72	7.7
ANTH Anthropology	-	-	37.5	37.5	25.0	62.5	8	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	-	5.6	38.9	38.9	16.7	55.6	18	21.7
ECON Economics	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
GEOG Geography	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
HD Human Development	-	-	20.0	40.0	40.0	80.0	5	- [
HIST History	-	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	66.7	6	- [
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
PSCI Political Science	-	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	25.0
PSYC Psychology	2.3	-	16.3	58.1	23.3	81.4	43	12.2
SOC Sociology	_	-	23.5	41.2	35.3	76.5	17	26.1
SSCI Social Sciences	_	-	_	100.0	-	100.0	1	_
SW Social Work	8.3	_	_	58.3	33.3	91.7	12	25.0
Total College SBS	1.7	1.7	22.7	47.1	26.9	73.9	119	15.6
Grand Total	3.1	5.1	21.6	44.6	25.6	70.2	352	12.4
	0.1							

20. Aesthetic Growth: Your								
awareness and appreciation of						Significant +		Not
the literature, music, art, and	None	Little	Moderate	Significant	Extensive	Extensive	Count	Applicable/
drama of your own culture and of						Extensive		Omitted
others.								
ART Art	-	-	9.1	54.5	36.4	90.9	11	8.3
COMM Communication	20.0	6.7	53.3	20.0	-	20.0	15	11.8
ENG English	5.6	-	16.7	22.2	55.6	77.8	18	-
FREN French	-	50.0	-	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
LBST Liberal Studies	16.7	8.3	16.7	16.7	41.7	58.3	12	20.0
MUS Music	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	33.3
SPAN Spanish	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	4	-
TA Theatre Arts	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
Total College AL	9.2	4.6	21.5	27.7	36.9	64.6	65	9.7
ACFN Accounting Finance	11.8	23.5	35.3	5.9	23.5	29.4	17	22.7
INFO Info Management	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	6	-
IST Information System Tech	-	33.3	-	66.7	-	66.7	3	25.0
MGMT Management	16.7	5.6	55.6	16.7	5.6	22.2	18	10.0
MKTG Marketing	25.0	12.5	37.5	12.5	12.5	25.0	8	-
PA Public Administration	16.7	25.0	33.3	25.0	-	25.0	12	20.0
Total College BPA	14.1	18.8	39.1	18.8	9.4	28.1	64	14.7
EADM Edu Administration	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	-	-	33.3	66.7	-	66.7	3	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	-	-	33.3	-	66.7	66.7	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	-	1	-
EDUC Education	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	50.0
ERDG Reading	-	50.0	-	50.0	-	50.0	2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	-	-	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	2	33.3
ESPE Special Education	44.4	-	33.3	-	22.2	22.2	9	18.2
ETEC Instructional Technology	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	-	-	66.7	33.3	-	33.3	3	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	-	33.3	3	-
Total College EDU	20.0	6.7	30.0	26.7	16.7	43.3	30	16.7
BIOL Biology	-	-	80.0	20.0	-	20.0	5	16.7
CHEM Chemistry	16.7	-	16.7	50.0	16.7	66.7	6	-
CSCI Computer Science	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	-	-	3	25.0
GEOL Geology	-	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	-
HSCI Health Science	4.2	20.8	33.3	29.2	12.5	41.7	24	4.0
KINE Kinesiology	-	12.5	50.0	25.0	12.5	37.5	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	-	22.2	33.3	44.4	-	44.4	9	10.0
NURS Nursing	25.0	16.7	-	50.0	8.3	58.3	12	7.7
PHYS Physics	50.0	-	50.0	-	-	-	2	-
Total College NS	9.7	16.7	30.6	33.3	9.7	43.1	72	7.7
ANTH Anthropology	12.5	12.5	12.5	37.5	25.0	62.5	8	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	5.3	21.1	36.8	26.3	10.5	36.8	19	17.4
ECON Economics	-	100.0	-	-	-	-	2	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	50.0	-	50.0	-	-	-	2	-
GEOG Geography	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
HD Human Development	-	20.0	20.0	60.0	-	60.0	5	-
HIST History	-	33.3	33.3	16.7	16.7	33.3	6	-
NTSS National Security Studies	-	100.0	-	-	-	-	1	-
PSCI Political Science	33.3	-	66.7	-	-	-	3	25.0
PSYC Psychology	9.3	14.0	39.5	32.6	4.7	37.2	43	12.2
SOC Sociology	17.6	5.9	11.8	29.4	35.3	64.7	17	26.1
SSCI Social Sciences	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
SW Social Work	7.7	7.7	38.5	23.1	23.1	46.2	13	18.8
Total College SBS	9.9	15.7	31.4	29.8	13.2	43.0	121	14.2
Grand Total	11.4	13.6	30.7	27.8	16.5	44.3	352	12.4

	1							
21. Vocational and Professional Growth: Your preparation for employment in a particular	None	Little	Moderate	Significant	Extensive	Significant + Extensive	Count	Not Applicable/
vocational or professional area.						Extensive		Omitted
ART Art	-	27.3	27.3	36.4	9.1	45.5	11	8.3
COMM Communication	6.7	20.0	40.0	20.0	13.3	33.3	15	11.8
ENG English	5.6	5.6	16.7	38.9	33.3	72.2	18	-
FREN French	_	50.0	50.0	-	-	-	2	-
LBST Liberal Studies	16.7	-	16.7	41.7	25.0	66.7	12	20.0
MUS Music	-	_	-	100.0	-	100.0	2	33.3
SPAN Spanish	-	_	25.0	50.0	25.0	75.0	4	-
TA Theatre Arts	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
Total College AL	6.2	12.3	24.6	35.4	21.5	56.9	65	9.7
ACFN Accounting Finance	-	11.8	35.3	35.3	17.6	52.9	17	22.7
INFO Info Management	-	-	16.7	66.7	16.7	83.3	6	-
IST Information System Tech	-	-	66.7	33.3	-	33.3	3	25.0
MGMT Management	5.6	-	44.4	33.3	16.7	50.0	18	10.0
MKTG Marketing	-	28.6	28.6	28.6	14.3	42.9	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	-	-	16.7	58.3	25.0	83.3	12	20.0
Total College BPA	1.6	6.3	33.3	41.3	17.5	58.7	63	16.0
EADM Edu Administration	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	100.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	-	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	-	1	-
EDUC Education	50.0	-	-	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
ERDG Reading	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	2	33.3
ESPE Special Education	-	-	40.0	40.0	20.0	60.0	10	9.1
ETEC Instructional Technology	-	-	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	3	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	-
Total College EDU	6.5	-	25.8	41.9	25.8	67.7	31	13.9
BIOL Biology	-	-	40.0	40.0	20.0	60.0	5	16.7
CHEM Chemistry	-	-	-	33.3	66.7	100.0	6	-
CSCI Computer Science	33.3		66.7	-	-	-	3	25.0
GEOL Geology	- 0.0	66.7	40.5	33.3	-	33.3	3	- 40
HSCI Health Science	8.3 12.5	12.5	12.5 25.0	37.5 25.0	29.2 37.5	66.7 62.5	24 8	4.0 11.1
KINE Kinesiology		-					10	11.1
MATH Mathematics NURS Nursing	10.0 8.3	8.3	10.0	60.0 33.3	20.0 50.0	80.0 83.3	10	7.7
PHYS Physics	50.0	0.3	-	50.0	50.0	50.0	2	7.7
Total College NS	9.6	8.2	13.7	37.0	31.5	68.5	73	6.4
ANTH Anthropology	12.5	12.5	10.7	37.5	37.5	75.0	8	
CJUS Criminal Justice	5.3		26.3	36.8	31.6	68.4	19	17.4
ECON Economics	]	_	100.0	-	-	-	2	''. <del>-</del>
ENVS Environmental Studies	50.0	_	50.0	_	_	_	2	_
GEOG Geography	-	_	-	_	100.0	100.0	1	_
HD Human Development	_	_	-	60.0	40.0	100.0	5	_
HIST History	_	_	66.7	16.7	16.7	33.3	6	_
NTSS National Security Studies	_	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	_
PSCI Political Science	_	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	3	25.0
PSYC Psychology	2.3	9.3	23.3	41.9	23.3	65.1	43	12.2
SOC Sociology		-	31.3	43.8	25.0	68.8	16	30.4
SSCI Social Sciences	_	100.0	_	_	_	-	1	_
SW Social Work	15.4	-	_	46.2	38.5	84.6	13	18.8
Total College SBS	5.0	5.8	23.3	38.3	27.5	65.8	120	14.9
Grand Total	5.7	7.1	23.6	38.4	25.3	63.6	352	12.4

							1	
22. Personal Growth: Your development of attitudes, values, beliefs, and a particular philosophy of life; your understanding and acceptance of yourself as a person; your ability to be realistic and adaptable and to make decisions about your own future.	None	Little	Moderate	Significant	Extensive	Significant + Extensive	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
ART Art	10.0	-	20.0	30.0	40.0	70.0	10	16.7
COMM Communication	13.3	_	26.7	33.3	26.7	60.0	15	11.8
ENG English	5.6	11.1	11.1	33.3	38.9	72.2	18	11.0
FREN French	3.0	11.1	11.1	100.0	30.9	100.0	2	
LBST Liberal Studies	16.7		8.3	16.7	58.3	75.0	12	20.0
MUS Music	10.7	_	0.5	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	33.3
	-	-	-	75.0	25.0	100.0		33.3
SPAN Spanish	-	-	-	75.0			4	-
TA Theatre Arts	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
Total College AL	9.4	3.1	14.1	34.4	39.1	73.4	64	11.1
ACFN Accounting Finance	-	17.6	29.4	23.5	29.4	52.9	17	22.7
INFO Info Management	-	16.7	33.3	50.0	-	50.0	6	-
IST Information System Tech	-	-	-	66.7	33.3	100.0	3	25.0
MGMT Management	11.1	-	22.2	27.8	38.9	66.7	18	10.0
MKTG Marketing	-	12.5	25.0	50.0	12.5	62.5	8	-
PA Public Administration	-	16.7	-	58.3	25.0	83.3	12	20.0
Total College BPA	3.1	10.9	20.3	39.1	26.6	65.6	64	14.7
EADM Edu Administration	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	-	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	-	1	-
EDUC Education	-	50.0	-	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
ERDG Reading	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	_	-	-	100.0	_	100.0	2	33.3
ESPE Special Education	10.0	_	40.0	30.0	20.0	50.0	10	9.1
ETEC Instructional Technology	_	_	50.0	50.0	_	50.0	2	_
EVOC Vocational Education	_	_	33.3	66.7	_	66.7	3	_
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	_	33.3	33.3	33.3	_	33.3	3	_
Total College EDU	6.3	6.3	28.1	40.6	18.8	59.4	32	11.1
BIOL Biology	-	-	60.0	40.0	- 10.0	40.0	5	16.7
CHEM Chemistry	_	_	-	66.7	33.3	100.0	6	]
CSCI Computer Science	33.3	_	66.7	- 00.7	- 00.0	100.0	3	25.0
GEOL Geology	33.3	33.3	- 00.7	33.3	_	33.3	3	25.0
HSCI Health Science	4.2	8.3	_	33.3	54.2	87.5	24	4.0
KINE Kinesiology	4.2	12.5	_		50.0	87.5	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	-		30.0	37.5	40.0	60.0		11.1
	9.2	10.0	16.7	20.0	40.0		10	77
NURS Nursing PHYS Physics	8.3	-	10.7	33.3	41.7	75.0 50.0	12	7.7
	50.0 6.8	6.8	13.7	50.0 34.2	38.4	50.0 72.6	73	6.4
Total College NS				34.2				0.4
ANTH Anthropology	25.0	12.5	12.5	40.5	50.0	50.0 57.0	8	47.4
CJUS Criminal Justice	-	-	42.1	10.5	47.4	57.9	19	17.4
ECON Economics	-	50.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	50.0	50.0	-	4000	-	1000	2	-
GEOG Geography	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
HD Human Development	-	-	40.0	-	60.0	60.0	5	-
HIST History	-	-	66.7	16.7	16.7	33.3	6	-
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	<sup>1</sup>	
PSCI Political Science	-	-	33.3	66.7	-	66.7	3	25.0
PSYC Psychology	-	7.0	7.0	41.9	44.2	86.0	43	12.2
SOC Sociology	-	-	5.9	35.3	58.8	94.1	17	26.1
SSCI Social Sciences	-	100.0	-	-	-	-	1	-
SW Social Work	15.4	-	-	46.2	38.5	84.6	13	18.8
Total College SBS	4.1	5.0	18.2	29.8	43.0	72.7	121	14.2
Grand Total	5.6	6.2	17.8	34.2	36.2	70.3	354	11.9

23. Interpersonal								Not
Communications: Your ability to	None	Little	Moderate	Significant	Extensive	Significant +	Count	Applicable/
communicate effectively with						Extensive		Omitted
other people.								
ART Art	18.2	-	18.2	54.5	9.1	63.6	11	8.3
COMM Communication	13.3	-	26.7	26.7	33.3	60.0	15	11.8
ENG English	5.6	5.6	16.7	33.3	38.9	72.2	18	-
FREN French	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	-
LBST Liberal Studies	16.7	-	8.3	33.3	41.7	75.0	12	20.0
MUS Music	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	33.3
SPAN Spanish	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	4	-
TA Theatre Arts	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
Total College AL	10.8	1.5	15.4	36.9	35.4	72.3	65	9.7
ACFN Accounting Finance	-	17.6	17.6	47.1	17.6	64.7	17	22.7
INFO Info Management	-	16.7	16.7	66.7	-	66.7	6	-
IST Information System Tech	-	-	33.3	66.7	-	66.7	3	25.0
MGMT Management	5.6	-	16.7	44.4	33.3	77.8	18	10.0
MKTG Marketing	12.5	12.5	25.0	37.5	12.5	50.0	8	-
PA Public Administration	8.3	8.3	16.7	25.0	41.7	66.7	12	20.0
Total College BPA	4.7	9.4	18.8	43.8	23.4	67.2	64	14.7
EADM Edu Administration	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	-	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	-	1	-
EDUC Education	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
ERDG Reading	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	2	33.3
ESPE Special Education	10.0	10.0	30.0	20.0	30.0	50.0	10	9.1
ETEC Instructional Technology	-	50.0	-	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	3	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	3	-
Total College EDU	6.3	12.5	18.8	40.6	21.9	62.5	32	11.1
BIOL Biology	-	-	20.0	80.0	-	80.0	5	16.7
CHEM Chemistry	-	-	33.3	50.0	16.7	66.7	6	-
CSCI Computer Science	33.3	-	66.7	-		-	3	25.0
GEOL Geology	-	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	-
HSCI Health Science	8.3	8.3	8.3	37.5	37.5	75.0	24	4.0
KINE Kinesiology	-	12.5	12.5	37.5	37.5	75.0	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	-	10.0	40.0	40.0	10.0	50.0	10	
NURS Nursing	8.3	-	25.0	41.7	25.0	66.7	12	7.7
PHYS Physics	-	50.0	- 00.5	50.0	- 04.7	50.0	2	- 0.4
Total College NS	5.5	8.2	20.5	41.1	24.7 25.0	65.8	73	6.4
ANTH Anthropology CJUS Criminal Justice	25.0 5.3	-	12.5 31.6	37.5 42.1	25.0	62.5 63.2	8	17.1
ECON Economics	5.3	50.0	50.0	42.1	21.1	03.2	19	17.4
ENVS Environmental Studies	-			-	-	-	2	-
	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	-	100.0	2	-
GEOG Geography	-	20.0	-	100.0 60.0	20.0	100.0 80.0	1 5	
HD Human Development HIST History	-	20.0	33.3	33.3	33.3	80.0 66.7	6	]
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	33.3	33.3	100.0	100.0	1	]
PSCI Political Science	-	-	-	66.7	33.3	100.0	3	25.0
PSYC Psychology	2.4	- 7.1	9.5	42.9	33.3	81.0	42	25.0 14.3
SOC Sociology	2.4	7.1 5.9	9.5 5.9	42.9 35.3	52.9	81.0	17	26.1
SSCI Social Sciences	-	100.0	5.9	33.3	52.9	00.2	_	20.1
SW Social Work	15.4	100.0	-	53.8	30.8	84.6	1 13	18.8
Total College SBS	5.0	6.7	13.3	41.7	30.8	75.0	120	14.9
Grand Total	6.2	7.1	16.7	41.7	29.1	75.0 70.1	354	14.9
Dianu i utai	0.2	7.1	10.7	41.0	29.1	/ 0.1	354	11.9

					1			
24. Speaking and Presentations: Your ability to speak clearly, correctly, and effectively in small	None	Little	Moderate	Significant	Extensive	Significant + Extensive	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
and large groups.								0
ART Art	9.1	9.1	18.2	45.5	18.2	63.6	11	8.3
COMM Communication	13.3	-	20.0	40.0	26.7	66.7	15	11.8
ENG English	11.1	-	16.7	22.2	50.0	72.2	18	
FREN French	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	2	
LBST Liberal Studies	16.7	-	8.3	25.0	50.0	75.0	12	20.0
MUS Music	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	33.3
SPAN Spanish	-	-	25.0	25.0	50.0	75.0	4	
TA Theatre Arts	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
Total College AL	10.8	1.5	16.9	32.3	38.5	70.8	65	9.7
ACFN Accounting Finance	5.9	17.6	35.3	23.5	17.6	41.2	17	22.7
INFO Info Management	-	16.7	16.7	66.7	-	66.7	6	-
IST Information System Tech	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	3	25.0
MGMT Management	-	5.6	16.7	55.6	22.2	77.8	18	10.0
MKTG Marketing	12.5	12.5	25.0	37.5	12.5	50.0	8	-
PA Public Administration	8.3	8.3	16.7	33.3	33.3	66.7	12	20.0
Total College BPA	4.7	12.5	23.4	40.6	18.8	59.4	64	14.7
EADM Edu Administration	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	-	33.3	-	66.7	-	66.7	3	
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	-	1	-
EDUC Education	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	2	_
ERDG Reading	-	50.0	-	50.0	-	50.0	2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	33.3
ESPE Special Education	10.0	20.0	30.0	10.0	30.0	40.0	10	9.1
ETEC Instructional Technology	-	50.0	-	50.0	_	50.0	2	
EVOC Vocational Education	-	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	[
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	3	[
Total College EDU	6.3	18.8	18.8	31.3	25.0	56.3	32	11.1
BIOL Biology	-	-	20.0	40.0	40.0	80.0	5	16.7
CHEM Chemistry	-	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	66.7	6	-
CSCI Computer Science	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	3	25.0
GEOL Geology	-	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	-
HSCI Health Science	8.3	4.2	20.8	37.5	29.2	66.7	24	4.0
KINE Kinesiology	-	12.5	12.5	25.0	50.0	75.0	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	-	-	20.0	60.0	20.0	80.0	10	-
NURS Nursing	8.3	8.3	16.7	50.0	16.7	66.7	12	7.7
PHYS Physics	-	50.0	-	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
Total College NS	4.1	6.8	21.9	39.7	27.4	67.1	73	6.4
ANTH Anthropology	12.5	12.5	25.0	25.0	25.0	50.0	8	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	-	5.3	31.6	31.6	31.6	63.2	19	17.4
ECON Economics	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
GEOG Geography	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
HD Human Development	-	-	40.0	40.0	20.0	60.0	5	-
HIST History	16.7	-	16.7	33.3	33.3	66.7	6	-
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
PSCI Political Science	-	-	-	33.3	66.7	100.0	3	25.0
PSYC Psychology	-	4.8	28.6	21.4	45.2	66.7	42	14.3
SOC Sociology	-	-	23.5	29.4	47.1	76.5	17	26.1
SSCI Social Sciences	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
SW Social Work	16.7	-	-	58.3	25.0	83.3	12	25.0
Total College SBS	3.4	3.4	27.7	28.6	37.0	65.5	119	15.6
Grand Total	5.4	6.8	22.9	34.0	30.9	64.9	353	12.2

None   Little   Moderate   Significant   Extensive   Significant   Extensive   Significant   Extensive   Count   Applicable   Count									
ART Art COMM Communication 6.7 COMM Communica	25. Written Communications: Your ability to write clearly, correctly, and effectively.	None	Little	Moderate	Significant	Extensive	_	Count	Applicable/
COMM Communication 6.7	,								
ENG English FREA French	ART Art	-	20.0	10.0	50.0	20.0	70.0	10	16.7
RERE French LBST Liberal Studies 16.7 8.3 8.3 16.7 50.0 66.7 12 20.0 MLS Music LBST Liberal Studies 16.7 8.3 8.3 16.7 50.0 66.7 12 20.0 MLS Music Total College AL 1. 100.0 100.0 1 100.0 1 1 100.0 1 1 100.0 1 1 100.0 1 1 100.0 1 1 1 1	COMM Communication	6.7	-	33.3	20.0	40.0	60.0	15	11.8
LBST Liberal Studies	ENG English	5.6	-		22.2	66.7	88.9	18	-
MUS Music SPAN Spanish 1	FREN French	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
SPAN Spanish TA Theatra Arts	LBST Liberal Studies	16.7	8.3	8.3	16.7	50.0	66.7	12	20.0
TA Theatre Arts	MUS Music	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	2	33.3
Total College AL 6.3 4.7 14.1 31.3 43.8 75.0 64 11.1 7.	SPAN Spanish	-	-	-	75.0	25.0	100.0	4	-
AGFN Accounting Finance INFO Info Management INFO Info Info Info Info Info Info Info Info	TA Theatre Arts	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
INFO Info Management	Total College AL	6.3	4.7	14.1	31.3	43.8	75.0	64	11.1
IST Information System Tech	ACFN Accounting Finance	-	23.5	29.4	29.4	17.6	47.1	17	22.7
MGMT Management	INFO Info Management	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	6	-
MKTG Marketing         -         25.0         37.5         25.0         12.5         37.5         8           PA Public Administration         -         16.7         8.3         116.7         58.3         75.0         12         20.0           EADM Edu Administration         -         -         -         -         100.0         -         100.0         1           EEOC Bilingual Cross Cultural         -         -         -         -         100.0         100.0         1           EEOC Gunseling & Guidance         -         -         -         -         100.0         100.0         2           EDUC Education         -         -         -         100.0         -         100.0         2           ERDG Reading         -         -         50.0         50.0         -         50.0         2         33.3           ESPE Special Education         -         -         50.0         -         50.0         -         50.0         2         9.1           ETEC Instructional Technology         -         50.0         -         50.0         -         50.0         2         2         2         1.1         1.1         1.1         1.1         1.1 </td <td>IST Information System Tech</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>100.0</td> <td>-</td> <td>100.0</td> <td>3</td> <td>25.0</td>	IST Information System Tech	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	3	25.0
PA Public Administration	MGMT Management	5.6	-	22.2	50.0	22.2	72.2	18	10.0
Total College BPA	MKTG Marketing	-	25.0	37.5	25.0	12.5	37.5	8	-
EADM Edu Administration EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural 33.3 33.3 33.3 33.3 33.3 33.3 32.5 66.7 100.0 100.0 2 2 33.3 33.3 33.3 66.7 100.0 100.0 2 2 33.3 33.3 66.7 100.0 1	PA Public Administration	-	16.7	8.3	16.7	58.3	75.0	12	20.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	Total College BPA	1.6	12.5	25.0	37.5	23.4	60.9	64	14.7
ECLG Counseling & Guidance EDSC Science Education 100.0 100.0 100.0 - 1 100.0 EDSC Science Education 100.0 1 100.0 100.0 - 1 100.0 EDIC Education 100.0 100.0 - 100.0 2 ERDG Reading 50.0 50.0 50.0 100.0 2 33.3 EREH Rehab Counseling 50.0 50.0 100.0 2 2 33.3 EREH Rehab Counseling 50.0 50.0 100.0 30.0 50.0 10 9.1 EREC Instructional Technology - 50.0 - 50.0 50.0 10 9.1 EREC Instructional Education 33.3 33.3 66.7 100.0 3 LCI Curriculum & Instruction - 33.3 33.3 33.3 66.7 100.0 3 LCI Curriculum & Instruction - 33.3 33.3 33.3 66.7 100.0 5 16.7 EREC Instruction & S 100.0 10.0 5 16.7 EREC Instruction & S	EADM Edu Administration	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
EDSC Science Education   100.0   -   -   -   -   -   100.0   2   2   33.3   2   2   33.3   2   33.3   2   3   3   3   3   3   3   3   3	EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	-	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	-
EDUC Education	ECLG Counseling & Guidance	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	3	25.0
ERDG Reading	EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	-	1	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	EDUC Education	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	2	-
ESPE Special Education	ERDG Reading	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	2	33.3
ETEC Instructional Technology	EREH Rehab Counseling	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	33.3
EVOC Vocational Education	ESPE Special Education	-	10.0	40.0	20.0	30.0	50.0	10	9.1
LCI Curriculum & Instruction   -	ETEC Instructional Technology	-	50.0	-	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
Total College EDU	EVOC Vocational Education	-	-	-	33.3	66.7	100.0		-
BIOL Biology	LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	3	-
CHEM Chemistry CSCI Computer Science 33.3	Total College EDU	3.1	9.4	21.9	34.4	31.3	65.6	32	11.1
CSCI Computer Science         33.3         - 66.7         - 33.3         - 33.3         - 33.3         33.3         66.7         3         25.0           HSCI Health Science         8.3         4.2         16.7         33.3         37.5         70.8         24         4.0           KINE Kinesiology         - 12.5         25.0         25.0         37.5         62.5         8         11.1           MATH Mathematics         - 10.0         20.0         70.0         - 70.0         10           NURS Nursing         8.3         - 16.7         50.0         25.0         75.0         12         7.7           PHYS Physics         - 50.0         50.0         50.0         - 50.0         2         7.7           PHYS Physics         - 55.5         5.5         19.2         46.6         23.3         69.9         73         6.4           ANTH Anthropology         - 12.5         25.0         25.0         37.5         62.5         8           CJUS Criminal Justice         26.3         47.4         26.3         73.7         19         17.4           ECON Economics         - 50.0         50.0         2         2         60.5         8	BIOL Biology	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	5	16.7
SEOL Geology	CHEM Chemistry	-	-	16.7	66.7	16.7	83.3	6	-
HSCI   Health Science   R.3   R.2   R.5	CSCI Computer Science	33.3	-	66.7	-	-	-	3	25.0
MATH Mathematics	GEOL Geology	-	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	-
MATH Mathematics       -       10.0       20.0       70.0       -       70.0       10         NURS Nursing       8.3       -       16.7       50.0       25.0       75.0       12       7.7         PHYS Physics       -       -       50.0       50.0       -       50.0       2         Total College NS       5.5       5.5       19.2       46.6       23.3       69.9       73       6.4         ANTH Anthropology       -       12.5       25.0       25.0       37.5       62.5       8         CJUS Criminal Justice       -       -       26.3       47.4       26.3       73.7       19       17.4         ECON Economics       -       50.0       50.0       -       -       2       2         ENVS Environmental Studies       -       50.0       50.0       -       50.0       2       2         GEOG Geography       -       -       -       60.0       40.0       100.0       1       1         HD Human Development       -       -       -       50.0       50.0       100.0       5       1         NTSS National Security Studies       -       -       -       5	HSCI Health Science	8.3	4.2	16.7	33.3	37.5	70.8	24	4.0
NURS Nursing PHYS Physics 50.0 50.0 - 50.0 2  Total College NS 5.5 5.5 19.2 46.6 23.3 69.9 73 6.4  ANTH Anthropology - 12.5 25.0 25.0 37.5 62.5 8  CJUS Criminal Justice 26.3 47.4 26.3 73.7 19 17.4  ECON Economics - 50.0 50.0 2  ENVS Environmental Studies 50.0 50.0 2  ENVS Environmental Studies 60.0 40.0 100.0 1  HD Human Development 60.0 40.0 100.0 5  HIST History 50.0 50.0 100.0 6  NTSS National Security Studies 33.3 33.3 33.3 33.3 66.7 3 25.0  PSYC Psychology 11.6 39.5 48.8 88.4 43 12.2  SOC Sociology 5.9 - 5.9 47.1 41.2 88.2 17 26.1  SW Social Work 15.4 - 7.7 38.5 38.5 76.9 13 18.8  Total College SBS 2.5 1.7 14.0 42.1 39.7 81.8 121 14.2	KINE Kinesiology	-	12.5	25.0	25.0	37.5	62.5	8	11.1
PHYS Physics	MATH Mathematics	-	10.0	20.0	70.0	-	70.0	10	-
Total College NS         5.5         5.5         19.2         46.6         23.3         69.9         73         6.4           ANTH Anthropology         -         12.5         25.0         25.0         37.5         62.5         8           CJUS Criminal Justice         -         -         26.3         47.4         26.3         73.7         19         17.4           ECON Economics         -         50.0         50.0         -         -         2           ENVS Environmental Studies         -         50.0         50.0         -         50.0         2           GEOG Geography         -         -         -         100.0         -         100.0         1           HD Human Development         -         -         -         60.0         40.0         100.0         5           HIST History         -         -         -         50.0         50.0         100.0         6           NTSS National Security Studies         -         -         -         100.0         100.0         1           PSYC Psychology         -         -         33.3         33.3         33.3         88.4         43         12.2           SSCI Social Sciences<	NURS Nursing	8.3	-	16.7	50.0	25.0	75.0	12	7.7
ANTH Anthropology CJUS Criminal Justice 26.3 47.4 26.3 73.7 19 17.4  ECON Economics - 50.0 50.0 2  ENVS Environmental Studies 50.0 50.0 50.0 2  ENVS Environmental Studies 50.0 50.0 - 50.0 2  GEOG Geography 100.0 - 100.0 1  HD Human Development 60.0 40.0 100.0 5  HIST History 50.0 50.0 100.0 6  NTSS National Security Studies 100.0 100.0 1  PSCI Political Science - 33.3 33.3 33.3 33.3 66.7 3 25.0  PSYC Psychology - 11.6 39.5 48.8 88.4 43 12.2  SOC Sociology - 5.9 47.1 41.2 88.2 17 26.1  SW Social Work - 7.7 38.5 38.5 76.9 13 18.8  Total College SBS - 2.5 1.7 14.0 42.1 39.7 81.8 121 14.2	PHYS Physics	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	Total College NS	5.5	5.5	19.2	46.6	23.3	69.9	73	6.4
ECON Economics - 50.0 50.0 2 ENVS Environmental Studies - 50.0 50.0 50.0 - 50.0 2 ENVS Environmental Studies - 50.0 50.0 50.0 - 50.0 2 ENVS Environmental Studies - 50.0 50.0 50.0 100.0 1 END Human Development - 60.0 40.0 100.0 5 ENTS National Security Studies - 50.0 50.0 100.0 6 ENTS National Security Studies - 50.0 50.0 100.0 1 ENTS PSCI Political Science - 33.3 33.3 33.3 66.7 3 25.0 ENTS PSYC Psychology - 11.6 39.5 48.8 88.4 43 12.2 ENTS SOC Sociology 5.9 - 5.9 47.1 41.2 88.2 17 26.1 ENTS SSCI Social Sciences - 100.0 - 100.0 1 ENTS SSCI Social Sciences - 100.0 - 100.0 1 ENTS SSCI Social Work 15.4 - 7.7 38.5 38.5 76.9 13 18.8 ENTS Total College SBS 2.5 1.7 14.0 42.1 39.7 81.8 121 14.2	ANTH Anthropology	-	12.5	25.0	25.0	37.5	62.5	8	-
ENVS Environmental Studies         -         -         50.0         50.0         -         50.0         2           GEOG Geography         -         -         -         100.0         -         100.0         1           HD Human Development         -         -         -         60.0         40.0         100.0         5           HIST History         -         -         -         50.0         50.0         100.0         6           NTSS National Security Studies         -         -         -         -         100.0         100.0         1           PSCI Political Science         -         -         33.3         33.3         33.3         66.7         3         25.0           PSYC Psychology         -         -         11.6         39.5         48.8         88.4         43         12.2           SOC Sociology         5.9         -         5.9         47.1         41.2         88.2         17         26.1           SSCI Social Sciences         -         -         -         100.0         -         100.0         1           SW Social Work         15.4         -         7.7         38.5         38.5         76.9         13<	CJUS Criminal Justice	-	-	26.3	47.4	26.3	73.7	19	17.4
GEOG Geography	ECON Economics	-	50.0	50.0	-	-	-	2	-
HD Human Development 60.0 40.0 100.0 5 HIST History 50.0 50.0 100.0 6 NTSS National Security Studies 100.0 100.0 1 PSCI Political Science - 33.3 33.3 33.3 66.7 3 25.0 PSYC Psychology - 11.6 39.5 48.8 88.4 43 12.2 SOC Sociology 5.9 - 5.9 47.1 41.2 88.2 17 26.1 SSCI Social Sciences 100.0 - 100.0 1 SW Social Work 15.4 - 7.7 38.5 38.5 76.9 13 18.8 Total College SBS 2.5 1.7 14.0 42.1 39.7 81.8 121 14.2	ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
HIST History 50.0 50.0 100.0 6 NTSS National Security Studies 100.0 100.0 1 PSCI Political Science - 33.3 33.3 33.3 66.7 3 25.0 PSYC Psychology - 11.6 39.5 48.8 88.4 43 12.2 SOC Sociology 5.9 - 5.9 47.1 41.2 88.2 17 26.1 SSCI Social Sciences 100.0 - 100.0 1 SW Social Work 15.4 - 7.7 38.5 38.5 76.9 13 18.8 Total College SBS 2.5 1.7 14.0 42.1 39.7 81.8 121 14.2	GEOG Geography	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
NTSS National Security Studies       -       -       -       -       100.0       100.0       1         PSCI Political Science       -       -       33.3       33.3       33.3       66.7       3       25.0         PSYC Psychology       -       -       11.6       39.5       48.8       88.4       43       12.2         SOC Sociology       5.9       -       5.9       47.1       41.2       88.2       17       26.1         SSCI Social Sciences       -       -       -       100.0       -       100.0       1         SW Social Work       15.4       -       7.7       38.5       38.5       76.9       13       18.8         Total College SBS       2.5       1.7       14.0       42.1       39.7       81.8       121       14.2	HD Human Development	-	-	-	60.0	40.0	100.0	5	-
PSCI Political Science       -       -       33.3       33.3       33.3       66.7       3       25.0         PSYC Psychology       -       -       11.6       39.5       48.8       88.4       43       12.2         SOC Sociology       5.9       -       5.9       47.1       41.2       88.2       17       26.1         SSCI Social Sciences       -       -       -       100.0       -       100.0       1         SW Social Work       15.4       -       7.7       38.5       38.5       76.9       13       18.8         Total College SBS       2.5       1.7       14.0       42.1       39.7       81.8       121       14.2	HIST History	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	6	-
PSYC Psychology       -       -       11.6       39.5       48.8       88.4       43       12.2         SOC Sociology       5.9       -       5.9       47.1       41.2       88.2       17       26.1         SSCI Social Sciences       -       -       -       100.0       -       100.0       1         SW Social Work       15.4       -       7.7       38.5       38.5       76.9       13       18.8         Total College SBS       2.5       1.7       14.0       42.1       39.7       81.8       121       14.2	NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
SOC Sociology     5.9     -     5.9     47.1     41.2     88.2     17     26.1       SSCI Social Sciences     -     -     -     100.0     -     100.0     1       SW Social Work     15.4     -     7.7     38.5     38.5     76.9     13     18.8       Total College SBS     2.5     1.7     14.0     42.1     39.7     81.8     121     14.2	PSCI Political Science	-	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	25.0
SSCI Social Sciences         -         -         -         100.0         -         100.0         1           SW Social Work         15.4         -         7.7         38.5         38.5         76.9         13         18.8           Total College SBS         2.5         1.7         14.0         42.1         39.7         81.8         121         14.2	PSYC Psychology	-	-	11.6	39.5	48.8	88.4	43	12.2
SW Social Work         15.4         -         7.7         38.5         38.5         76.9         13         18.8           Total College SBS         2.5         1.7         14.0         42.1         39.7         81.8         121         14.2	SOC Sociology	5.9	-	5.9	47.1	41.2	88.2	17	26.1
Total College SBS 2.5 1.7 14.0 42.1 39.7 81.8 121 14.2	SSCI Social Sciences	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
Total College SBS 2.5 1.7 14.0 42.1 39.7 81.8 121 14.2	SW Social Work	15.4		7.7	38.5	38.5	76.9	13	18.8
	Total College SBS	2.5	1.7	14.0	42.1	39.7	81.8	121	14.2
	Grand Total	3.7	5.6	17.8	39.5	33.3	72.9	354	11.9

26. Listening: Your ability to listen effectively and understand what is said.	None	Little	Moderate	Significant	Extensive	Significant + Extensive	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
ART Art		-	30.0	60.0	10.0	70.0	10	16.7
COMM Communication	13.3	-	33.3	20.0	33.3	53.3	15	11.8
ENG English	5.6	5.6	11.1	33.3	44.4	77.8	18	-
FREN French	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	2	-
LBST Liberal Studies	16.7	-	16.7	25.0	41.7	66.7	12	20.0
MUS Music	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	2	33.3
SPAN Spanish	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	4	-
TA Theatre Arts	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
Total College AL	7.8	1.6	18.8	37.5	34.4	71.9	64	11.1
ACFN Accounting Finance	-	17.6	29.4	35.3	17.6	52.9	17	22.7
INFO Info Management	-	-	66.7	33.3	-	33.3	6	-
IST Information System Tech	-	-	33.3	66.7	-	66.7	3	25.0
MGMT Management	5.6	-	22.2	44.4	27.8	72.2	18	10.0
MKTG Marketing	-	25.0	25.0	25.0	25.0	50.0	8	-
PA Public Administration	-	8.3	16.7	33.3	41.7	75.0	12	20.0
Total College BPA	1.6	9.4	28.1	37.5	23.4	60.9	64	14.7
EADM Edu Administration	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	3	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	-	1	-
EDUC Education	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	2	-
ERDG Reading	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	2	33.3
ESPE Special Education	-	20.0	20.0	30.0	30.0	60.0	10	9.1
ETEC Instructional Technology	-	50.0	-	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	-	-	-	33.3	66.7	100.0	3	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	66.7	-	33.3	-	33.3	3	-
Total College EDU	3.1	15.6	12.5	40.6	28.1	68.8	32	11.1
BIOL Biology	-	-	20.0	40.0	40.0	80.0	5	16.7
CHEM Chemistry	-	-	-	83.3	16.7	100.0	6	-
CSCI Computer Science	33.3	-	66.7	-	-	-	3	25.0
GEOL Geology	-	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	-
HSCI Health Science	8.3	4.2	12.5	45.8	29.2	75.0	24	4.0
KINE Kinesiology	-	12.5	12.5	37.5	37.5	75.0	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	-	-	10.0	70.0	20.0	90.0	10	-
NURS Nursing	8.3	-	16.7	66.7	8.3	75.0	12	7.7
PHYS Physics	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
Total College NS	5.5	4.1	15.1	52.1	23.3	75.3	73	6.4
ANTH Anthropology	-	12.5	37.5	25.0	25.0	50.0	8	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	-	-	27.8	50.0	22.2	72.2	18	21.7
ECON Economics	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
GEOG Geography	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
HD Human Development	-	-	25.0	50.0	25.0	75.0	4	20.0
HIST History	-	-	33.3	16.7	50.0	66.7	6	-
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
PSCI Political Science	-	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	25.0
PSYC Psychology	-	2.4	14.3	50.0	33.3	83.3	42	14.3
SOC Sociology	-	-	29.4	35.3	35.3	70.6	17	26.1
SSCI Social Sciences	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
SW Social Work	15.4	-	-	46.2	38.5	84.6	13	18.8
Total College SBS	1.7	1.7	22.0	43.2	31.4	74.6	118	16.3
Grand Total	3.7	4.8	20.2	42.7	28.5	71.2	351	12.7

27. Critical Thinking: Your ability								
to read for underlying								Not
assumptions and biases, and to	None	Little	Moderate	Significant	Extensive	Significant +	Count	Applicable/
understand relationships among	140110	Little	Moderate	Olgriinodin	EXIONOIVO	Extensive	Count	Omitted
the written ideas.								
ART Art	-	10.0	20.0	50.0	20.0	70.0	10	16.7
COMM Communication	6.7	-	26.7	33.3	33.3	66.7	15	11.8
ENG English	5.6	5.6	5.6	33.3	50.0	83.3	18	-
FREN French	_	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	-
LBST Liberal Studies	16.7	_	8.3	25.0	50.0	75.0	12	20.0
MUS Music	_	_	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	33.3
SPAN Spanish	-	_	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	4	-
TA Theatre Arts	-	_	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
Total College AL	6.3	3.1	12.5	35.9	42.2	78.1	64	11.1
ACFN Accounting Finance	-	17.6	35.3	29.4	17.6	47.1	17	22.7
INFO Info Management	-	_	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	6	-
IST Information System Tech	-	-	-	66.7	33.3	100.0	3	25.0
MGMT Management	5.9	-	23.5	29.4	41.2	70.6	17	15.0
MKTG Marketing	14.3	14.3	14.3	28.6	28.6	57.1	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	8.3	16.7	8.3	25.0	41.7	66.7	12	20.0
Total College BPA	4.8	9.7	24.2	32.3	29.0	61.3	62	17.3
EADM Edu Administration	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	-	-	33.3	66.7	-	66.7	3	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	-	1	-
EDUC Education	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
ERDG Reading	-	50.0	-	50.0	-	50.0	2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	2	33.3
ESPE Special Education	-	-	40.0	30.0	30.0	60.0	10	9.1
ETEC Instructional Technology	-	50.0	-	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	3	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	-	66.7	33.3	-	33.3	3	-
Total College EDU	3.1	6.3	25.0	43.8	21.9	65.6	32	11.1
BIOL Biology	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	5	16.7
CHEM Chemistry	-	-	16.7	66.7	16.7	83.3	6	-
CSCI Computer Science	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	3	25.0
GEOL Geology	-	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	-
HSCI Health Science	4.2	8.3	4.2	54.2	29.2	83.3	24	4.0
KINE Kinesiology	-	14.3	28.6	42.9	14.3	57.1	7	22.2
MATH Mathematics	10.0	-	-	60.0	30.0	90.0	10	-
NURS Nursing	8.3	-	16.7	25.0	50.0	75.0	12	7.7
PHYS Physics	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
Total College NS	4.2	6.9	11.1	51.4	26.4	77.8	72	7.7
ANTH Anthropology	-	12.5	12.5	37.5	37.5	75.0	8	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	-	-	31.6	36.8	31.6	68.4	19	17.4
ECON Economics	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	50.0	-	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
GEOG Geography	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
HD Human Development	-	-	25.0	50.0	25.0	75.0	4	20.0
HIST History	-	-	16.7	33.3	50.0	83.3	6	-
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-			100.0	100.0	1	-
PSCI Political Science	-	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	25.0
PSYC Psychology	-	-	14.0	39.5	46.5	86.0	43	12.2
SOC Sociology	-	-	11.8	47.1	41.2	88.2	17	26.1
SSCI Social Sciences	<u> </u>	-	-	100.0	•	100.0	1	· •
SW Social Work	15.4	-	-	46.2	38.5	84.6	13	18.8
Total College SBS	1.7	1.7	15.8	40.0	40.8	80.8	120	14.9
Grand Total	3.7	4.9	16.6	40.6	34.3	74.9	350	12.9

quantitative concepts, and to mathematically compute accurately and efficiently.         None         Little         Moderate         Significant         Extensive         Count         Application           and mathematically compute accurately and efficiently.         30.0         20.0         40.0         11.0         50.0         10         50.0         15         2         15         5         5         5         15         5         15		ı							
ART Art COMM Communication 20.0 13.3 40.0 13.3 13.3 26.7 15 50.0 15 60.0 15 60.0 15 60.0 15 60.0 15 60.0 15 60.0 15 60.0 15 60.0 15 60.0 15 60.0 15 60.0 15 60.0 15 60.0 15 60.0 15 60.0 15 60.0 16 60	Your ability to understand quantitative concepts, and to mathematically compute	None	Little	Moderate	Significant	Extensive		Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
COMM Communication   20.0	accurately and efficiently.								
ENG English FREN French	ART Art	30.0	20.0	-	40.0	10.0	50.0	10	16.7
FREN French   50.0   50.0   -   -   2   2   2   2   2   3   3   3   3   6   6   7   12   2   2   3   3   3   3   6   6   7   12   2   3   3   3   3   6   6   7   12   2   3   3   3   3   6   6   7   12   2   3   3   3   3   6   6   7   12   2   3   3   3   3   6   6   7   12   2   3   3   3   3   6   6   7   12   2   3   3   3   3   6   6   7   10   0   0   1   1   1   1   1   1	COMM Communication	20.0	13.3	40.0	13.3	13.3	26.7	15	11.8
LBST Liberal Studies   16.7   16.7   33.3   33.3   66.7   12   2   2   2   2   2   2   2   2	ENG English	22.2	11.1	22.2	22.2	22.2	44.4	18	-
MUSMusic	FREN French	-	50.0	50.0	-	-	-	2	-
SPAN Spanish	LBST Liberal Studies	16.7	-	16.7	33.3	33.3	66.7	12	20.0
TA Theatre Arts	MUS Music	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	2	33.3
Total College AL	SPAN Spanish	-	-	25.0	25.0	50.0	75.0	4	-
ACFN Accounting Finance   11.8   11.8   29.4   23.5   23.5   47.1   17   2	-	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
ACFN Accounting Finance   11.8   11.8   29.4   23.5   23.5   47.1   17   2   1NFO Info Management   16.7   16.7   66.7	Total College AL	18.8	10.9	21.9	26.6	21.9	48.4	64	11.1
INFO Info Management					23.5			17	22.7
IST Information System Tech	_	-				-	66.7	6	-
MGMT Management   5.9   5.9   5.9   5.9   29.4   5.9   35.3   17   1   1   1   1   1   1   1   1		-	-	-	66.7	33.3	100.0	3	25.0
MKTCG Marketing		5.9	5.9	52.9	29.4	5.9	35.3	17	15.0
Total College BPA		12.5	-	37.5	37.5	12.5	50.0	8	-
Total College BPA	_	-	16.7						20.0
EADM Edu Administration		6.3							16.0
ECLG Counseling & Guidance   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -		-		-	-	-	-		-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -	EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	-	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	-
EDSC Science Education		-	-	-	-				25.0
EDUC Education		100.0	-	-	-	-	-		-
ERDG Reading         50.0         -         50.0         -         -         2         3           EREH Rehab Counseling         -         -         50.0         -         50.0         50.0         2         3           ESPE Special Education         -         10.0         40.0         30.0         20.0         50.0         10           ETEC Instructional Technology         -         -         50.0         50.0         -         50.0         2           EVOC Vocational Education         -         -         100.0         -         100.0         3         33.3         3         33.3         3         33.3         3         33.3         3         33.3         3         33.3         3         33.3         3         33.3         3         33.3         3         33.3         3         33.3         3         33.3         3         3         3         2         10 <td></td> <td>_</td> <td>_</td> <td>100.0</td> <td>_</td> <td>_</td> <td>_</td> <td>2</td> <td>-</td>		_	_	100.0	_	_	_	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling         -         50.0         50.0         50.0         2         3           ESPE Special Education         -         10.0         40.0         30.0         20.0         50.0         10           ETEC Instructional Technology         -         -         50.0         50.0         -         50.0         2           EVOC Vocational Education         -         -         -         100.0         -         100.0         3           LCI Curriculum & Instruction         33.3         33.3         -         33.3         3		50.0	_		_	_	_		33.3
ESPE Special Education	_	-	_		_	50.0	50.0		33.3
ETEC Instructional Technology   -   -   50.0   50.0   -   50.0   2	_	-	10.0		30.0				9.1
EVOC Vocational Education   100.0   3   3   3   3   3   3   3   3   3		-	-						_
LCI Curriculum & Instruction   33.3		-	_	-		_			-
Total College EDU         9.4         9.4         31.3         28.1         21.9         50.0         32         32           BIOL Biology         -         -         20.0         40.0         40.0         80.0         5         1           CHEM Chemistry         -         -         16.7         50.0         33.3         83.3         6           CSCI Computer Science         -         33.3         33.3         -         33.3         33.3         33.3         3         2           GEOL Geology         -         33.3         -         33.3         33.3         36.7         3           HSCI Health Science         4.2         12.5         12.5         66.7         4.2         70.8         24           KINE Kinesiology         -         12.5         12.5         37.5         37.5         75.0         8         1           MATH Mathematics         -         -         10.0         30.0         60.0         90.0         10           NURS Nursing         8.3         -         8.3         58.3         25.0         83.3         12           PHYS Physics         -         -         -         50.0         -         50.		33.3	33.3	_		_			-
BIOL Biology				31.3		21.9			11.1
CHEM Chemistry		-	-						16.7
CSCI Computer Science         -         33.3         33.3         -         33.3         36.7         35.0         35.0         66.7         4.2         70.8         24         47.4         47.2         70.8         24         47.4         47.2         70.8         24         47.4         47.2         70.8         24         47.4         47.9         27.0         20.0         25.0         12.5         36.0         20.0         25.0         12.5         37.5         38.3         12         27.4         75.3         73.3         37.5         73.3         73.5         73.3         73.3         27.4         75.3 <td< td=""><td></td><td>-</td><td>_</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>_</td></td<>		-	_						_
GEOL Geology         -         33.3         -         33.3         33.3         66.7         3           HSCI Health Science         4.2         12.5         12.5         66.7         4.2         70.8         24           KINE Kinesiology         -         12.5         12.5         37.5         37.5         75.0         8         1           MATH Mathematics         -         -         10.0         30.0         60.0         90.0         10           NURS Nursing         8.3         -         8.3         58.3         25.0         83.3         12           PHYS Physics         -         -         50.0         -         50.0         50.0         2           Total College NS         2.7         8.2         13.7         47.9         27.4         75.3         73           ANTH Anthropology         -         12.5         50.0         25.0         12.5         37.5         8           CJUS Criminal Justice         -         5.3         31.6         47.4         15.8         63.2         19         1           ECON Economics         -         50.0         50.0         -         -         -         2           <	-	-	33.3		-				25.0
HSCI Health Science		-		-	33.3				
KINE Kinesiology       -       12.5       12.5       37.5       37.5       75.0       8       1         MATH Mathematics       -       -       10.0       30.0       60.0       90.0       10         NURS Nursing       8.3       -       8.3       58.3       25.0       83.3       12         PHYS Physics       -       -       50.0       -       50.0       50.0       2         Total College NS       2.7       8.2       13.7       47.9       27.4       75.3       73         ANTH Anthropology       -       12.5       50.0       25.0       12.5       37.5       8         CJUS Criminal Justice       -       5.3       31.6       47.4       15.8       63.2       19       1         ECON Economics       -       50.0       50.0       -       -       -       2         ENVS Environmental Studies       50.0       -       50.0       -       -       -       2         GEOG Geography       -       -       -       -       100.0       100.0       1         HD Human Development       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       16.7		4.2		12.5					4.0
MATH Mathematics         -         -         10.0         30.0         60.0         90.0         10           NURS Nursing         8.3         -         8.3         58.3         25.0         83.3         12           PHYS Physics         -         -         50.0         -         50.0         50.0         2           Total College NS         2.7         8.2         13.7         47.9         27.4         75.3         73           ANTH Anthropology         -         12.5         50.0         25.0         12.5         37.5         8           CJUS Criminal Justice         -         5.3         31.6         47.4         15.8         63.2         19         1           ECON Economics         -         50.0         50.0         -         -         -         2           ENVS Environmental Studies         50.0         -         50.0         -         -         -         2           GEOG Geography         -         -         -         100.0         100.0         1           HD Human Development         -         -         -         16.7         16.7         16.7         6           NTSS National Security Studies		-							11.1
NURS Nursing       8.3       -       8.3       58.3       25.0       83.3       12         PHYS Physics       -       -       50.0       -       50.0       50.0       2         Total College NS       2.7       8.2       13.7       47.9       27.4       75.3       73         ANTH Anthropology       -       12.5       50.0       25.0       12.5       37.5       8         CJUS Criminal Justice       -       5.3       31.6       47.4       15.8       63.2       19       1         ECON Economics       -       50.0       50.0       -       -       -       2         ENVS Environmental Studies       50.0       -       50.0       -       -       -       2         GEOG Geography       -       -       -       -       100.0       100.0       1         HD Human Development       -       -       60.0       40.0       -       40.0       5         HIST History       50.0       16.7       16.7       16.7       -       16.7       6         NTSS National Security Studies       -       -       -       -       100.0       1         PSYC Psyc		-	-						-
PHYS Physics		8.3	-						7.7
Total College NS         2.7         8.2         13.7         47.9         27.4         75.3         73           ANTH Anthropology         -         12.5         50.0         25.0         12.5         37.5         8           CJUS Criminal Justice         -         5.3         31.6         47.4         15.8         63.2         19         1           ECON Economics         -         50.0         50.0         -         -         2           ENVS Environmental Studies         50.0         -         50.0         -         -         2           GEOG Geography         -         -         -         100.0         100.0         1           HD Human Development         -         -         60.0         40.0         -         40.0         5           HIST History         50.0         16.7         16.7         16.7         -         16.7         6           NTSS National Security Studies         -         -         -         -         100.0         1           PSYC Psychology         4.7         7.0         30.2         37.2         20.9         58.1         43         3           SOC Sociology         -         11.8	_	-	-		-				-
ANTH Anthropology  CJUS Criminal Justice  - 5.3 31.6 47.4 15.8 63.2 19  ECON Economics - 50.0 50.0 2  ENVS Environmental Studies 50.0 - 50.0 2  GEOG Geography 100.0 100.0 1  HD Human Development 60.0 40.0 - 40.0 5  HIST History 50.0 16.7 16.7 16.7 - 16.7 6  NTSS National Security Studies 100.0 100.0 1  PSCI Political Science - 33.3 33.3 33.3 - 33.3 3  PSYC Psychology 4.7 7.0 30.2 37.2 20.9 58.1 43  SOC Sociology - 11.8 17.6 41.2 29.4 70.6 17 22  SSCI Social Sciences - 100.0 1		2.7	8.2		47.9				6.4
CJUS Criminal Justice       -       5.3       31.6       47.4       15.8       63.2       19       1         ECON Economics       -       50.0       50.0       -       -       -       2         ENVS Environmental Studies       50.0       -       50.0       -       -       -       2         GEOG Geography       -       -       -       100.0       100.0       1         HD Human Development       -       -       60.0       40.0       -       40.0       5         HIST History       50.0       16.7       16.7       16.7       -       16.7       6         NTSS National Security Studies       -       -       -       100.0       100.0       1         PSCI Political Science       -       33.3		-							-
ECON Economics         -         50.0         50.0         -         -         -         2           ENVS Environmental Studies         50.0         -         -         -         -         2           GEOG Geography         -         -         -         -         100.0         100.0         1           HD Human Development         -         -         60.0         40.0         -         40.0         5           HIST History         50.0         16.7         16.7         -         16.7         6           NTSS National Security Studies         -         -         -         -         100.0         100.0         1           PSCI Political Science         -         33.3         33.3         33.3         33.3         3         2           PSYC Psychology         4.7         7.0         30.2         37.2         20.9         58.1         43         1           SOC Sociology         -         11.8         17.6         41.2         29.4         70.6         17         2           SSCI Social Sciences         -         100.0         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         - <td>,</td> <td>-</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>17.4</td>	,	-							17.4
ENVS Environmental Studies       50.0       -       50.0       -       -       -       2         GEOG Geography       -       -       -       -       100.0       100.0       1         HD Human Development       -       -       60.0       40.0       -       40.0       5         HIST History       50.0       16.7       16.7       -       16.7       -       16.7       6         NTSS National Security Studies       -       -       -       -       100.0       100.0       1         PSCI Political Science       -       33.3       33.3       33.3       -       33.3       3       2         PSYC Psychology       4.7       7.0       30.2       37.2       20.9       58.1       43       1         SOC Sociology       -       11.8       17.6       41.2       29.4       70.6       17       2         SSCI Social Sciences       -       100.0       -		-			-	-	-		-
GEOG Geography HD Human Development		50.0	-		_	_	_		-
HD Human Development	GEOG Geography	-	_	-	-	100.0	100.0		-
HIST History   50.0   16.7   16.7   - 16.7   6   NTSS National Security Studies     100.0   100.0   1		-	_	60.0	40.0	_			-
NTSS National Security Studies       -       -       -       -       100.0       100.0       1         PSCI Political Science       -       33.3       33.3       -       33.3       3       3       2         PSYC Psychology       4.7       7.0       30.2       37.2       20.9       58.1       43       4         SOC Sociology       -       11.8       17.6       41.2       29.4       70.6       17       2         SSCI Social Sciences       -       100.0       -       -       -       -       1	•	50.0	16.7			_			-
PSCI Political Science         -         33.3         33.3         -         33.3         3         3         2           PSYC Psychology         4.7         7.0         30.2         37.2         20.9         58.1         43         1           SOC Sociology         -         11.8         17.6         41.2         29.4         70.6         17         2           SSCI Social Sciences         -         100.0         -         -         -         -         1		-		_	-	100.0		1	-
PSYC Psychology     4.7     7.0     30.2     37.2     20.9     58.1     43     1       SOC Sociology     -     11.8     17.6     41.2     29.4     70.6     17     2       SSCI Social Sciences     -     100.0     -     -     -     -     -     1		-	33.3	33.3	33.3	_		3	25.0
SOC Sociology         -         11.8         17.6         41.2         29.4         70.6         17         2           SSCI Social Sciences         -         100.0         -         -         -         -         1		4.7				20.9			12.2
SSCI Social Sciences		-							26.1
	3.	_		_			-		
13.1 13.1 30.81 30.81 51.51 13.1 1	SW Social Work	7.7	15.4	15.4	30.8	30.8	61.5	13	18.8
									14.2
	_								12.2

	1			I				
29. Scientific Understanding: Your understanding of the nature of science, experimentation, and	None	Little	Moderate	Significant	Extensive	Significant + Extensive	Count	Not Applicable/
theory.						Exteriore		Omitted
ART Art	11.1	22.2	11.1	55.6	-	55.6	9	25.0
COMM Communication	26.7	13.3	20.0	33.3	6.7	40.0	15	11.8
ENG English	11.1	27.8	-	50.0	11.1	61.1	18	-
FREN French	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
LBST Liberal Studies	16.7	-	33.3	25.0	25.0	50.0	12	20.0
MUS Music	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	2	33.3
SPAN Spanish	-	-	50.0	25.0	25.0	50.0	4	-
TA Theatre Arts	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
Total College AL	14.3	14.3	20.6	38.1	12.7	50.8	63	12.5
ACFN Accounting Finance	5.9	29.4	41.2	17.6	5.9	23.5	17	22.7
INFO Info Management	-	50.0	16.7	33.3	-	33.3	6	-
IST Information System Tech	-	-	66.7	33.3	-	33.3	3	25.0
MGMT Management	11.1	22.2	38.9	22.2	5.6	27.8	18	10.0
MKTG Marketing	12.5	37.5	12.5	25.0	12.5	37.5	8	-
PA Public Administration	8.3		33.3	33.3	25.0	58.3	12	20.0
Total College BPA	7.8	23.4	34.4	25.0	9.4	34.4	64	14.7
EADM Edu Administration	-	100.0	-	-	-	-	1	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	-	-	33.3	66.7	-	66.7	3	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	-	-	33.3	-	66.7	66.7	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	-	1	-
EDUC Education	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
ERDG Reading	50.0	-	50.0	-	-	-	2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	-	-	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	2	33.3
ESPE Special Education	10.0	10.0	50.0	20.0	10.0	30.0	10	9.1
ETEC Instructional Technology	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	-	-	66.7	33.3	-	33.3	3	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	-	33.3	3	-
Total College EDU	12.5	9.4	40.6	25.0	12.5	37.5	32	11.1
BIOL Biology	-	-	-	40.0	60.0	100.0	5	16.7
CHEM Chemistry	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	6	-
CSCI Computer Science	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	3	25.0
GEOL Geology	-	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	-
HSCI Health Science	12.5	4.2	8.3	58.3	16.7	75.0	24	4.0
KINE Kinesiology	-	12.5	25.0	25.0	37.5	62.5	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	-	-	40.0	50.0	10.0	60.0	10	-
NURS Nursing	8.3	-	16.7	50.0	25.0	75.0	12	7.7
PHYS Physics	-	<u> </u>	-	-	100.0	100.0	2	-
Total College NS	5.5	5.5	15.1	42.5	31.5	74.0	73	6.4
ANTH Anthropology	-	12.5	62.5	12.5	12.5	25.0	8	
CJUS Criminal Justice	-	5.3	31.6	47.4	15.8	63.2	19	17.4
ECON Economics	-	50.0	50.0	-	-	-	2	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
GEOG Geography	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
HD Human Development	-	- 40 -	40.0	40.0	20.0	60.0	5	-
HIST History	50.0	16.7	33.3	_	400.0	4000	6	-
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	
PSCI Political Science		33.3	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	3	25.0
PSYC Psychology	4.7	9.3	16.3	48.8	20.9	69.8	43	12.2
SOC Sociology	-	23.5	11.8	35.3	29.4	64.7	17	26.1
SSCI Social Sciences	-	100.0		40.0	-		1	400
SW Social Work	-	15.4	7.7	46.2	30.8	76.9	13	18.8
Total College SBS	4.1	13.2	23.1	38.0	21.5	59.5	121	14.2
Grand Total	7.6	13.3	24.6	35.4	19.0	54.4	353	12.2

30. Reasoning Ability: Your ability to recognize assumptions, make logical inferences, and draw	None	Little	Moderate	Significant	Extensive	Significant + Extensive	Count	Not Applicable/
correct conclusions.								Omitted
ART Art	_	20.0	20.0	30.0	30.0	60.0	10	16.7
COMM Communication	13.3	20.0	33.3	26.7	26.7	53.3	15	11.8
ENG English	5.6	5.6	5.6	33.3	50.0	83.3	18	_
FREN French	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	_
LBST Liberal Studies	16.7	_	8.3	33.3	41.7	75.0	12	20.0
MUS Music	-	_	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	33.3
SPAN Spanish	_	_	25.0	25.0	50.0	75.0	4	_
TA Theatre Arts	_	_	-		100.0	100.0	1	_
Total College AL	7.8	4.7	15.6	31.3	40.6	71.9	64	11.1
ACFN Accounting Finance	-	11.8	41.2	23.5	23.5	47.1	17	22.7
INFO Info Management	-	_	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	6	-
IST Information System Tech	_	_	66.7	33.3	_	33.3	3	25.0
MGMT Management	5.6	-	22.2	50.0	22.2	72.2	18	10.0
MKTG Marketing	25.0	-	12.5	37.5	25.0	62.5	8	-
PA Public Administration	-	8.3	16.7	50.0	25.0	75.0	12	20.0
Total College BPA	4.7	4.7	29.7	40.6	20.3	60.9	64	14.7
EADM Edu Administration	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	-	-	66.7	33.3	-	33.3	3	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	-	1	-
EDUC Education	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	2	-
ERDG Reading	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	33.3
ESPE Special Education	-	10.0	40.0	20.0	30.0	50.0	10	9.1
ETEC Instructional Technology	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	-	-	33.3	66.7	-	66.7	3	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	66.7	-	33.3	-	33.3	3	-
Total College EDU	3.1	9.4	28.1	34.4	25.0	59.4	32	11.1
BIOL Biology	-	-	-	80.0	20.0	100.0	5	16.7
CHEM Chemistry	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	6	-
CSCI Computer Science	-	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	3	25.0
GEOL Geology	-	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	-
HSCI Health Science	8.3	4.2	12.5	50.0	25.0	75.0	24	4.0
KINE Kinesiology	-	-	37.5	25.0	37.5	62.5	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	-	-	20.0	30.0	50.0	80.0	10	-
NURS Nursing	8.3	-	16.7	50.0	25.0	75.0	12	7.7
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	2	-
Total College NS	4.1	4.1	15.1	42.5	34.2	76.7	73	6.4
ANTH Anthropology	-	12.5	50.0	12.5	25.0	37.5	8	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	-	-	26.3	47.4	26.3	73.7	19	17.4
ECON Economics	-	100.0	-	-	-	-	2	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
GEOG Geography	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
HD Human Development	-	20.0	20.0	20.0	40.0	60.0	5	-
HIST History	16.7	-	16.7	16.7	50.0	66.7	6	-
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	
PSCI Political Science	-	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	25.0
PSYC Psychology	2.4	2.4	14.3	52.4	28.6	81.0	42	14.3
SOC Sociology	-	-	29.4	23.5	47.1	70.6	17	26.1
SSCI Social Sciences	- -	-		100.0	-	100.0	1	
SW Social Work	15.4	-	7.7	46.2	30.8	76.9	13	18.8
Total College SBS	3.3	4.2	21.7	39.2	31.7	70.8	120	14.9
Grand Total	4.5	4.8	21.2	38.2	31.2	69.4	353	12.2

	1	1		1		1		
31. Reasoning Flexibility: Your ability to withhold judgment, raise questions, and examine contrary views.	None	Little	Moderate	Significant	Extensive	Significant + Extensive	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
ART Art	-	10.0	30.0	30.0	30.0	60.0	10	16.7
COMM Communication	13.3	6.7	40.0	20.0	20.0	40.0	15	11.8
ENG English	5.6	5.6	5.6	22.2	61.1	83.3	18	-
FREN French	_	_	50.0	_	50.0	50.0	2	l -
LBST Liberal Studies	16.7	_	8.3	33.3	41.7	75.0	12	20.0
MUS Music	_	_	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	33.3
SPAN Spanish	_	_	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	4	_
TA Theatre Arts	_	_	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	_
Total College AL	7.8	4.7	21.9	26.6	39.1	65.6	64	11.1
ACFN Accounting Finance	5.9	17.6	23.5	35.3	17.6	52.9	17	22.7
INFO Info Management	-	-	66.7	33.3	-	33.3	6	
IST Information System Tech	_	_	-	100.0	_	100.0	3	25.0
MGMT Management	5.6	5.6	5.6	44.4	38.9	83.3	18	10.0
MKTG Marketing	14.3	-	14.3	57.1	14.3	71.4	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	-1.0	_	33.3	41.7	25.0	66.7	12	20.0
Total College BPA	4.8	6.3	22.2	44.4	22.2	66.7	63	16.0
EADM Edu Administration	-1.0	- 0.0		-	100.0	100.0	1	10.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	_	_	66.7	33.3	100.0	33.3	3	_
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	_	_	-	- 33.3	100.0	100.0	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	_	_	_	100.0	100.0	1	25.0
EDUC Education	100.0	_	_	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	_
ERDG Reading	]		50.0	50.0	30.0	50.0	2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	]		50.0	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	33.3
ESPE Special Education		10.0	40.0	20.0	30.0	50.0	10	9.1
ETEC Instructional Technology	]	10.0	50.0	50.0	30.0	50.0	2	]
EVOC Vocational Education	]	_	33.3	66.7	_	66.7	3	]
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	]	66.7	55.5	33.3	_	33.3	3	]
Total College EDU	3.1	9.4	28.1	31.3	28.1	59.4	32	11.1
BIOL Biology	3.1	3.4	20.1	80.0	20.0	100.0	5	16.7
CHEM Chemistry	]	_	_	50.0	50.0	100.0	6	10.7
CSCI Computer Science	]	33.3	66.7	30.0	30.0	100.0	3	25.0
GEOL Geology		33.3	- 00.7	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	25.0
HSCI Health Science	8.3	4.2	8.3	45.8	33.3	79.2	24	4.0
KINE Kinesiology	0.5	12.5	25.0	25.0	37.5	62.5	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics		12.5	20.0	40.0	40.0	80.0	10	l '''' <sub>-</sub>
NURS Nursing	8.3		8.3	50.0	33.3	83.3	12	7.7
PHYS Physics	0.5	_	0.5	30.0	100.0	100.0	2	l '.' <sub>-</sub>
Total College NS	4.1	5.5	12.3	42.5	35.6	78.1	73	6.4
ANTH Anthropology		25.0	12.5	37.5	25.0	62.5	8	0.1
CJUS Criminal Justice	_	5.3	21.1	52.6	21.1	73.7	19	17.4
ECON Economics	_	50.0	50.0	02.0		70.7	2	l '''' <sub>-</sub>
ENVS Environmental Studies	_	50.0		50.0	_	50.0	2	_
GEOG Geography	_	30.0	-	100.0	_	100.0	1	_
HD Human Development	_]	_	20.0	60.0	20.0	80.0	5	
HIST History	_	_	33.3	33.3	33.3	66.7	6	_
NTSS National Security Studies	_]	_	-	_	100.0	100.0	1	.
PSCI Political Science	_		_	100.0	100.0	100.0	3	25.0
PSYC Psychology	2.4	2.4	7.1	38.1	50.0	88.1	42	14.3
SOC Sociology	ا۔ ح	<b>4.</b> 7	11.8	41.2	47.1	88.2	17	26.1
SSCI Social Sciences	_]		- 11.0	100.0	- <del></del>	100.0	17	20.1
SW Social Work	15.4	-	<u>.</u>	46.2	38.5	84.6	13	18.8
Total College SBS	2.5	5.0	11.7	44.2	36.7	80.8	120	14.9
Grand Total	4.3	5.7	17.0	39.5	33.5	73.0	352	12.4
Crana i Otai	+.∪	5.7	17.0	J9.J	33.3	10.0	332	12.4

32. Problem Solving: Your ability								
to recognize different kinds of		1.264		0: ::: .		Significant +	0 1	Not
problems, to reason clearly, and	None	Little	Moderate	Significant	Extensive	Extensive	Count	Applicable/
think creatively in developing								Omitted
solutions.			40.0	30.0	20.0	60.0	10	16.7
ART Art COMM Communication	13.3	-	40.0	33.3	30.0 13.3	60.0 46.7	10 15	11.8
ENG English	5.6	5.6	11.1	27.8	50.0	77.8	18	11.0
FREN French	5.0	5.0	11.1	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	-
LBST Liberal Studies	16.7	-	8.3	25.0	50.0	75.0	12	20.0
MUS Music	10.7	-	6.3	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	33.3
SPAN Spanish	-	-	25.0	75.0	50.0	75.0	4	33.3
TA Theatre Arts	_	_	25.0	75.0	100.0	100.0	4	_
Total College AL	7.8	1.6	21.9	32.8	35.9	68.8	64	11.1
ACFN Accounting Finance	7.0	29.4	17.6	23.5	29.4	52.9	17	22.7
INFO Info Management		23.4	33.3	66.7	29.4	66.7	6	22.1
IST Information System Tech		_	33.3	66.7	33.3	100.0	3	25.0
MGMT Management	5.6	5.6	5.6	50.0	33.3	83.3	18	10.0
MKTG Marketing	25.0	5.0	12.5	37.5	25.0	62.5	8	10.0
PA Public Administration	20.0	8.3	8.3	50.0	33.3	83.3	12	20.0
Total College BPA	4.7	10.9	12.5	43.8	28.1	71.9	64	14.7
EADM Edu Administration	7.7	10.5	12.0	- 40.0	100.0	100.0	1	14.7
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	_	_	33.3	66.7	-	66.7	3	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	_	_	-	-	100.0	100.0	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	_	-	_	-	-	1	-
EDUC Education	-	_	-	100.0	_	100.0	2	_
ERDG Reading	_	_	50.0	50.0	_	50.0	2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	_	_	-	100.0	_	100.0	1	66.7
ESPE Special Education	_	20.0	30.0	20.0	30.0	50.0	10	9.1
ETEC Instructional Technology	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	_	_	-	100.0	_	100.0	3	_
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	3	_
Total College EDU	3.2	9.7	22.6	41.9	22.6	64.5	31	13.9
BIOL Biology	-	-	-	80.0	20.0	100.0	5	16.7
CHEM Chemistry	-	-	-	33.3	66.7	100.0	6	-
CSCI Computer Science	-	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	3	25.0
GEOL Geology	-	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	-
HSCI Health Science	4.2	8.3	4.2	50.0	33.3	83.3	24	4.0
KINE Kinesiology	-	12.5	12.5	50.0	25.0	75.0	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	-	-	10.0	50.0	40.0	90.0	10	-
NURS Nursing	8.3	-	8.3	41.7	41.7	83.3	12	7.7
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	2	-
Total College NS	2.7	6.8	6.8	45.2	38.4	83.6	73	6.4
ANTH Anthropology	-	25.0	37.5	25.0	12.5	37.5	8	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	-	-	21.1	52.6	26.3	78.9	19	17.4
ECON Economics	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	50.0	-	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
GEOG Geography	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
HD Human Development	-	-	20.0	40.0	40.0	80.0	5	-
HIST History	16.7	-	33.3	16.7	33.3	50.0	6	-
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
PSCI Political Science	-	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	25.0
PSYC Psychology	2.3	2.3	14.0	44.2	37.2	81.4	43	12.2
SOC Sociology	-	-	11.8	35.3	52.9	88.2	17	26.1
SSCI Social Sciences	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
SW Social Work	8.3	8.3	-	41.7	41.7	83.3	12	25.0
Total College SBS	2.5	4.2	17.5	39.2	36.7	75.8	120	14.9
Grand Total	4.0	6.0	15.6	40.3	34.1	74.4	352	12.4

#### **Campus Climate**

While being a student at CSUSB, did you ever receive inappropriate treatment in any of the following? If so, indicate by whom and on what basis you were inappropriately treated. (Check all that apply to you personally.)

n what basis you were inappropriately treated. (Check all that apply to you personally.)									
33. Sex	Experienced None	By faculty	By Staff	By student	By other	Count			
ART Art	100.0	-	-	-	-	10			
COMM Communication	93.3	6.7	-	-	-	15			
ENG English	88.2	-	-	11.8	-	17			
FREN French	100.0	-	-	-	-	2			
LBST Liberal Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	11			
MUS Music	100.0	-	-	-	-	2			
SPAN Spanish	75.0	25.0	-	-	-	4			
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	-	-	-	1			
Total College AL	93.5	3.2	-	3.2	-	62			
ACFN Accounting Finance	100.0	-	-	-	-	17			
INFO Info Management	100.0	-	-	-	-	6			
IST Information System Tech	100.0	-	_	-	-	3			
MGMT Management	100.0	-	_	-	-	17			
MKTG Marketing	66.7	11.1	11.1	11.1	_	9			
PA Public Administration	100.0	-	-	-	_	12			
Total College BPA	95.3	1.6	1.6	1.6	_	64			
EADM Edu Administration	100.0				-	1			
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	-	_	_	_	3			
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	_	_	_	_	3			
EDSC Science Education	100.0	_	_	_	_	1			
EDUC Education	100.0	_	_	_	_	1			
ERDG Reading	50.0	_	_	_	50.0	2			
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	_	_	_	-	2			
ESPE Special Education	100.0	_	_	_	_	10			
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	_		_		2			
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0			_		3			
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	_		_]	_	3			
Total College EDU	96.8				3.2	31			
BIOL Biology	100.0	-	_	-	3.2	5			
CHEM Chemistry	80.0	_	_	20.0	_	5			
CSCI Computer Science	100.0			20.0		3			
GEOL Geology	100.0		_	-	_	3			
HSCI Health Science	92.0	-	-	4.0	4.0	25			
KINE Kinesiology	88.9	-	-	11.1	4.0	9			
MATH Mathematics	100.0	-	-	11.1	-	10			
	100.0	-	-	-	-				
NURS Nursing	50.0	-	-	50.0	-	12			
PHYS Physics	93.2	-	_	5.4	1.4	2 74			
Total College NS		-		5.4	1.4	6			
ANTH Anthropology CJUS Criminal Justice	100.0	4.8	4.0	4.0	4.8	_			
	81.0	4.0	4.8	4.8	4.0	21			
ECON Economics	100.0	-		-	-	2			
ENVS Environmental Studies	33.3 100.0	33.3	33.3	-	-	3			
GEOG Geography		-	-	-	-	1			
HD Human Development	100.0	-	-	-	-	5			
HIST History	100.0	-	-	-	05.0	6			
NTSS National Security Studies	4000	25.0	25.0	25.0	25.0	4			
PSCI Political Science	100.0	-	-	-	-	3			
PSYC Psychology	97.7	-	-	2.3	-	43			
SOC Sociology	100.0	-	-	-	-	17			
SSCI Social Sciences		100.0	-	-	-	1			
SW Social Work	100.0	-	-	-	-	13			
Total College SBS	90.4	3.2	2.4	2.4	1.6	125			
Grand Total	93.0	2.0	1.1	2.8	1.1	356			

34. Age	Experienced None	By faculty	By Staff	By student	By other	Count
ART Art	100.0	-	-	-	-	10
COMM Communication	100.0	-	-	-	-	15
ENG English	100.0	-	-	-	-	17
FREN French	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
LBST Liberal Studies	81.8	9.1	-	9.1	-	11
MUS Music	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
SPAN Spanish	100.0	-	-	-	-	4
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
Total College AL	96.8	1.6	-	1.6	-	62
ACFN Accounting Finance	100.0	-	-	-	-	17
INFO Info Management	100.0	-	-	-	-	6
IST Information System Tech	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
MGMT Management	94.1	-	-	5.9	-	17
MKTG Marketing	87.5	-	-	12.5	-	8
PA Public Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	12
Total College BPA	96.8	-	-	3.2	-	63
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
EDUC Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
ERDG Reading	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
ESPE Special Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	10
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
Total College EDU	100.0	-	1	ı	-	30
BIOL Biology	80.0	-	-	-	20.0	5
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	-	-	-	-	5
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
GEOL Geology	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
HSCI Health Science	91.7	4.2	-	4.2	-	24
KINE Kinesiology	100.0	-	-	-	-	8
MATH Mathematics	100.0	-	-	-	-	10
NURS Nursing	91.7	-	-	-	8.3	12
PHYS Physics	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
Total College NS	94.4	1.4	-	1.4	2.8	72
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	-	1	-	-	6
CJUS Criminal Justice	94.7	5.3	-	-	-	19
ECON Economics	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
HD Human Development	80.0	-	-	20.0	-	5
HIST History	100.0	-	-	-	-	6
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	100.0	-	-	1
PSCI Political Science	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
PSYC Psychology	95.3	-	-	4.7	-	43
SOC Sociology	100.0	-	-	-	-	17
SSCI Social Sciences	-	100.0	-	-	-	1
SW Social Work	100.0					13
Total College SBS	95.0	1.7	0.8	2.5	-	119
Grand Total	96.0	1.2	0.3	2.0	0.6	346

35. Religion	Experienced None	By faculty	By Staff	By student	By other	Count
ART Art	100.0	-	-	-	-	10
COMM Communication	93.3	-	-	6.7	-	15
ENG English	100.0	-	-	-	-	17
FREN French	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
LBST Liberal Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	11
MUS Music	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
SPAN Spanish	100.0	-	-	-	-	4
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
Total College AL	98.4	-	-	1.6	-	62
ACFN Accounting Finance	100.0	-	-	-	-	17
INFO Info Management	100.0	-	-	-	-	6
IST Information System Tech	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
MGMT Management	100.0	-	-	-	-	17
MKTG Marketing	87.5	-	-	12.5	-	8
PA Public Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	12
Total College BPA	98.4	-	-	1.6	-	63
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	75.0	-	-	25.0	_	4
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	_	_	-	_	3
EDSC Science Education	100.0	_	_	-	_	1
EDUC Education	100.0	_	_	-	_	1
ERDG Reading	50.0	_	_	-	50.0	2
EREH Rehab Counseling	50.0	50.0	_	_	-	2
ESPE Special Education	90.0	-	_	10.0	_	10
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	_	_	-	_	2
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	_	_	_	_	3
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	_	_	_	_	3
Total College EDU	87.5	3.1	_	6.3	3.1	32
BIOL Biology	100.0		_	- 0.0		5
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	_	_	_	_	5
CSCI Computer Science	66.7	33.3	_	_	_	3
GEOL Geology	100.0	33.5		_	_	3
HSCI Health Science	100.0				_	24
KINE Kinesiology	100.0	_	_	_	_	8
MATH Mathematics	90.0			10.0	_	10
NURS Nursing	76.9	7.7	_	15.4	_	13
PHYS Physics	10.9	33.3		33.3	33.3	3
Total College NS	89.2	4.1		5.4	1.4	74
ANTH Anthropology	83.3	4.1		16.7	1.4	6
CJUS Criminal Justice	100.0	-	-	10.7	-	19
ECON Economics	100.0	-	-	]	-	2
ENVS Environmental Studies	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	-	3
	100.0	33.3	აა.ა	-	-	3
GEOG Geography	80.0	-	-	-	20.0	 
HD Human Development		-	-	-	20.0	5
HIST History	100.0	-	-	-	-	6
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
PSCI Political Science	100.0	2.5	-	-	-	3
PSYC Psychology	97.7	2.3	-	-	-	43
SOC Sociology	82.4	11.8	-	5.9	-	17
SSCI Social Sciences	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
SW Social Work	100.0	-	-	-	-	13
Total College SBS	93.3	3.3	0.8	1.7	0.8	120
Grand Total	93.7	2.3	0.3	2.8	0.9	351

36. Ethnicity	Experienced None	By faculty	By Staff	By student	By other	Count
ART Art	100.0	-		-	-	10
COMM Communication	86.7	6.7	6.7	-	-	15
ENG English	94.1	5.9	-	-	-	17
FREN French	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
LBST Liberal Studies	90.9	-	-	9.1	-	11
MUS Music	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
SPAN Spanish	100.0	-	-	-	-	4
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
Total College AL	93.5	3.2	1.6	1.6	•	62
ACFN Accounting Finance	73.7	15.8	5.3	5.3	-	19
INFO Info Management	100.0	-	-	-	-	6
IST Information System Tech	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
MGMT Management	100.0	-	-	-	-	17
MKTG Marketing	66.7	11.1	11.1	11.1	-	9
PA Public Administration	84.6	7.7	7.7	-	-	13
Total College BPA	85.1	7.5	4.5	3.0	-	67
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	66.7	-	-	33.3	-	3
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	-	_	-	_	3
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	_	_	_	1
EDUC Education	100.0	_	_	_	_	1
ERDG Reading	50.0	_	_	_	50.0	2
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	_	_	_	-	2
ESPE Special Education	100.0	_	_	_	_	10
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	_	_	_	_	2
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	_	_	_	_	3
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	_	_	_	_	3
Total College EDU	93.5	_	_	3.2	3.2	31
BIOL Biology	80.0	_	_	- 0.2	20.0	5
CHEM Chemistry	66.7	_	_	16.7	16.7	6
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	_	_	10.7	10.7	3
GEOL Geology	100.0	_	_	_	_	3
HSCI Health Science	91.7	8.3				24
KINE Kinesiology	100.0	0.5				8
MATH Mathematics	100.0					10
NURS Nursing	83.3	8.3	_	_	8.3	10
PHYS Physics	100.0	0.5	_	_	0.5	2
Total College NS	90.4	4.1		1.4	4.1	73
ANTH Anthropology	66.7	16.7		16.7	4.1	6
CJUS Criminal Justice	77.3	9.1	4.5	4.5	4.5	22
ECON Economics	50.0	9.1	4.5	50.0	4.5	
ENVS Environmental Studies	25.0	25.0	25.0	25.0	-	2 4
		25.0	25.0	25.0	-	4
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
HD Human Development	100.0	-	-	-	-	5
HIST History	100.0	-	-	-	-	6
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
PSCI Political Science	66.7	-	-	33.3	-	3
PSYC Psychology	84.4	4.4	2.2	8.9	-	45
SOC Sociology	81.3	12.5	6.3	-	-	16
SSCI Social Sciences		100.0	-	-	-	1
SW Social Work	100.0	-	-	-	-	12
Total College SBS	81.5	7.3	3.2	7.3	0.8	124
Grand Total	87.1	5.3	2.2	3.9	1.4	357

37. National Origin	Experienced None	By faculty	By Staff	By student	By other	Count
ART Art	100.0	-	-	-	-	10
COMM Communication	100.0	-	-	-	-	15
ENG English	100.0	-	-	-	-	17
FREN French	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
LBST Liberal Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	11
MUS Music	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
SPAN Spanish	100.0	-	-	-	-	4
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
Total College AL	100.0	-	-	-	-	62
ACFN Accounting Finance	78.9	10.5	5.3	5.3	-	19
INFO Info Management	100.0	-	-	-	-	6
IST Information System Tech	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
MGMT Management	100.0	-	-	-	-	17
MKTG Marketing	87.5	_	_	12.5	_	8
PA Public Administration	100.0	_	_	_	_	12
Total College BPA	92.3	3.1	1.5	3.1	-	65
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-		-	_	1
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	_	_	_	_	3
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	_	_	_	_	3
EDSC Science Education	100.0	_	_	_	_	1
EDUC Education	100.0	_	_	_	_	1
ERDG Reading	100.0	_	_	_	_	1
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	_	_	_	_	2
ESPE Special Education	100.0	_	_	_	_	10
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0					2
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0					3
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	_				3
Total College EDU	100.0	_	_	_	_	30
BIOL Biology	100.0	_		_		5
CHEM Chemistry	100.0					5
CSCI Computer Science	100.0		_			3
GEOL Geology	100.0	_	_	_	_	3
HSCI Health Science	95.8	4.2	_	_	_	24
KINE Kinesiology		4.2	_	_	-	8
MATH Mathematics	100.0 100.0	-	-	-	-	10
NURS Nursing		-	-	-	-	
,	100.0	-	-	-	-	12
PHYS Physics	100.0	-	_	-	-	2
Total College NS	98.6	1.4		16.7	-	72
ANTH Anthropology CJUS Criminal Justice	83.3 90.0	5.0	-	16.7 5.0	_	6 20
		5.0	-		_	
ECON Economics ENVS Environmental Studies	50.0	- 33.3	33.3	50.0	_	2
	33.3	33.3	33.3	_	-	3
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	-	_	_	1
HD Human Development	100.0	-	-	_	-	5
HIST History	100.0	-	-	_	-	6
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	-	-	_	-	1
PSCI Political Science	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
PSYC Psychology	100.0	-	-	-	-	43
SOC Sociology	100.0	-	-	-	-	17
SSCI Social Sciences	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
SW Social Work	100.0	-	<u>-</u>	-	_	13
Total College SBS	95.0	1.7	0.8	2.5	-	121
Grand Total	96.6	1.4	0.6	1.4	-	350

38. Native Language	Experienced None	By faculty	By Staff	By student	By other	Count
ART Art	100.0	-	-	-	-	10
COMM Communication	100.0	-	-	-	-	15
ENG English	100.0	-	-	-	-	17
FREN French	100.0	_	-	-	-	2
LBST Liberal Studies	100.0	_	-	-	-	11
MUS Music	100.0	-	-	-	_	2
SPAN Spanish	100.0	_	_	_	_	4
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	_	_	_	1
Total College AL	100.0	-	-	_	-	62
ACFN Accounting Finance	94.1	5.9	_	_	-	17
INFO Info Management	100.0	_	_	_	_	6
IST Information System Tech	100.0	_	_	_	_	3
MGMT Management	100.0	_	_	_	_	17
MKTG Marketing	87.5	_	_	12.5	_	8
PA Public Administration	100.0	_	_	12.0	_	12
Total College BPA	96.8	1.6	_	1.6	_	63
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	1.0		1.0		1
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0		_		_	3
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	_	_	_	-	3
EDSC Science Education	100.0	_	-	_	-	3
EDUC Education	100.0	_	-	_	-	1
	100.0	_	-	_	-	1
ERDG Reading		-	-	-	-	1
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
ESPE Special Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	10
ETEC Instructional Technology	50.0	-	-	50.0	-	2
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
Total College EDU	96.7	-	-	3.3	-	30
BIOL Biology	100.0	-	-	-	-	5
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	-	-	-	-	5
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
GEOL Geology	100.0	- 	-	-	-	3
HSCI Health Science	95.8	4.2	-	-	-	24
KINE Kinesiology	100.0	-	-	-	-	8
MATH Mathematics	100.0	-	-	-	-	10
NURS Nursing	100.0	-	-	-	-	12
PHYS Physics	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
Total College NS	98.6	1.4	-	-	-	72
ANTH Anthropology	83.3	-	-	16.7	-	6
CJUS Criminal Justice	81.8	4.5	4.5	4.5	4.5	22
ECON Economics	50.0	-	-	50.0	-	2
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	-	_	-	1
HD Human Development	100.0	-	-	-	-	5
HIST History	100.0	-	-	-	-	6
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
PSCI Political Science	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
PSYC Psychology	100.0	-	-	-	-	43
SOC Sociology	94.1	5.9	-	-	-	17
SSCI Social Sciences	100.0	-	-	_	-	1
SW Social Work	100.0	-	-	_	-	13
Total College SBS	94.3	1.6	0.8	2.5	0.8	122
Grand Total	96.8	1.1	0.3	1.4	0.3	349

39. Weight	Experienced None	By faculty	By Staff	By student	By other	Count
ART Art	100.0	-	-	-	-	10
COMM Communication	100.0	-	-	-	-	15
ENG English	88.2	-	-	11.8	-	17
FREN French	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
LBST Liberal Studies	90.9	-	-	9.1	-	11
MUS Music	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
SPAN Spanish	100.0	-	-	-	-	4
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	-	-	1	1
Total College AL	95.2	-	1	4.8	ı	62
ACFN Accounting Finance	100.0	-	-	-	-	17
INFO Info Management	100.0	-	-	-	-	6
IST Information System Tech	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
MGMT Management	94.1	-	-	5.9	-	17
MKTG Marketing	87.5	-	-	12.5	-	8
PA Public Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	12
Total College BPA	96.8	-	-	3.2	-	63
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
EDSC Science Education	100.0	_	-	-	-	1
EDUC Education	100.0	-	_	-	-	1
ERDG Reading	100.0	-	_	-	-	1
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	_	_	_	_	2
ESPE Special Education	100.0	_	_	_	_	10
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	_	_	_	_	2
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	_	_	_	_	3
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	_	_	_	_	3
Total College EDU	100.0	-	_	_	_	30
BIOL Biology	100.0	_	_	_	_	5
CHEM Chemistry	80.0	_	_	_	20.0	5
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	_	_	_		3
GEOL Geology	100.0	_	_	_	_	3
HSCI Health Science	95.8	_	_	_	4.2	24
KINE Kinesiology	100.0	_	_	_	-	8
MATH Mathematics	100.0	_	_	_	_	10
NURS Nursing	100.0					12
PHYS Physics	100.0	_	_	_	_	2
Total College NS	97.2	_	-	_	2.8	72
ANTH Anthropology	62.5	12.5	_	12.5	12.5	8
CJUS Criminal Justice	85.7	4.8		4.8	4.8	21
ECON Economics	100.0	4.0	_	4.0	4.0	2
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	_	_	_	_	2
GEOG Geography	100.0	_	_	_	_	1
HD Human Development	66.7	-	-	16.7	16.7	1
HIST History	100.0	-	-	10.7	16.7	6   6
	100.0	-	- -	50.0	-	_
NTSS National Security Studies	66.7	-	50.0	50.0	_	2
PSCI Political Science	66.7		-	33.3	-	3
PSYC Psychology	93.2	2.3	2.3	2.3	-	44
SOC Sociology	94.1	-	-	5.9	-	17
SSCI Social Sciences	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
SW Social Work	100.0	-	-	-	-	13
Total College SBS	88.1	2.4	1.6	5.6	2.4	126
Grand Total	93.8	8.0	0.6	3.4	1.4	353

40. Height	Experienced None	By faculty	By Staff	By student	By other	Count
ART Art	100.0	-	-	-	-	10
COMM Communication	100.0	-	-	-	-	15
ENG English	100.0	-	-	-	-	17
FREN French	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
LBST Liberal Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	11
MUS Music	50.0	-	-	50.0	-	2
SPAN Spanish	100.0	-	-	-	-	4
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
Total College AL	98.4	-	-	1.6	ı	62
ACFN Accounting Finance	100.0	-	-	-	-	17
INFO Info Management	100.0	-	-	-	-	6
IST Information System Tech	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
MGMT Management	100.0	-	-	-	-	17
MKTG Marketing	87.5	-	-	12.5	-	8
PA Public Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	12
Total College BPA	98.4	-	-	1.6	-	63
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	-	-	_	_	3
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	-	_	_	1
EDUC Education	100.0	-	-	_	_	1
ERDG Reading	100.0	-	-	_	_	1
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	_	_	_	_	2
ESPE Special Education	100.0	_	-	_	_	10
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	_	-	_	_	2
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	_	-	_	_	2
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	_	_	_	_	3
Total College EDU	100.0	_	-	_	-	29
BIOL Biology	100.0	_	-	_	_	5
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	_	_	_	_	5
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	_	_	_	_	3
GEOL Geology	100.0	_	_	_	_	3
HSCI Health Science	95.8	_	_	4.2	_	24
KINE Kinesiology	100.0	_	_	7.2	_	7
MATH Mathematics	100.0	_	_			10
NURS Nursing	100.0		_	_		12
PHYS Physics	100.0		_	_		2
Total College NS	98.6			1.4		71
ANTH Anthropology	100.0			1.4		6
CJUS Criminal Justice	100.0		_	_		19
ECON Economics	100.0		_	_		2
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	_	-	_	_	2
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	-	_	_	
HD Human Development	100.0	-	-	_	_	5
-	100.0	-	-	-	-	_
HIST History	100.0	-	-	-	-	6
NTSS National Security Studies	1000	-	-	_	-	-
PSCI Political Science	100.0	-	-		-	3
PSYC Psychology	97.7	-	-	2.3	-	43
SOC Sociology	100.0	-	-	-	-	17
SSCI Social Sciences	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
SW Social Work	100.0	-		-	-	13
Total College SBS	99.2	-	-	0.8	-	118
Grand Total	98.8	-		1.2	-	343

ART art COMM Communication 100.0 100	41. Physical Appearance or Disability	Experienced None	By faculty	By Staff	By student	By other	Count
COMM Communication   100.0			_	-	_	_	10
ENG English French			_[	_		_	
RERN French			_]	_	5.9	_	
LBST Liberal Studies	9		_]	_		_	i i
MUS Music 100.0			_[	_	9.1	_	
SPAN Spanish			_	_	3.1	_	
TA Theatre Arts			_]				4
Total College AL	-		_]		_	_	1
ACFN Accounting Finance   100.0					3.2		62
INFO Info Management					5.2		
IST Information System Tech   100.0	g .		_]				ŀ
MGMT Management         100.0         -         -         17           MKTG Marketing         87.5         -         12.5         -         8           AP Aublic Administration         91.7         8.3         -         -         12           EADM Edu Administration         100.0         -         -         -         3           ECLG Courseling & Guidance         100.0         -         -         -         3           ECLG Science Education         100.0         -         -         -         3           EDSC Science Education         100.0         -         -         -         1           EDIC Education         100.0         -         -         -         1           ERDR Reading         100.0         -         -         -         1           ERPE Repeal Education         100.0         -         -         -         2           EVOC Vocational Education         100.0         -         -         -         2           EVOC Vocational Education         100.0         -         -         -         3           BIOL Biology         100.0         -         -         -         3           CHEM Chemistry	_		_				_
MKTC6 Marketing	•		-	-	_	_	- 1
PA Public Administration			-	-	12.5	-	i i
Total College BPA			0 2	-	12.5	-	- 1
EADM Edu Administration					1.6	-	
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural         100.0         -         -         -         3           ECLG Counseling & Guidance         100.0         -         -         -         3           EDSC Science Education         100.0         -         -         -         1           EDUC Education         100.0         -         -         -         1           EREH Rehab Counseling         100.0         -         -         -         10           ESPE Special Education         100.0         -         -         -         10           EVOC Vocational Technology         100.0         -         -         -         -         10           EVOC Vocational Education         100.0         -         -         -         -         3           LCI Curriculum & Instruction         100.0         -         -         -         -         3           LCI Curriculum & Instruction         100.0         -         -         -         -         3           LCI Curriculum & Instruction         100.0         -         -         -         -         3           ICI Curriculum & Instruction         100.0         -         -         -         -         -			1.0	-	0.1	-	03
ECLG Counseling & Guidance         100.0         -         -         -         3           EDSC Science Education         100.0         -         -         -         1           EDUC Education         100.0         -         -         -         1           ERPE Rehab Counseling         100.0         -         -         -         2           ESPE Special Education         100.0         -         -         -         2           EVOC Vocational Education         100.0         -         -         -         2           EVOC Vocational Education         100.0         -         -         -         -         2           EVOC Vocational Education         100.0         -         -         -         -         2         2           VOC Vocational Education         100.0         -         -         -         -         3         3           LCI Curriculum & Instruction         100.0         -         -         -         -         3         3           LCI Curriculum & Instruction         100.0         -         -         -         -         3         3           LCI Curriculum & Instruction         100.0         -         -			-	-	-	-	1
EDSC Science Education	_		-	-	-	-	
EDUC Education	_		-	-	-	-	3
ERDG Reading         100.0         -         -         -         1           EREH Rehab Counseling         100.0         -         -         -         2           ESPE Special Education         100.0         -         -         -         10           ETEC Instructional Technology         100.0         -         -         -         2           EVOC Vocational Education         100.0         -         -         -         3           LCI Curriculum & Instruction         100.0         -         -         -         3           LCI Curriculum & Instruction         100.0         -         -         -         3           BIOL Biology         100.0         -         -         -         5           CHEM Chemistry         100.0         -         -         -         5           CSCI Computer Science         100.0         -         -         -         3           SCI Geology         100.0         -         -         -         3           HSCI Health Science         100.0         -         -         -         2           KINE Kinesiology         100.0         -         -         -         -         1 <td></td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>1  </td>			-	-	-	-	1
EREH Rehab Counseling         100.0         -         -         2           ESPE Special Education         100.0         -         -         -         10           ETEC Instructional Technology         100.0         -         -         -         2           EVOC Vocational Education         100.0         -         -         -         3           LCI Curriculum & Instruction         100.0         -         -         -         3           Total College EDU         100.0         -         -         -         5           CHEM Chemistry         100.0         -         -         -         5           CSCI Computer Science         100.0         -         -         -         3           GEOL Geology         100.0         -         -         -         3           HSCI Health Science         100.0         -         -         -         23           KINE Kinesiology         100.0         -         -         -         23           MATH Mathematics         100.0         -         -         -         10           NURS Nursing         100.0         -         -         -         2           PHYS Physics			-	-	-	-	1
ESPE Special Education         100.0         -         -         -         10           ETEC Instructional Technology         100.0         -         -         -         2           EVOC Vocational Education         100.0         -         -         -         3           LCI Curriculum & Instruction         100.0         -         -         -         3           Total College EDU         100.0         -         -         -         -         30           BIOL Biology         100.0         -         -         -         -         5           CHEM Chemistry         100.0         -         -         -         -         5           CSCI Computer Science         100.0         -         -         -         -         3           GEOL Geology         100.0         -         -         -         -         3           HSCI Health Science         100.0         -         -         -         -         23           KINE Kinesiology         100.0         -         -         -         -         23           KINE Kinesiology         100.0         -         -         -         -         10           NUR	_		-	-	-	-	1
ETEC Instructional Technology         100.0         -         -         -         2           EVOC Vocational Education         100.0         -         -         -         3           LCI Curriculum & Instruction         100.0         -         -         -         3           Total College EDU         100.0         -         -         -         3           BIOL Biology         100.0         -         -         -         5           CHEM Chemistry         100.0         -         -         -         -         5           CSCI Computer Science         100.0         -         -         -         -         3           GEOL Geology         100.0         -         -         -         -         3           HSCI Health Science         100.0         -         -         -         -         23           KINE Kinesiology         100.0         -         -         -         -         23           KINE Kinesiology         100.0         -         -         -         -         23           KINE Kinesiology         100.0         -         -         -         -         -         -         10	•		-	-	-	-	- 1
EVOC Vocational Education         100.0         -         -         -         3           LCI Curriculum & Instruction         100.0         -         -         -         3           Total College EDU         100.0         -         -         -         -         30           BIOL Biology         100.0         -         -         -         -         5           CSCI Computer Science         100.0         -         -         -         -         3           GEOL Geology         100.0         -         -         -         -         3           KINE Kinesiology         100.0         -         -         -         -         23           KINE Kinesiology         100.0         -         -         -         -         10           NURS Nursing         100.0         -         -         -         -         12			-	-	-	-	i
LCI Curriculum & Instruction   100.0   -   -   -   3   3   3   5   5   5   5   5   5   5	<b>.</b> .		-	-	-	-	
Total College EDU         100.0         -         -         -         -         30           BIOL Biology         100.0         -         -         -         -         5           CHEM Chemistry         100.0         -         -         -         -         5           CSCI Computer Science         100.0         -         -         -         -         3           GEOL Geology         100.0         -         -         -         -         3           HSCI Health Science         100.0         -         -         -         -         23           KINE Kinesiology         100.0         -         -         -         -         23           KINE Kinesiology         100.0         -         -         -         -         23           KINE Kinesiology         100.0         -         -         -         -         10           NURS Nursing         100.0         -         -         -         -         12           PHYS Physics         100.0         -         -         -         -         71           ANTH Anthropology         83.3         -         -         16.7         -         6			-	-	-	-	3
BIOL Biology			-	-	-	-	3
CHEM Chemistry       100.0       -       -       -       5         CSCI Computer Science       100.0       -       -       -       3         GEOL Geology       100.0       -       -       -       -       3         HSCI Health Science       100.0       -       -       -       -       23         KINE Kinesiology       100.0       -       -       -       -       8         MATH Mathematics       100.0       -       -       -       -       10         NURS Nursing       100.0       -       -       -       -       12         PHYS Physics       100.0       -       -       -       -       -       12         PHYS Physics       100.0       -       -       -       -       -       2         Total College NS       100.0       -       -       -       -       -       2         Total College NS       100.0       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       2         CJUS Criminal Justice       76.2       4.8       4.8       9.5       4.8       21         ECON Economics       100.0       - <td></td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td></td>			-	-	-	-	
CSCI Computer Science         100.0         -         -         -         -         3           GEOL Geology         100.0         -         -         -         -         -         3           HSCI Health Science         100.0         -         -         -         -         -         23           KINE Kinesiology         100.0         -         -         -         -         -         8           MATH Mathematics         100.0         -         -         -         -         -         10           NURS Nursing         100.0         -         -         -         -         -         12           PHYS Physics         100.0         -         -         -         -         -         12           PHYS Physics         100.0         -         -         -         -         -         -         12           PHYS Physics         100.0         -         <			-	-	-	-	i i
GEOL Geology         100.0         -         -         -         3           HSCI Health Science         100.0         -         -         -         23           KINE Kinesiology         100.0         -         -         -         -         8           MATH Mathematics         100.0         -         -         -         -         10           NURS Nursing         100.0         -         -         -         -         -         12           PHYS Physics         100.0         -         -         -         -         -         12           PHYS Physics         100.0         -         -         -         -         -         12           PHYS Physics         100.0         -         -         -         -         -         -         12         2           Total College NS         100.0         -			-	-	-	-	
HSCI Health Science	·		-	-	-	-	_
KINE Kinesiology       100.0       -       -       -       8         MATH Mathematics       100.0       -       -       -       10         NURS Nursing       100.0       -       -       -       12         PHYS Physics       100.0       -       -       -       -       2         Total College NS       100.0       -       -       -       -       -       71         ANTH Anthropology       83.3       -       -       16.7       -       6         CJUS Criminal Justice       76.2       4.8       4.8       9.5       4.8       21         ECON Economics       100.0       -       -       -       -       2         ENVS Environmental Studies       100.0       -       -       -       2         GEOG Geography       100.0       -       -       -       -       2         HD Human Development       83.3       -       -       16.7       -       6         HIST History       100.0       -       -       -       6         NTSS National Security Studies       -       -       50.0       50.0       -       2         PSYC Ps			-	-	-	-	- 1
MATH Mathematics       100.0       -       -       -       -       10         NURS Nursing       100.0       -       -       -       -       12         PHYS Physics       100.0       -       -       -       -       -       2         Total College NS       100.0       -       -       -       -       -       71         ANTH Anthropology       83.3       -       -       -       -       -       -       71         ANTH Anthropology       83.3       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       6         CJUS Criminal Justice       76.2       4.8       4.8       9.5       4.8       21         ECON Economics       100.0       -       -       -       -       -       2         ENVS Environmental Studies       100.0       -       -       -       -       -       2         GEOG Geography       100.0       -       -       -       -       -       1       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       -			-	-	-	-	
NURS Nursing       100.0       -       -       -       -       12         PHYS Physics       100.0       -       -       -       -       2         Total College NS       100.0       -       -       -       -       71         ANTH Anthropology       83.3       -       -       16.7       -       6         CJUS Criminal Justice       76.2       4.8       4.8       9.5       4.8       21         ECON Economics       100.0       -       -       -       -       2         ENVS Environmental Studies       100.0       -       -       -       -       2         GEOG Geography       100.0       -       -       -       -       -       2         HD Human Development       83.3       -       -       16.7       -       6         HIST History       100.0       -       -       -       -       -       6         NTSS National Security Studies       -       -       50.0       50.0       -       2         PSCI Political Science       66.7       -       -       33.3       -       -       -       -       -       43      <	<b>0</b> ,		-	-	-	-	
PHYS Physics         100.0         -         -         -         2           Total College NS         100.0         -         -         -         71           ANTH Anthropology         83.3         -         -         16.7         -         6           CJUS Criminal Justice         76.2         4.8         4.8         9.5         4.8         21           ECON Economics         100.0         -         -         -         -         2           ENVS Environmental Studies         100.0         -         -         -         -         2           GEOG Geography         100.0         -         -         -         -         -         2           GEOG Geography         100.0         -         -         -         -         1         1           HD Human Development         83.3         -         -         16.7         -         6           HIST History         100.0         -         -         -         6           NTSS National Security Studies         -         -         50.0         50.0         -         2           PSCI Political Science         66.7         -         -         33.3         - <td></td> <td></td> <td>- </td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td></td>			-	-	-	-	
Total College NS         100.0         -         -         -         71           ANTH Anthropology         83.3         -         -         16.7         -         6           CJUS Criminal Justice         76.2         4.8         4.8         9.5         4.8         21           ECON Economics         100.0         -         -         -         -         2           ENVS Environmental Studies         100.0         -         -         -         -         2           GEOG Geography         100.0         -         -         -         -         1         1           HD Human Development         83.3         -         -         16.7         -         6         1         -         6         6         1         -         6         6         6         6         6         -         -         -         6         6         6         6         -         -         -         -         6         6         6         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         - <td< td=""><td><u> </u></td><td></td><td>- </td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>i</td></td<>	<u> </u>		-	-	-	-	i
ANTH Anthropology 83.3 16.7 - 6 CJUS Criminal Justice 76.2 4.8 4.8 9.5 4.8 21 ECON Economics 100.0 2 ENVS Environmental Studies 100.0 2 GEOG Geography 100.0 16.7 - 6 HIST History 100.0 16.7 - 6 NTSS National Security Studies - 50.0 50.0 - 2 PSCI Political Science 66.7 - 33.3 - 3 PSYC Psychology 100.0 43 SOC Sociology 100.0 17 SSCI Social Sciences 100.0 1 SW Social Work 100.0 13 Total College SBS 91.9 0.8 1.6 4.9 0.8 123	•		-	-	-	-	
CJUS Criminal Justice       76.2       4.8       4.8       9.5       4.8       21         ECON Economics       100.0       -       -       -       -       2         ENVS Environmental Studies       100.0       -       -       -       -       2         GEOG Geography       100.0       -       -       -       -       1       1         HD Human Development       83.3       -       -       16.7       -       6       6         HIST History       100.0       -       -       -       -       6       6         NTSS National Security Studies       -       -       50.0       50.0       -       2         PSCI Political Science       66.7       -       -       33.3       -       3         PSYC Psychology       100.0       -       -       -       43         SOC Sociology       100.0       -       -       -       17         SSCI Social Sciences       100.0       -       -       -       -       1         SW Social Work       100.0       -       -       -       -       -       13         Total College SBS       91.9 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>71</td></t<>			-	-	-	-	71
ECON Economics       100.0       -       -       -       2         ENVS Environmental Studies       100.0       -       -       -       2         GEOG Geography       100.0       -       -       -       1         HD Human Development       83.3       -       -       16.7       -       6         HIST History       100.0       -       -       -       6         NTSS National Security Studies       -       -       50.0       50.0       -       2         PSCI Political Science       66.7       -       -       33.3       -       3         PSYC Psychology       100.0       -       -       -       43         SOC Sociology       100.0       -       -       -       17         SSCI Social Sciences       100.0       -       -       -       1         SW Social Work       100.0       -       -       -       13         Total College SBS       91.9       0.8       1.6       4.9       0.8       123			-	-		-	- 1
ENVS Environmental Studies       100.0       -       -       -       2         GEOG Geography       100.0       -       -       -       1         HD Human Development       83.3       -       -       16.7       -       6         HIST History       100.0       -       -       -       6       6         NTSS National Security Studies       -       -       50.0       50.0       -       2         PSCI Political Science       66.7       -       -       33.3       -       3         PSYC Psychology       100.0       -       -       -       -       43         SOC Sociology       100.0       -       -       -       -       17         SSCI Social Sciences       100.0       -       -       -       -       1         SW Social Work       100.0       -       -       -       -       13         Total College SBS       91.9       0.8       1.6       4.9       0.8       123			4.8	4.8	9.5	4.8	
GEOG Geography       100.0       -       -       -       -       1         HD Human Development       83.3       -       -       16.7       -       6         HIST History       100.0       -       -       -       6         NTSS National Security Studies       -       -       50.0       50.0       -       2         PSCI Political Science       66.7       -       -       33.3       -       3         PSYC Psychology       100.0       -       -       -       -       43         SOC Sociology       100.0       -       -       -       -       17         SSCI Social Sciences       100.0       -       -       -       -       1         SW Social Work       100.0       -       -       -       -       13         Total College SBS       91.9       0.8       1.6       4.9       0.8       123	ECON Economics		-	-	-	-	2
HD Human Development       83.3       -       -       16.7       -       6         HIST History       100.0       -       -       -       6         NTSS National Security Studies       -       -       50.0       50.0       -       2         PSCI Political Science       66.7       -       -       33.3       -       3         PSYC Psychology       100.0       -       -       -       -       43         SOC Sociology       100.0       -       -       -       17         SSCI Social Sciences       100.0       -       -       -       1         SW Social Work       100.0       -       -       -       13         Total College SBS       91.9       0.8       1.6       4.9       0.8       123	ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
HIST History       100.0       -       -       -       6         NTSS National Security Studies       -       -       50.0       50.0       -       2         PSCI Political Science       66.7       -       -       33.3       -       3         PSYC Psychology       100.0       -       -       -       -       43         SOC Sociology       100.0       -       -       -       -       17         SSCI Social Sciences       100.0       -       -       -       -       1         SW Social Work       100.0       -       -       -       -       13         Total College SBS       91.9       0.8       1.6       4.9       0.8       123	GEOG Geography	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
NTSS National Security Studies       -       -       50.0       50.0       -       2         PSCI Political Science       66.7       -       -       -       33.3       -       3         PSYC Psychology       100.0       -       -       -       -       -       43         SOC Sociology       100.0       -       -       -       -       17         SSCI Social Sciences       100.0       -       -       -       -       1         SW Social Work       100.0       -       -       -       -       13         Total College SBS       91.9       0.8       1.6       4.9       0.8       123	HD Human Development	83.3	-	-	16.7	-	6
PSCI Political Science       66.7       -       -       33.3       -       3         PSYC Psychology       100.0       -       -       -       -       43         SOC Sociology       100.0       -       -       -       -       17         SSCI Social Sciences       100.0       -       -       -       -       1         SW Social Work       100.0       -       -       -       -       13         Total College SBS       91.9       0.8       1.6       4.9       0.8       123	HIST History	100.0	-	-	-	-	6
PSCI Political Science       66.7       -       -       33.3       -       3         PSYC Psychology       100.0       -       -       -       -       43         SOC Sociology       100.0       -       -       -       -       17         SSCI Social Sciences       100.0       -       -       -       -       1         SW Social Work       100.0       -       -       -       -       13         Total College SBS       91.9       0.8       1.6       4.9       0.8       123	NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	2
SOC Sociology         100.0         -         -         -         -         17           SSCI Social Sciences         100.0         -         -         -         -         1           SW Social Work         100.0         -         -         -         -         13           Total College SBS         91.9         0.8         1.6         4.9         0.8         123		66.7	-	-	33.3	-	3
SOC Sociology         100.0         -         -         -         -         17           SSCI Social Sciences         100.0         -         -         -         -         1           SW Social Work         100.0         -         -         -         -         13           Total College SBS         91.9         0.8         1.6         4.9         0.8         123	PSYC Psychology	100.0	-	-	-	-	43
SSCI Social Sciences         100.0         -         -         -         -         1           SW Social Work         100.0         -         -         -         -         -         13           Total College SBS         91.9         0.8         1.6         4.9         0.8         123	, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	100.0	-	-	-	-	
SW Social Work         100.0         -         -         -         -         13           Total College SBS         91.9         0.8         1.6         4.9         0.8         123	9,		-	-	-	-	1
Total College SBS 91.9 0.8 1.6 4.9 0.8 123			-	-	-	-	13
			0.8	1.6	4.9	0.8	
	Grand Total	96.0	0.6	0.6	2.6	0.3	349

42. Sexual Orientation or Preference	Experienced None	By faculty	By Staff	By student	By other	Count
ART Art	100.0				_	9
COMM Communication	100.0	-	_	_	]	15
ENG English	100.0	-	_	_	]	17
FREN French	100.0	-	-	_	-	2
LBST Liberal Studies	100.0	-	_	_	]	11
MUS Music	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
SPAN Spanish	100.0	-	-	_	-	4
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	-	-	-	4
		-	-	-	-	I
Total College AL	100.0	-	-	-	-	61 17
ACFN Accounting Finance	100.0	-	-	-	-	
INFO Info Management	100.0	-	-	-	-	6
IST Information System Tech	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
MGMT Management	100.0	-	-	-	-	16
MKTG Marketing	87.5	-	-	12.5	-	8
PA Public Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	12
Total College BPA	98.4	-	-	1.6	-	62
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
EDUC Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
ERDG Reading	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
ESPE Special Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	10
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
Total College EDU	100.0	-	-	-	-	30
BIOL Biology	80.0	-	-	20.0	-	5
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	-	-	-	-	5
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
GEOL Geology	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
HSCI Health Science	91.7	-	-	8.3	-	24
KINE Kinesiology	100.0	-	-	-	-	8
MATH Mathematics	100.0	-	-	-	-	10
NURS Nursing	100.0	-	-	-	-	12
PHYS Physics	100.0		_	_	_	2
Total College NS	95.8			4.2	-	72
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	-	-	-	-	6
CJUS Criminal Justice	100.0	-	-	-	-	19
ECON Economics	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	-	-	_	-	2
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
HD Human Development	100.0	-	-	-	-	5
HIST History	100.0	-	-	_	_	6
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	50.0	50.0	_	2
PSCI Political Science	100.0	_	-	_	_	3
PSYC Psychology	100.0	_	-	_	_	43
SOC Sociology	100.0	_	-		_	17
SSCI Social Sciences	100.0	_	_	_	_	1
SW Social Work	92.3	_	_	7.7	_	13
Total College SBS	97.5	_	0.8	1.7	_	120
Grand Total	98.0	_	0.3	1.7	_	345
15.313 15.31	, 30.0		0.0	1.7		0-10

# Campus Involvement How many:

How many:						
43. Collaborative assignments or						
projects required teamwork as	_	_	Three or		_	Not
part of your capstone course(s)	One	Two	more	None	Count	Applicable/
or other college courses?						Omitted
ART Art	10.00	30.00	50.00	10.00	10	16.67
COMM Communication	6.67	13.33	73.33	6.67	15	11.76
ENG English	11.11	11.11	72.22	5.56	18	-
FREN French			100.00	-	2	_
LBST Liberal Studies	_	18.18	81.82	_	11	26.67
MUS Music	_	10.10	50.00	50.00	2	33.33
SPAN Spanish	_	25.00	50.00	25.00	4	- 00.00
TA Theatre Arts	_	20.00	100.00	20.00	1	_
Total College AL	6.35	15.87	69.84	7.94	63	12.50
ACFN Accounting Finance	- 0.00	5.26	78.95	15.79	19	13.64
INFO Info Management	_	0.20	100.00	10.75	6	10.04
IST Information System Tech	_	33.33	66.67	_	3	25.00
MGMT Management	_	33.33	94.44	5.56	18	10.00
MKTG Marketing	]	_]	100.00	5.50	8	10.00
PA Public Administration	]	23.08	61.54	15.38	13	13.33
Total College BPA	-	7.46	83.58	8.96	67	10.67
EADM Edu Administration	-	7.40	100.00	0.90	1	10.67
	-	-	100.00	-	3	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	-	-		-		25.00
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	-	-	100.00	-	3	25.00
EDSC Science Education	-	-	100.00	-	1	-
EDUC Education	-	50.00	100.00	50.00	2	22.22
ERDG Reading	-	50.00	400.00	50.00	2	33.33
EREH Rehab Counseling	-	-	100.00	-	2	33.33
ESPE Special Education	-	-	100.00	-	9	18.18
ETEC Instructional Technology	50.00	-	50.00	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	-	33.33	66.67	-	3	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	33.33		66.67	-	3	-
Total College EDU	6.45	6.45	83.87	3.23	31	13.89
BIOL Biology	-	16.67	66.67	16.67	6	-
CHEM Chemistry	-	16.67	66.67	16.67	6	-
CSCI Computer Science	-	-	100.00	-	2	50.00
GEOL Geology	33.33	33.33	33.33	-	3	4.00
HSCI Health Science	4.17	4.17	91.67	-	24	4.00
KINE Kinesiology	-	12.50	87.50	-	8	11.11
MATH Mathematics	10.00	20.00	70.00	40.07	10	7.00
NURS Nursing	-	8.33	75.00	16.67	12	7.69
PHYS Physics	-	-	50.00	50.00	2	- 0.44
Total College NS	4.11	10.96	78.08	6.85	73	6.41
ANTH Anthropology	14.29	14.29	71.43	-	7	12.50
CJUS Criminal Justice	10.53	5.26	73.68	10.53	19	17.39
ECON Economics	-	50.00	50.00	-	2	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	100.00	-	2	-
GEOG Geography	-		100.00	-	1	-
HD Human Development	-	40.00	60.00	-	5	-
HIST History	-	33.33	50.00	16.67	6	-[
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	100.00	-	1	<u>-</u>
PSCI Political Science	-	-	100.00	-	3	25.00
PSYC Psychology	16.28	16.28	65.12	2.33	43	12.24
SOC Sociology	5.56	22.22	72.22	-	18	21.74
SSCI Social Sciences	-	-	100.00	-	1	-
SW Social Work	-	7.69	76.92	15.38	13	18.75
Total College SBS	9.09	15.70	70.25	4.96	121	14.18
Grand Total	5.63	12.39	75.49	6.48	355	11.69

44. Quarters while at CSUSB, did you participate in undergraduate research or other forms of scholarship under the direct instruction of a faculty member?	One	Two	Three or more	None	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
ART Art	40.0	_	10.0	50.0	10	16.7
COMM Communication	20.0		13.3	66.7	15	11.8
ENG English	11.1	22.2	27.8	38.9	18	11.0
FREN French	50.0	22.2	50.0	30.9	2	_
LBST Liberal Studies	36.4	9.1	50.0	54.5	11	26.7
MUS Music	50.4	9.1	50.0	54.5	2	33.3
SPAN Spanish	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	4	33.3
TA Theatre Arts	50.0	-	100.0	50.0	1	-
Total College AL	27.0	7.9	17.5	47.6	63	12.5
ACFN Accounting Finance	27.0	10.5	10.5	78.9	19	13.6
INFO Info Management	33.3	16.7	33.3	16.7	6	13.0
IST Information System Tech	33.3	10.7	33.3	100.0	3	25.0
MGMT Management	_	11.1	5.6	83.3	18	10.0
MKTG Marketing	_	25.0	5.0	75.0	8	10.0
PA Public Administration	-	7.7	- 7.7	75.0 84.6	13	13.3
Total College BPA	3.0	11.9	9.0	76.1	67	10.7
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	11.9	9.0	70.1	1	10.7
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	-	-	100.0	3	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	_	-	-	100.0	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	_	-	100.0	100.0	1	25.0
EDUC Education	-	50.0	100.0	50.0	2	-
	-	50.0	-	50.0		33.3
ERDG Reading	-	50.0	-		2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	10.0	50.0	30.0	50.0 60.0	2 10	33.3 9.1
ESPE Special Education	50.0	-	30.0	50.0		9.1
ETEC Instructional Technology EVOC Vocational Education		-	-	66.7	2	-
	33.3	-	-		3	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction Total College EDU	12.5	9.4	12.5	100.0 65.6	32	11.1
BIOL Biology	16.7	9.4	12.5	83.3	6	11.1
CHEM Chemistry	33.3	-	50.0	16.7	6	_
CSCI Computer Science	33.3	-	50.0	100.0	2	50.0
GEOL Geology	33.3	33.3	33.3	100.0	3	50.0
HSCI Health Science	12.5	8.3	8.3	70.8	24	4.0
KINE Kinesiology	12.5	25.0	0.3	62.5	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	20.0	25.0	20.0	60.0	10	11.1
NURS Nursing	33.3	8.3	33.3	25.0	12	7.7
PHYS Physics	100.0	0.5	33.3	25.0	2	7.7
Total College NS	21.9	8.2	16.4	53.4	73	6.4
ANTH Anthropology	14.3	0.2	28.6	57.1	73	12.5
CJUS Criminal Justice	5.3	15.8	15.8	63.2	19	17.4
ECON Economics	5.5	10.0	13.0	100.0	2	17.4
ENVS Environmental Studies		50.0		50.0	2	_
GEOG Geography	]	30.0		100.0	1	_
HD Human Development	40.0	20.0		40.0	5	_
HIST History	33.3	33.3	16.7	16.7	6	_
NTSS National Security Studies	33.3	33.3	100.0	10.7	1	-
PSCI Political Science			33.3	66.7	3	25.0
PSYC Psychology	16.3	9.3	20.9	53.5	43	12.2
SOC Sociology	16.7	11.1	5.6	66.7	18	21.7
SSCI Social Sciences	10.7	11.1	100.0	00.7	1	21.7
SW Social Work	30.8	23.1	15.4	30.8	13	- 18.8
Total College SBS	16.5	13.2	17.4	52.9	121	14.2
Grand Total	16.6	10.7	17.4	52.9 57.6	356	11.4
Oranu Total	10.0	10.7	10.2	0.10	330	11.4

45. Study abroad experience(s) have you participated in as a student at CSUSB?	One	Two	Three or more	None	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
ART Art	-	-	-	100.0	10	16.7
COMM Communication	-	-	-	100.0	15	11.8
ENG English	11.1	5.6	-	83.3	18	_
FREN French	50.0	50.0	-	_	2	_
LBST Liberal Studies	9.1	_	_	90.9	11	26.7
MUS Music	-	_	_	100.0	2	33.3
SPAN Spanish	25.0	25.0	_	50.0	4	-
TA Theatre Arts			_	100.0	1	_
Total College AL	7.9	4.8	_	87.3	63	12.5
ACFN Accounting Finance	-		5.3	94.7	19	13.6
INFO Info Management	16.7	_	16.7	66.7	6	-
IST Information System Tech	-	_	-	100.0	3	25.0
MGMT Management	_	_	5.6	94.4	18	10.0
MKTG Marketing	_	_	0.0	100.0	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	7.7	_	_	92.3	13	13.3
Total College BPA	3.0		4.5	92.4	66	12.0
EADM Edu Administration	3.0		4.5	100.0	1	12.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	_	33.3	_	66.7	3	_
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	-	33.3	-	100.0	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	-	-	-	100.0	1	23.0
EDUC Education	-	-	-	100.0		-
	-	-	-	100.0	2	33.3
ERDG Reading	-	-	-		2	
EREH Rehab Counseling	-	-	10.0	100.0	2	33.3
ESPE Special Education	-	-	10.0	90.0	10	9.1
ETEC Instructional Technology	50.0	-	-	50.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	-	-	-	100.0	3	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	- 0.4	- 0.4	100.0	3	-
Total College EDU	3.1	3.1	3.1	90.6	32	11.1
BIOL Biology	-	-	-	100.0	6	-
CHEM Chemistry	33.3	-	-	66.7	6	-
CSCI Computer Science	-	-	-	100.0	2	50.0
GEOL Geology	-	-	-	100.0	3	-
HSCI Health Science	-	-	-	100.0	24	4.0
KINE Kinesiology	-	-	-	100.0	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	20.0	-	-	80.0	10	
NURS Nursing	-	-	-	100.0	12	7.7
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	100.0	2	-
Total College NS	5.5	-	-	94.5	73	6.4
ANTH Anthropology	-	-	-	100.0	7	12.5
CJUS Criminal Justice	-	-	-	100.0	19	17.4
ECON Economics	-	-	-	100.0	2	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	-	100.0	2	-
GEOG Geography	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
HD Human Development	-	-	-	100.0	5	-
HIST History	-	-	-	100.0	6	-
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	-	100.0	1	
PSCI Political Science	_ <b>-</b>		-	100.0	3	25.0
PSYC Psychology	7.0	2.3	-	90.7	43	12.2
SOC Sociology	-	-	-	100.0	18	21.7
SSCI Social Sciences	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
SW Social Work	-	-	-	100.0	13	18.8
Total College SBS	2.5	0.8	-	96.7	121	14.2
Grand Total	4.2	1.4	1.1	93.2	355	11.7

46. Internships have you participated in as a student at	One	Two	Three or	None	Count	Not Applicable/
CSUSB?			more			Omitted
ART Art	10.0	-	-	90.0	10	16.7
COMM Communication	53.3	13.3	13.3	20.0	15	11.8
ENG English	5.6	11.1	-	83.3	18	-
FREN French	-	-	-	100.0	2	-
LBST Liberal Studies	9.1	-	-	90.9	11	26.7
MUS Music	-	-	-	100.0	2	33.3
SPAN Spanish	50.0	50.0	-	-	4	-
TA Theatre Arts	-	-	100.0	-	1	-
Total College AL	20.6	9.5	4.8	65.1	63	12.5
ACFN Accounting Finance	5.6	5.6	5.6	83.3	18	18.2
INFO Info Management	-	-	16.7	83.3	6	-
IST Information System Tech	33.3	-	-	66.7	3	25.0
MGMT Management	11.1	-	-	88.9	18	10.0
MKTG Marketing	12.5	25.0	-	62.5	8	-
PA Public Administration	23.1	-	7.7	69.2	13	13.3
Total College BPA	12.1	4.5	4.5	78.8	66	12.0
EADM Edu Administration	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	33.3	-	-	66.7	3	-1
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	-	-	66.7	33.3	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
EDUC Education	-	-	-	100.0	2	-
ERDG Reading	-	-	-	100.0	2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	-	-	100.0	-	2	33.3
ESPE Special Education	30.0	20.0	20.0	30.0	10	9.1
ETEC Instructional Technology	-	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	-	-	-	100.0	3	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	-	-	100.0	3	-
Total College EDU	12.5	9.4	18.8	59.4	32	11.1
BIOL Biology	16.7	16.7	1	66.7	6	-
CHEM Chemistry	16.7	-	-	83.3	6	-
CSCI Computer Science	-	50.0	-	50.0	2	50.0
GEOL Geology	-	-	-	100.0	3	-
HSCI Health Science	33.3	20.8	-	45.8	24	4.0
KINE Kinesiology	50.0	37.5	12.5	-	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	30.0	-	-	70.0	10	-
NURS Nursing	33.3	8.3	-	58.3	12	7.7
PHYS Physics	-	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
Total College NS	28.8	15.1	2.7	53.4	73	6.4
ANTH Anthropology	28.6	14.3	-	57.1	7	12.5
CJUS Criminal Justice	15.8	-	-	84.2	19	17.4
ECON Economics	-	-	-	100.0	2	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	-	100.0	2	-
GEOG Geography	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
HD Human Development	80.0	20.0	-	-	5	-
HIST History	40.0	-	20.0	40.0	5	16.7
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
PSCI Political Science	66.7	-	-	33.3	3	25.0
PSYC Psychology	19.0	4.8	7.1	69.0	42	14.3
SOC Sociology	22.2	27.8	5.6	44.4	18	21.7
SSCI Social Sciences	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
SW Social Work	23.1	38.5	38.5		13	18.8
Total College SBS	23.5	11.8	8.4	56.3	119	15.6
Grand Total	21.0	10.5	6.8	61.8	353	12.2

47. Times did you utilize the Career Development Center	One	Two	Three or	None	Count	Not Applicable/
services?	One	1 WO	more	None	Count	Omitted
ART Art	10.0	10.0	10.0	70.0	10	16.7
COMM Communication	33.3	13.3	20.0	33.3	15	11.8
ENG English	5.6	5.6	5.6	83.3	18	- 11.0
FREN French	50.0	5.5	0.0	50.0	2	_
LBST Liberal Studies	45.5	18.2	_	36.4	11	26.7
MUS Music	50.0	10.2	_	50.0	2	33.3
SPAN Spanish	75.0	_	25.0	-	4	-
TA Theatre Arts	- 70.0	_	20.0	100.0	1	_
Total College AL	27.0	9.5	9.5	54.0	63	12.5
ACFN Accounting Finance	15.8	15.8	26.3	42.1	19	13.6
INFO Info Management	-	-	66.7	33.3	6	
IST Information System Tech	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	3	25.0
MGMT Management	27.8	16.7	11.1	44.4	18	10.0
MKTG Marketing	12.5	-	25.0	62.5	8	-
PA Public Administration	38.5	15.4	7.7	38.5	13	13.3
Total College BPA	22.4	13.4	20.9	43.3	67	10.7
EADM Edu Administration		-	20.0	100.0	1	- 10.7
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	_	_	33.3	66.7	3	_
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	33.3	_	33.3	33.3	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	_	-	-	1	
EDUC Education	-	_	_	100.0	2	_
ERDG Reading	_	_	_	100.0	2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	_	_	-	2	33.3
ESPE Special Education	-	10.0	10.0	80.0	10	9.1
ETEC Instructional Technology	_	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	33.3	_	33.3	33.3	3	_
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	_	_	-	100.0	3	_
Total College EDU	15.6	3.1	15.6	65.6	32	11.1
BIOL Biology	-	16.7	33.3	50.0	6	-
CHEM Chemistry	50.0	33.3	-	16.7	6	_
CSCI Computer Science	_	-	50.0	50.0	2	50.0
GEOL Geology	_	_	-	100.0	3	-
HSCI Health Science	25.0	16.7	29.2	29.2	24	4.0
KINE Kinesiology	12.5	50.0	25.0	12.5	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	40.0	10.0	10.0	40.0	10	-
NURS Nursing	8.3	16.7	8.3	66.7	12	7.7
PHYS Physics	_	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
Total College NS	20.5	20.5	19.2	39.7	73	6.4
ANTH Anthropology	50.0	16.7	-	33.3	6	25.0
CJUS Criminal Justice	10.5	10.5	15.8	63.2	19	17.4
ECON Economics	-	-	-	100.0	2	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
GEOG Geography	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
HD Human Development	40.0	-	20.0	40.0	5	-
HIST History	-	-	20.0	80.0	5	16.7
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	-	100.0	1	
PSCI Political Science	_	-	-	100.0	3	25.0
PSYC Psychology	16.3	11.6	7.0	65.1	43	12.2
SOC Sociology	11.1	22.2	5.6	61.1	18	21.7
SSCI Social Sciences	_	-	-	100.0	1	_
SW Social Work	15.4	15.4	15.4	53.8	13	18.8
Total College SBS	15.1	12.6	9.2	63.0	119	15.6
Grand Total	19.8	13.0	14.1	53.1	354	11.9

48. Times did you attend or	_	_	Three or			Not
participate in any Coussoulis Arena activity or program?	One	Two	more	None	Count	Applicable/ Omitted
ART Art	20.0	-	10.0	70.0	10	16.7
COMM Communication	13.3	-	26.7	60.0	15	11.8
ENG English	5.6	5.6	11.1	77.8	18	-
FREN French	-	50.0	50.0	-	2	- 1
LBST Liberal Studies	27.3	-	9.1	63.6	11	26.7
MUS Music	_	-	50.0	50.0	2	33.3
SPAN Spanish	_	25.0	50.0	25.0	4	-
TA Theatre Arts	_	_	100.0	_	1	-
Total College AL	12.7	4.8	20.6	61.9	63	12.5
ACFN Accounting Finance	21.1	10.5	15.8	52.6	19	13.6
INFO Info Management	16.7	-	16.7	66.7	6	-
IST Information System Tech	-	_	-	100.0	3	25.0
MGMT Management	22.2	16.7	11.1	50.0	18	10.0
MKTG Marketing	25.0	25.0	25.0	25.0	8	- 10.0
PA Public Administration	23.1	7.7	15.4	53.8	13	13.3
Total College BPA	20.9	11.9	14.9	52.2	67	10.7
EADM Edu Administration	20.0	11.5	14.5	100.0	1	10.7
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	_	_	_	100.0	3	_
ECLG Counseling & Guidance		33.3	33.3	33.3	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	33.3	33.3	33.3	1	25.0
EDUC Education	50.0	-	-	50.0	2	-
ERDG Reading	50.0	-	-	50.0	2	33.3
_	50.0	-	-	100.0	2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	20.0	40.0	-			1
ESPE Special Education	20.0	10.0	50.0	70.0	10	9.1
ETEC Instructional Technology	-	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	66.7	- 22.2	-	33.3	3	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	33.3	-	66.7	3	-
Total College EDU	21.9	9.4	6.3	62.5	32	11.1
BIOL Biology	50.0	16.7	10.7	33.3	6	-
CHEM Chemistry	33.3	16.7	16.7	33.3	6	-
CSCI Computer Science	-	50.0	-	50.0	2	50.0
GEOL Geology	33.3	33.3	40.5	33.3	3	-
HSCI Health Science	29.2	12.5	12.5	45.8	24	4.0
KINE Kinesiology	50.0	12.5	25.0	12.5	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	30.0	10.0	30.0	30.0	10	-
NURS Nursing	33.3	16.7	-	50.0	12	7.7
PHYS Physics	50.0	-	-	50.0	2	- 0.4
Total College NS	34.2	15.1	12.3	38.4	73	6.4
ANTH Anthropology	-	40.5	14.3	85.7	7	12.5
CJUS Criminal Justice	26.3	10.5	15.8	47.4	19	17.4
ECON Economics	-	-	-	100.0	2	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	-	100.0	2	-
GEOG Geography	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
HD Human Development	20.0	20.0	20.0	40.0	5	-
HIST History	33.3	-	-	66.7	6	-
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
PSCI Political Science	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	3	25.0
PSYC Psychology	11.6	14.0	7.0	67.4	43	12.2
SOC Sociology	16.7	5.6	33.3	44.4	18	21.7
SSCI Social Sciences	-	-	-	100.0	1	- [
SW Social Work	46.2	7.7	-	46.2	13	18.8
Total College SBS	19.0	9.9	12.4	58.7	121	14.2
Grand Total	21.6	10.4	13.8	54.2	356	11.4

#### **Overall Satisfaction**

If you could start over, would you select:

If you could start over, would you se		<u> </u>	1	
53. CSUSB?	Yes	No	Count	Omitted
ART Art	90.9	9.1	11	8.3
COMM Communication	60.0	40.0	15	11.8
ENG English	94.4	5.6	18	-
FREN French	100.0	-	2	-
LBST Liberal Studies	75.0	25.0	12	20.0
MUS Music	100.0	-	2	33.3
SPAN Spanish	100.0	-	4	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	1	_
Total College AL	83.1	16.9	65	9.7
ACFN Accounting Finance	89.5	10.5	19	13.6
INFO Info Management	100.0	_	6	_
IST Information System Tech	66.7	33.3	3	25.0
MGMT Management	94.4	5.6	18	10.0
MKTG Marketing	100.0	-	8	-
PA Public Administration	92.3	7.7	13	13.3
Total College BPA	92.5	7.7	67	10.7
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	7.5	1	10.7
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	66.7	33.3	3	_
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	33.3	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	1	23.0
EDUC Education	100.0	-	2	-
ERDG Reading		50.0	2	33.3
_	50.0	50.0	2	
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0 88.9	111		33.3
ESPE Special Education		11.1	9	18.2
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	-	1	50.0
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	-	3	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	- 10.0	3	- 40.7
Total College EDU	90.0	10.0	30	16.7
BIOL Biology	100.0	40.7	6	-
CHEM Chemistry	83.3	16.7	6	-
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	-	2	50.0
GEOL Geology	100.0	-	3	-
HSCI Health Science	79.2	20.8	24	4.0
KINE Kinesiology	75.0	25.0	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	90.0	10.0	10	
NURS Nursing	91.7	8.3	12	7.7
PHYS Physics	50.0	50.0	2	
Total College NS	84.9	15.1	73	6.4
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	-	7	12.5
CJUS Criminal Justice	84.2	15.8	19	17.4
ECON Economics	50.0	50.0	2	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	50.0	50.0	2	-
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	1	-
HD Human Development	100.0	-	5	-
HIST History	83.3	16.7	6	-
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	-	100.0
PSCI Political Science	66.7	33.3	3	25.0
PSYC Psychology	92.9	7.1	42	14.3
SOC Sociology	100.0	-	18	21.7
SSCI Social Sciences	100.0	-	1	-
SW Social Work	92.3	7.7	13	18.8
Total College SBS	90.8	9.2	119	15.6
Grand Total	88.4	11.6	354	11.9

54. The same academic program?	Yes	No	Count	Omitted
ART Art	63.6	36.4	11	8.3
COMM Communication	85.7	14.3	14	17.6
ENG English	88.9	11.1	18	-
FREN French	100.0	-	2	_
LBST Liberal Studies	83.3	16.7	12	20.0
MUS Music	100.0	-	2	33.3
SPAN Spanish	75.0	25.0	4	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0		1	_
Total College AL	82.8	17.2	64	11.1
ACFN Accounting Finance	73.7	26.3	19	13.6
INFO Info Management	83.3	16.7	6	-
IST Information System Tech	33.3	66.7	3	25.0
MGMT Management	88.9	11.1	18	10.0
MKTG Marketing	85.7	14.3	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	100.0	-	11	26.7
Total College BPA	82.8	17.2	64	14.7
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-	1	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	-	3	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	-	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	1	-
EDUC Education	100.0	-	2	-
ERDG Reading	-	100.0	2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	50.0	50.0	2	33.3
ESPE Special Education	77.8	22.2	9	18.2
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	-	1	50.0
EVOC Vocational Education	66.7	33.3	3	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	-	3	-
Total College EDU	80.0	20.0	30	16.7
BIOL Biology	83.3	16.7	6	1
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	-	6	-
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	-	2	50.0
GEOL Geology	66.7	33.3	3	-
HSCI Health Science	79.2	20.8	24	4.0
KINE Kinesiology	71.4	28.6	7	22.2
MATH Mathematics	90.0	10.0	10	-
NURS Nursing	81.8	18.2	11	15.4
PHYS Physics	100.0	-	2	-
Total College NS	83.1	16.9	71	9.0
ANTH Anthropology	71.4	28.6	7	12.5
CJUS Criminal Justice	68.4	31.6	19	17.4
ECON Economics	50.0	50.0	2	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	-	2	-
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	1	-
HD Human Development	100.0	-	5	-
HIST History	83.3	16.7	6	-
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	-	100.0
PSCI Political Science	100.0	-	3	25.0
PSYC Psychology	86.0	14.0	43	12.2
SOC Sociology	77.8	22.2	18	21.7
SSCI Social Sciences	100.0	-	1	-
SW Social Work	92.3	7.7	13	18.8
Total College SBS	82.5	17.5	120	14.9
Grand Total	82.5	17.5	349	13.2

55. The same advisor?	Yes	No	Count	Omitted
ART Art	81.8	18.2	11	8.3
COMM Communication	30.8	69.2	13	23.5
ENG English	72.2	27.8	18	
FREN French	100.0		2	_
LBST Liberal Studies	83.3	16.7	12	20.0
MUS Music	100.0	-	2	33.3
SPAN Spanish	50.0	50.0	4	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	1	_
Total College AL	68.3	31.7	63	12.5
ACFN Accounting Finance	36.8	63.2	19	13.6
INFO Info Management	66.7	33.3	6	-
IST Information System Tech	33.3	66.7	3	25.0
MGMT Management	55.6	44.4	18	10.0
MKTG Marketing	71.4	28.6	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	81.8	18.2	11	26.7
Total College BPA	56.3	43.8	64	14.7
EADM Edu Administration	-	100.0	1	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	66.7	33.3	3	_
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	-	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	_	1	
EDUC Education	50.0	50.0	2	-
ERDG Reading	-	100.0	2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	_	100.0	1	66.7
ESPE Special Education	55.6	44.4	9	18.2
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0		1	50.0
EVOC Vocational Education	66.7	33.3	3	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	100.0	3	-
Total College EDU	51.7	48.3	29	19.4
BIOL Biology	83.3	16.7	6	-
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	-	6	_
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	_	2	50.0
GEOL Geology	66.7	33.3	3	-
HSCI Health Science	54.2	45.8	24	4.0
KINE Kinesiology	28.6	71.4	7	22.2
MATH Mathematics	70.0	30.0	10	
NURS Nursing	63.6	36.4	11	15.4
PHYS Physics	50.0	50.0	2	-
Total College NS	63.4	36.6	71	9.0
ANTH Anthropology	85.7	14.3	7	12.5
CJUS Criminal Justice	78.9	21.1	19	17.4
ECON Economics	50.0	50.0	2	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	50.0	50.0	2	-
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	1	-
HD Human Development	40.0	60.0	5	-
HIST History	80.0	20.0	5	16.7
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	-	100.0
PSCI Political Science	33.3	66.7	3	25.0
PSYC Psychology	63.4	36.6	41	16.3
SOC Sociology	61.1	38.9	18	21.7
SSCI Social Sciences	100.0	-	1	_
SW Social Work	91.7	8.3	12	25.0
Total College SBS	69.0	31.0	116	17.7
Grand Total	63.8	36.2	343	14.7

56. Would you recommend						
CSUSB to a friend or relative	YES!	Yes	No	NO!	Count	Omitted
who is considering a program	TES!	162	INO	NO:	Count	Omitted
offered at CSUSB?						
ART Art	45.5	45.5	9.1	-	11	8.3
COMM Communication	46.7	40.0	6.7	6.7	15	11.8
ENG English	55.6	33.3	11.1	-	18	-
FREN French	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
LBST Liberal Studies	50.0	33.3	8.3	8.3	12	20.0
MUS Music	100.0	-	-	-	2	33.3
SPAN Spanish	75.0	25.0	-	-	4	-
TA Theatre Arts	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
Total College AL	52.3	36.9	7.7	3.1	65	9.7
ACFN Accounting Finance	47.4	52.6	-	-	19	13.6
INFO Info Management	50.0	50.0	-	-	6	-
IST Information System Tech	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	25.0
MGMT Management	77.8	16.7	-	5.6	18	10.0
MKTG Marketing	50.0	50.0	_	-	8	-
PA Public Administration	66.7	25.0	8.3	-	12	20.0
Total College BPA	59.1	37.9	1.5	1.5	66	12.0
EADM Edu Administration	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	33.3	66.7	_	_	3	_
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	-	_	_	3	25.0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	_	_	_	1	
EDUC Education	-	50.0	50.0	_	2	_
ERDG Reading	_	50.0	50.0	_	2	33.3
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	-	-	_	2	33.3
ESPE Special Education	50.0	40.0	10.0	_	10	9.1
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	40.0	10.0	_	1	50.0
EVOC Vocational Education	66.7	33.3			3	30.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	33.3	33.3	33.3		3	
Total College EDU	51.6	35.5	12.9		31	13.9
BIOL Biology	100.0	- 55.5	12.5		6	10.0
CHEM Chemistry	66.7	33.3			6	
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	33.3	_		2	50.0
GEOL Geology	66.7	33.3	-	-	3	30.0
HSCI Health Science	41.7	54.2	4.2	-	24	4.0
KINE Kinesiology	37.5	62.5	4.2	-		11.1
MATH Mathematics			-	-	8	11.1
	80.0	20.0	-	0.0	10	- 77
NURS Nursing	50.0 50.0	41.7	-	8.3	12	7.7
PHYS Physics	57.5	38.4	1.4	50.0 2.7	73	6.4
Total College NS	42.9	57.1	1.4	2.1	73	12.5
ANTH Anthropology				-		
CJUS Criminal Justice	73.7	21.1	5.3	-	19	17.4
ECON Economics	-	100.0	-	-	2	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	400.0	100.0	-	-	2	-
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
HD Human Development	40.0	60.0	-	-	5	-
HIST History	60.0	40.0	-	-	5	16.7
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	-	-	-	100.0
PSCI Political Science	66.7	33.3	-		3	25.0
PSYC Psychology	62.8	34.9	-	2.3	43	12.2
SOC Sociology	77.8	22.2	-	-	18	21.7
SSCI Social Sciences	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
SW Social Work	69.2	30.8	-	-	13	18.8
Total College SBS	63.9	34.5	0.8	0.8	119	15.6
Grand Total	58.5	36.4	3.4	1.7	354	11.9

# Q57. If you could change only one thing at CSUSB, what would it be?

## Accounting Finance

- Help with studies in the areas were most needed. Taxation class and statistics etc (UG)
- I would change the advising process. I believe the professors are not as well informed as they should be when it comes to their knowledge of CSUSB requirements. I relied on my PAWS report because I wasn't advised correctly. I was told by my adviser to take a class I wasn't required to take. Fortunately, I followed my PAWS report and didn't take it. (UG)
- Better advisors. (Gr)
- I wish there was more respect for CSUSB. The programs and people are amazing and although I feel we have received more acknowledgement for growing as a campus I think we deserve a lot more. The values of the experiences, knowledge, skills, etc. I have found here would have been impossible without the support of the faculty, administrators, organizations, and counselors. (UG)
- Course Schedual (Gr)
- Students workers are not very helpful. (UG)
- Create a better program to connect students with quality employers looking for recent grads. (Gr)
- Some of the professors, the professors in all of the business courses (finance, management, accounting, marketing) are VERY hit and miss when it comes to their understand-ability, contributions and student concern. Also, I never had an advisor, I dont know how to get an advisor, I was never contacted by one the entire 4.5 years I was at CSUSB. But it would have been immensely helpful. (UG)
- International student's enroll class date should be considered at first enroll because we paid more than others but

- we couldn't enroll class sometimes. The class session is not as much as enough. (UG)
- the environment near by CSUSB (Gr)
- The MSA program is too focused on theory and not enough on practicality. I believe this is likely due to the lack of professional experience by the Ph.D. professors who believe it is important to calculate the inherent value of a company and ratio analysis in a class titled "Financial Reporting and Disclosure" rather than learn to read and write actual financial statement disclosures. I also believe that professors who repeatedly exhibit preference to Asian students and who consistently put down students and tell them to get out of their office should be reprimanded and possibly removed from their position, tenure be damned. Students often don't bother writing down on the SOTEs their true feelings because it doesn't seem like it does any good. (Gr)
- Going from quarters to semesters. The
  academic program is fine, except that
  10 weeks involve 2-3 exam days in
  which there is no instruction, and most
  classes required to go over a textbook in
  its entirely. Online classes are
  extremely overloaded! Rather than
  being a convenience for students with
  schedule disadvantages, it actually is a
  burden, as is the case with IST 309 with
  Lytle-Kosola. (UG)
- Money....to the extent of lowering student fees and lowering tuition. (UG)
- Job opportunities! (Gr)

# Anthropology

- Removal of redundant and/or non-useful capstone classes. Rather than waste student's time with capstone classes, allow students to take classes that are beneficial to their major and/or academic growth. (UG)
- Classes in my major should have more time options or more classes that fulfill the same requirement in each quarter.

- More art history classes should be offered at CSUSB. (UG)
- Expansion of our Ethnic Studies
   Program to include many more Chicano-Latino classes and a full study curriculum for this discipline. But I loved my 4 years here, happiest of my life and would not change a day of it. (UG)
- It is hard to say, I loved it there. Parking fees seem excessive. (UG)
- Humans(UG)
- semesters instead of quarters...there's not time to go indepth in a topic. (UG)
- I would adopt a "no politics in the classroom" policy, get rid of obviously racist professors, and stop forcing liberal idealism upon the hearts and minds of the young people who go to the school. (UG)

#### Art

- Parking fees. Parking should be free. (UG)
- Move it closer to my home! (UG)
- My experience was great but the printers in the graphic design program need to looked at. The printers were pretty bad to the point you cannot rely on them at all. We paid lab fees but in the end many students had to pay extra money to get their material printed like at Staples, when we should have working printers there in the classroom. (UG)
- Please stop watering the lawns during the day. (UG)
- I think student and the Dutton art gallery openings should be more circulated throughout the entire school rather than just the art department (UG)
- More integration between Studio Arts and Graphic Design (UG)
- Please have a more organized Art Department. Although my issues were likely caused by the fact that we did not have a full-time faculty adviser for my major. I hope to see changes in the future. (UG)
- More instruction and interest in instruction from the programs and

faculty. Many of the faculty members I have had in the art department tend to only assign projects with very little examples or insight to completing them. Many just sit off to the side, speak very little during class time, and seem disinterested to teach anything unless someone asks. Instruction is very minimal especially in the graphic design program where students are expected to know most of the design programs used throughout their course work with only a quarter's worth of instruction (one course). To which was also very minimal, uncreative, and most importantly, not enough to survive throughout the degree's projects, given that you can not repeat courses or take additional courses covering those programs. That said, most of the class work during my cohort did not have a lot of variety or creativity and was not useful to me for the area of work I intended to move towards. (UG)

## Biology

- Coffee available for purchase in the Chemistry Building. (UG)
- More programs (UG)
- Increased oversight and following of the progression students so that they don't slip or take useless classes, but then provide services when students are seen to have had a challenging quarter or make appointment for students to see their advisor every quarter or every other quarter. Some students don't have that support system at home or have anybody that they need to report to. This would, I feel, show the students that they are really looked after, that our school wants to see them succeed, and understand the struggles that a student goes through. (UG)

# Chemistry

 The desks are wayyy too small and too many of them are crammed into classrooms that are too small for the number of desks. (UG)

- I would make it a more competitive college by accepting smarter students. (UG)
- CSUSB is a great school, however it is known as a commuter school. I am from the area and I would have preferred to have gone away for college. My recommendation would be for students to move away to get their full college experience. Commuting is stressful as far as having to commute to work AND class. (UG)
- Lowering tuition fee applied for international students. Or at least the Dorm fee. (UG)

#### Criminal Justice

- Do not offer statistic courses online. It iwas by far very difficult to effectively learn the subject with no face to face interation. (UG)
- If i could change one thing at CSUSB it would be how the professors look down on students because of thier disability and not understanding the work. Some people require more help than others and the professors don't understand that, they just think your lazy and not studying. I spend over \$700 on tutoring for one class because CSUSB lacked the help i needed (UG)
- I experienced quite a bit of sexual harassment from both male and female students on campus. Since I have similar experiences almost everywhere I go, I realize this is a very pervasive social problem in our country, and not just at CSUSB. Other than that, my experiences were are positive. (UG)
- cost (UG)
- The cost (UG)
- I found out during my last quarter that a criminal justice club existed at the main campus. I feel that they should have these clubs available at the palm desert campus as well and more effort should be made to get the student at the palm desert campus involved and informed. (UG)

- Due to the fact that CSUSB is known as a "commuter school," the ONE thing I would change is the number of 30 minute parking spots. They are in every lot, and they even surround the housing developments. If I could change anything I would eliminate the 30 minute parking spots to allow for more parking for the students. That way they aren't spending 20-30 minutes looking for a spot. (UG)
- Class availability. (UG)
- I wouldn't change a thing. (UG)
- Some teachers are very disrespectful. I had one teacher who would call his students "dunderheads" if we didn't answer his questions properly. Also, he NEVER lectured on the course material. He just talked about sports the entire quarter. It wasn't a sports class it was a criminal justice course on Terrorism (UG)
- Host a live band performance at the Palm Desert campus, have mainstream bands & local bands perform at the Palm Desert campus. That was something I really wanted to do. Have the professors come down from the main campus, to the main campus. (UG)
- offer more GE class. This will help students graduate sooner (UG)
- Cius 554 professor was extremely unprofessional by stating that student where sitting on their thumbs. He would talk down to students and eliminated the possibility of participation from other students. Additionally, the first twenty or forty minutes of class was spent on pointless information, such as baseball. I felt that this class could have been an online course because we taught ourselves with the modules and extensive research we did for our projects. Personally, I think that the guest speaker, Dean Nassar, did a much better job of teaching in the one lecture he gave. (UG)
- Put a bathroom in the bookstore. (UG)

- My issue arises not so much from the actions of the school but with the current state of academia. It is so discouraging to feel like your professor doesn't care about you or that as a student you are a nuisance. I understand that it is extremely competitive at the highest levels but a school is primarily a place of learning by students; not a place where researchers have to find the time to teach classes. The school can place whatever demands it feels are necessary on the professors to be published or complete their tenure or Ph.D. programs but it definitely wears on them which influences their ability to be effective teachers. Understanding the way that I learn, I need to have a connection with the professor. I need to know that they know who I am, what I am capable of, and that I can ask for help several times during a quarter. I never let a professor ignore me or neglect my needs but in several instances it was like I had to prove myself worthy of their time before they were willing to assist me. Usually after the first test or paper I could get the attention I required but I wish it wasn't that way. There are other students who need the same attention that I did but cannot perform at my same level. In a few cases my fellow classmates came to me for help knowing I had a connection to the professor or because I was less intimidating and could help them on my own. Overall this school was difficult to get connected with when I started but once I had a professor believe in me I was able to really grow. If not for Dr. Gisela Bichler in the Criminal Justice Department I would have transferred out of this school after my second quarter. Dr. Bichler saw my potential and she took the time to listen to me voice my concerns about the school. Without a doubt she was able to keep me at the school, challenge me in my studies, and pushed me to a level I never dreamed was possible. Because
- of her I am graduating now. The only reason I write all of this is that I hope other students can become connected with an inspiring professor too. This is what higher education is all about. She took the time from her extremely busy schedule to actually sit and talk to me. She took the time to get to know me and as a result she was able to really help me. I cannot thank her enough. (UG)
- I would change the way the advisors advise the students. I would also make ths program like SAIL mandatory for all incoming freshman and name more programs like that. Sail helped me graduate not my advisor. (UG)

#### Communication

I would really suggest that the Program board coordinator will get sent to a workshop on how to treat people respectfully. I personally have experienced that her manners have really impacted me in a negative way. I volunteered for Latino Graduation last year and she was looking down on all the volunteers one point even harshly speaking to a volunteer that "if you cant do your job then I will find someone who will definitely do it better than what you are doing now." The student was not doing anything wrong in anyway and her quiet demeanor really touched me in how she treated all volunteers. I have participated in a lot of on campus activities and her attitude is always the same with students she is rude and she is not fair with all the students who want to volunteer or be part of any organization on this campus. I know that a lot of students feel this way and no one wants to say how mean she is to avoid conflict. I tried to start up my club LULAC on campus and saw so much mistreatment in the way my application was handled that it set me back on everything I wanted to accomplish this year. I truly hope that she can be sent to some kind of conference where the topic would be how to treat your staff in an

- adequate way. I love CSUSB I have had such wonderful experiences here and I hope that something may be done to remedy her leadership skills. (UG)
- More parking/cheaper parking permits/less citations etc. (UG)
- Programming would be more student based. (UG)
- Advertisement. When the Rec Center has an event thousands of students show up, however when other student organizations such as BSU or The Film Club has an event hardly anyone shows up. (UG)
- The abundance of certain classes needed to graduate and the number of professors that teach those classes. (UG)
- More food options. More proactive advisors. (UG)
- No capstones! Instead of making us do a higher version of our G.E.'s, they should make classes that will teach students skills or programs that will train students for a real job after they graduate. (UG)
- No comment (UG)
- I would like to have the option of taking more practica curses that provide knowledge needed for real world competency in relation to jobs in my field. (UG)
- The relations between the main campus and the Palm Desert Campus. I feel there needs to be more understanding from professors and administration from the main campus concerning students in Palm Desert. (UG)
- For a Communication major I would take away the practicum section. If students want to pursue a career in journalism, radio, or PR then they can take a class for it. I came back to school to get my degree in Human Communication to further my career in HR at Global Plastics in Perris, Ca. I have worked there for five years and needed my degree to advance in the company. So, for me the practicum units were a waste

of time and energy. Also, in terms of the PR practicum (Comm 243D), there is way too much work for only 3 units and credit/no credit. I liked professor Rivera, but he even told the class that it should be a 400 level class and it should have prerequisites. Since it isn't a 400 level class he should reduce the work. The Comm 499 class was very frustrating as well. It is a 1 unit class for credit/no credit and there is a lot of work in that class. Writing a paper for how my work met each goal and objective is ridiculous. There just needs to be less work or make the class four units and make it graded. In terms of Communication professors, Professor Gotch is the best teacher at CSUSB. Most of my teachers were absolutely pathetic and I don't know how they have a job as a college instructor because they don't teach anything. I learned more in Professor Gotch's class (Comm 491) than I did in all my other Comm classes combined. Professor Heisterkamp and Professor Fowlie were also great teachers. The rest that I had (especially Professor Algan, Professor Muhtaseb, Professor Fong) were not that good. (UG)

- Class Availabiltiy (UG)
- Fire all the Admin, give the money to the professors, and start over. (UG)

# Computer Science

- add more online classes! (UG)
- Bring back Dr. Karnig as the President of CSUSB (Gr)

#### Edu Administration

 The paperwork and the ability to get answers when calling from off campus. It was difficult getting call backs on simple forms and processes. The mechanism to pay for classes needs more flexibility to do this easily online. (Gr)

# **Bilingual Cross Cultural**

• It's location:) (Gr)

 More opportunities to participate in research, I was discouraged from doing a thesis due to the unavailability of readers. (Gr)

# Counseling & Guidance

- To have graduate students already partnered with a job through job placement, so that they have a guarenteed place of employment after the completion of graduate school. (Gr)
- Parking permit pricing (Gr)

#### **Economics**

- The terrible food. There's no healthy whole food options that cater to food intolerances and/or allergies. (UG)
- library hours too short (UG)

#### Science Education

 I would change the lack of communication between my program and graduate studies regarding class substitutions, etc. on grad check. (Gr)

#### Education

 That the doctoral program's information regarding important events such as maximum time allowed to finish a program, dissertation defense deadlines and information specific to the doctoral program be available on the Grad Studies website. (Gr)

# English

- I would change the commuter mindset. (UG)
- The limited amount of classes offered sometimes. (UG)
- I would try and improve how classes are available so you can get every class every quarter and not spend more time at school than you need to. (UG)
- An increase in quiet and comfortable areas to study would be an appreciated feature at PDC. (UG)
- class availability. I can only speak for my specific situation, but class availability is/has really held me back from finishing my degree in a timely manner. I have finished my BA in English, but because 1 class is only offered ONCE a year (eng 329), i need

- to wait in order to apply for the teaching credential program. IT'S JUST ONE CLASS THAT I'M WAITING ON, AND I NEED TO WAIT ANOTHER YEAR FOR IT TO BE OFFERED! To make matters worse, no campus or any other institution near here offers anything comparable, so i wouldn't even be able to transfer my work from there. it's really unfortunate that i've worked this hard for this long still need to wait on starting my career. Because of this, i'm forced to take the CSET exam in order to apply for the credential program on time. My taking the ETTP track would have voided the need to take the CSET, in other words, all the classes i've taken thus far in that track have been for nothing. I can only hope that there aren't any other students in situations similar to mine. (UG)
- I would have more MA programs. I am an English Lit major who will be pursuing an MA in English Comp at CSUSB in the fall, but wish I could do it at the PDC campus as I did my BA because of commuting distance. (UG)
- I would lower the cost to participate in the graduation ceremonies. In 2012, it only cost \$35 to participate and now it costs \$50! I would also lower the cost of the sashes. \$40 is a lot and nearly everyone wears one. You will stand out negatively if you don't wear one so basically, you have to buy a sash. (UG)
- Maybe more help for students beginning their thesis/proposal. (Gr)
- Their favoritism towards a specific linguistics professor, smith, who has a significant amount of complaints. She is an awful professor and does not deserve to be a professor because of her manner and lack of professionalism. She breaks down her students and makes them feel as though they are stupid no matter what they do. She also makes inappropriate comments repeatedly. This is not just a statement

- from me, one student, but one I have heard from multiple students. (UG)
- The times on extra curricular activities.
   As a commuter student, I couldn't attend any event that was late at night, since my classes ended 4 or more hours earlier. (UG)
- The capstone requirement. I found all the capstones, outside my major, severely lacking in engaging, useful information. The teachers were usually ill prepared and did not aide in furthering my understanding of the subjects they were teaching. (UG)
- Direct more funding to helping students rather than increasing administration and bureaucracy. (Gr)
- I wish I could change the fact that I felt forced to go here. I know this was a fine school, and I'm certain I would have loved it if I had truly chosen it. But I feel, even now, that I was forced here by a manipulative father who made me live his life for him, himself a CSU drop out. Not that the school is bad, the parts I enjoyed I loved. I just never felt this was "my" school because I don't feel I got to go here of my own volition. Many of my professors were wonderful, and I enjoyed the CovoteFest despite only going once. If I return for a Masters, I know I will enjoy it. But for three years, this wasn't my school - it was my prison, my failure that kept me out of DigiPen or Evergreen State. I am not a coyote in heart, but I feel if I return, I can be. That and maybe improve the WiFi strength in the SMSU. (UG)
- The diversity of the teaching staff. The tuition prices. The amount of library books available and the hours of its operation. (UG)

#### **Environmental Studies**

- There is no sense of community at our school. We might as well be taking online classes. (UG)
- Have its location in a different region (mountain, forest, etc) since the content of environmental studies coursework is

greatly influenced by the campus location. (UG)

## Reading

- Advisement needs to be much stronger. Along the way I got lost and off track several times and had to depend on classmates and teachers to advise me, not advisement... (Gr)
- If I could change one thing at CSUSB I would revise the Education program. Dr. Laura Young-Sampson is a discredit to the University. She fails to challenge students, and seems unaware of the material in her own syllabus. She provides zero feedback, does not respond to e-mails, and does not grasp fully the workings of an on-line education. I feel the last year of my masters program was wasted completing bullets, and reading political jargon. I do not feel she created opportunities to learn, or that the information gleamed from her courses prepared me for my Comprehensive Exams. I am thankful to be finished with this program, and have encouraged fellow colleagues and teachers to pursue an education elsewhere, as CSUSB is on the fast track to failure. (Gr)

# Rehab Counseling

 I love CSUSB! I transferred to the school in 2008, obtained a bachelors in 2010, and started a Masters in Special Education the same year. In 2011 I changed to a Masters in Rehabilitation Counseling and in 2012 added a second Masters in Public Administration (MPA). My experiences in the Rehabilitation Counseling program could not be more different form the ones I had in my MPA program. To put is simply, the program for my Masters in Rehabilitation Counseling was a joke. It was a complete waste of money and time. I learned NOTHING while in the program and 2 quarters into the 3 year program stopped checking my grades because it became obvious that the instructors had

everyone A's. The chair of the program. Dr. McReynolds, is not interested in helping the students. She has been overheard criticizing individuals in the program to other students which is unprofessional and inappropriate. Dr. McReynolds actions and attitude are an embarrassment to CSUSB. Furthermore, the majority of my instructors did not have their doctorates and lake the necessary skills to be effective educators. My experience with my Masters in Public Administration was very different. The chair, Dr. Anderson, is very invested in his students. He always makes them feel welcome, is professional, and enthusiastic. The professors in the MPA program where knowledgeable about their field and passionate about teaching students. The educators have high expectation/standards for their students and are willing to off their time and expertise in order to ensure students success and learning. Thank you to the wonderful faculty and staff that are a part of the MPA. I would highly recommend the CSUSB's MPA program to others! I will advise that individuals interested in a masters in Rehabilitation Counseling go to San Diego Sates University or Cal State LA since they will not learn the skills necessary to be Rehabilitation Counselors if they attend CSUSB's program. (Gr)

zero expectation/standards for the students and were simply giving

# Special Education

- Nothing. (Gr)
- More on-line or at least hybrid courses.
   (Gr)
- nothing (Gr)
- the fact that my degree has never been used (Gr)
- Parking is ridiculously expensive. We get nickeled and dimed for EVERYTHING. Trying to gain admittance was a ridiculous feat that required a call to the president of the

- college due to the amount of people on vacation at once and processing times for applications. Lola in the special education office is the rudest person I have ever dealt with on a college campus. She is rude to students and makes people want to quit/ not return to CSUSB. When I go for my doctorate, it will most likely not be at CSUSB due to her. (Gr)
- It was hard to get the same answer from different departments. Everything I had to do besides my classes were a hassel. I had mostly good instructors. There were a few that were not so good. The whole process of all the paper work and getting permission to take classes was not easy. (Gr)
- I would recommend the School of Education to revise the way students have to take their comp. exams. The process is not student centered. I feel the process falls very close to being disingenuous and totally for profit. (Gr)

# Instructional Technology

• I would leave as it is. (Gr)

#### **Vocational Education**

- even though the university tries to offer more courses at the palm desert extension more classes still need to be added to give the palm desert students the complete CSUSB experience. (UG)
- Add more academic advisors (UG)

#### French

- I think The French program is great with excellent teachers but I think that the material covered in 201 is mostly done online and that part of the language is the most difficult for people to grasp, I suggest making more in-class study and questions that way I would feel more confident with the language when I graduated. (UG)
- That graduation was not on a Saturday because of religious beliefs. (UG)

# Geography

 There is nothing i would change. I love it here. (UG)

## Geology

- Have more students graduate from Geological sciences. (UG)
- More funding for the Geological Sciences Department. Students would benefit from the opportunities that funding would provide. (UG)

## **Human Development**

- In my program, there are certain courses that are only offered during certain quarters. We, as students, are not informed of this scheduling of courses, and it takes a toll on our time at CSUSB. Had I not planned my schedule with a peer advisor/faculty, I would not have received my Bachelor's degree in a timely manner. If this is the case for future students, it should be brought to their attention as soon as they enter their major program. (UG)
- I would not change anything my overall experience has been exceptional and my experience will go with me throughout my life. (UG)
- I am happy that as CSUSB students we are encouraged to treat everyone fairly, I do not however appreciate that some of my religious views are looked down upon or attacked. I feel that as a campus that says it embraces all cultures and beliefs we should make everyone feel accepted that goes for students, staff, and faculty. (UG)
- The amount of online classes offered. Unfortunately, not everyone has the same learning skills and abilities and some of us do better when we are able to pace ourselves and work at other times and the lack of online classes makes this very hard. It always seemed that the few classes that were offered never related to subjects I needed. I took many online classes at the community college before transferring to CSUSB and did extremely well in them but my GPA suffered when I was forced to do more in-class learning and worse yet was group assignments.
- Outrageous parking fees (UG)

#### History

- Uniformity, instructors use of Blackboard, they all use it differently, this can be problematic. (UG)
- I would want the library to be more strick with noise control. During finals, it is impossible to study because of talking...Every quarter I and others delt with it.
- Communication between different offices, such as Housing and Financial Aid. (UG)
- To have the Palm Desert Campus on the same academic level as the main campus. (UG)
- I would change the academic quarters to semesters. (UG)

#### Health Science

 I would change the undergraduate advisors! When I began CSUSB, I was going through a really rough time. I was not doing well in my studies and my emotional state was unstable. I was prenursing, however when I met with undergraduate advisors and they saw my grades, they told me I would "never make it to nursing" and I would "never be a nurse". I kept on attending the required advisor meetings and all those times were complete put downs and was always told that I should change my major. I HATED the advisors. How could advisors tell you that and/or not offer resources or other options. I wish they would have told me what I could have done to change it, or even offer a solution. I wish I would have known sooner that even if I couldn't make it to nursing school, there was always grad school. The advisior's completely crushed my dreams and that is why I never met with anyone with help in choosing classes or planning my academic goals. I kept retaking classes for better grades and was just wasting my time because I had no idea or guidance in what my next step was. I experienced college all by myself with no advisor help. Finally, on my eigth

- year, I discovered that I had met a lot of pre-requisites for the health sciences major so I declared that as a major and two years later, I finally finished! However, learning about the different areas in health sciences was also an obstacle. Dr. Greer, the chair, was never any help. When I wanted to learn more about the field and tried to reach out to her before I changed my major, she never was of any assistance and would iust tell me if I wanted to know more about the field, I had to do read about them on their web site and do my own research. I wish I had more supportive guidance. I could have finished a lot sooner if at least one person could have talked me through the different options I had instead of just telling me my dreams weren't possible.
- It would be nice if the advisers were more available for the graduate students who did not have undergrad classes at the school. It is hard to learn the ropes without a bit of assist. (UG)
- For the Nursing Program to accept more people (Gr)
- Faculty more involved in the scheduling of students! SMILES (UG)
- I would participate in more activities and CSUSB. (UG)
- The negative attitude of certain professors. (UG)
- More indoor options for seating. There are not enough places outside of the library for students to sit and eat, study, and/or socialize. (UG)
- I can't think of any one thing. CSUSB is a fantastic campus and the majority of the faculty and staff are kind, considerate, and genuinely seem to care about their students and colleagues. Unfortunately, there are always a few individuals who are not so kind, considerate, are sometimes rude/unkind/insensitive, and do not seem to care about the feelings or success of the students they advise. (UG)

- There is a lack of belonging and involvement of students on campus. By providing more student events, student will be able to socialize, involve more in student affairs on campus, develop of sense of belonging to CSUSB. (Gr)
- The power of department Chairs and Faculty. Always out for themselves. (UG)
- The staff in the Health Science department. The office is disorganized and tends to loose important paper work. Also Dr. Greer is very unprofessional. As dean of my college I would like to think she would be helpful to students, but that is incorrect. The few time I contacted Dr. Greer to discuss course substitutions she was always rude and acted as if it was a burden to answer my questions. And getting her to email students back was horrible. On multiple occasions myself and other students had to send 2-3 emails to get her to respond back. Dr. Greer is a horrible dean and really should be re-evaluated because she was of ABSOLUTELY NO help to students. This department needs a dean who actually cares about her students and is helpful, instead of rude and unprofessional. (UG)
- I earned two undergraduate degrees from CSUSB (Anthropology & Sociology) and each was GREAT, which is why I chose to earn a graduate degree in Public Health here as well, however I have been greatly disappointed. I am most disappointed for the lack of direction and support from advisors. I am considering earning a second graduate degree elsewhere as I feel completely unprepared to earn a Phd. or a DrPH at another institution. (Gr)
- The one thing I would change at CSUSB is to get more professors that teach in the Nutrition and Food Sciences Major. (UG)

- Healthcare management department (UG)
- More variety of classes and faculty for the Nutrition program. (UG)
- The nutrition program was too large. Students should not be graduating in the nutrition program if they are not excelling. There should have been grade requirements to get into the program. Too many students blame professors if they don't get good grades, when the real reason is that they don't show up to class and do not know how to study/or only study the night before. Professors should not be blamed for students not putting enough time into their studies. (UG)
- More electrical outlets per study tables, please and thank you! (UG)
- CSUSB should know Ms Julie Hernardez in Natural Science, she did nothing to teach. She let students do own study. She let student own study on textbook chapter, presentation and she grades it. She let students make group and do own assignment. And grade it. She copied from other professor's assignment and let student do it. When students do presentation, she text message with her phone. I strongly say that she does not have any ability to teach. Always she talks about her personal stories in class. I am just wondering why CSUSB hires her. I paid lots of money, lots lots.... If I can do, I want my money back. (Gr)
- Hire teachers who love teaching, and keep themselves updated. Some teachers are using lecture materials from 10,20, years ago. Do not make teachers who are obviously not qualified to do advising. Hire advisors who care about the students. (UG)

# Info Management

- nothing (UG)
- Catering events more toward working professionals who attend at night and developing more school spirit. (UG)

- Offer few intership for supply chain major student. (Gr)
- yghujkl (UG)

## Information System Tech

- Nothing, it was a great experience. (Gr)
- The diversity of the faculty. More women in business management. (Gr)

## Kinesiology

- The amount of classes offered a quarter some classes are only offered once and overly with others needed it would be nice to have more options. (UG)
- Tuition and parking pass prices could be a lot lower. (UG)
- Director of Health Science and Human Ecology. The program needs to be reassesed and improved (UG)
- It is commuter school, no sense of camaraderie by fellow students (UG)
- 1. Information is crucial. Information about graduation checks need to be more clear and precise. I never filed for a graduation check because I was never sure I would get into my classes with my current priority registration, I do not find paying refile fees appealing. (UG)
- Tuition. Better informed advisors when it comes to students with dual majors to help them with their class course map out. (UG)

#### Liberal Studies

- More educational online opportunities. (Tutoring, Classes, studyhall, workshops, etc) (UG)
- n/a (UG)
- were more activities for the adult student. For example, the younger generation had sorority events and many times I was never approached if I wanted to be a part of this, however, in the beginning years at CSUSB, I thought how fun to be able to join one of these clubs and I remember when I went to inquire ~ I was not welcomed with a positive attitude, however, there was one club, it was a Latina Sorority and they did welcome me to be a part of

them, but I felt so discouraged when I was not welcomed the first time that I chose not to be a part of it due to my age. So in essence, it would have been nice to see a club for older students to get involved in (ages 30 and above). That would be the only thing and parking...."you know someone is leaving and you are there waiting, waiting and waiting while they are on their phones checking their texts and you feel overwhelmed because there are other cars behind you and you feel pressured to have to lose that parking because everyone behind you is waiting", then you drive around for about 10 minutes to find that you are behind the same person and he/she is now finally leaving!!! Maybe a sign that says, "be courteous to fellow drivers :) I will have to mention what I loved...."the fruit stand" ~ genius!!! I loved going on Thursdays because I knew the people who sold fresh fruit would be there and it is so fresh and healthy for the body!!! Great job whoever found them:) (UG)

- If I could change something, it would be the helpfulness of some of the staff. The professors are great, but sometimes when I go to different offices like the Bursar's office or the Student Services office, they seem annoyed that I am there. They do not always seem happy or willing to help me even though I am always polite to them. (UG)
- Getting my teaching credential somewhere else. My undergrad was great but the credential department failed to put their students first. I would've rather gone elsewhere and paid for a credential/masters program or a program that offered more help. (UG)
- The Credential Program (UG)
- Since I have been at CSUSB my experience has been good. There are some major exceptions though make me feel otherwise. The availability of classes for those who work and need night classes to attend is not good. This

made scheduling an absolute nightmare when trying to find necessary classes to graduate. Substitutions had to made because of some of the faculty instructors/professors did not, or would not, instruct at night time. Often people who need those classes is the main income maker for the family and so their income is needed for the family. When I presented my problem to the CSUSB I was told that I need to make sacrifices so that I could complete my classes. Their solution was for me to take a leave of absence or leave work early on those days that I have enrolled in. If I had done that I would have been fired. Obviously those people who suggested that has not had to decide to go to school and pursue their dream but if they did they would lose their income and be homeless. I refused to either. It took a great deal to get a substitution approved. If these courses could be offered more often and possibly just once a week would be more helpful. The campus at Palm Desert seems to cater more to those who work. The only drawback there is that they do not have enough courses offered there. The professors I had were good but I probably had seven outstanding professors during my time at CSUSB. The rest of them should probably reexamine their chosen job profession. I would suggest only a few professors to potential students and would absolutely tell them the ones to stay away from. So when it comes down to it, I don't know if I would suggest CSUSB to a potential student based on the times courses are offered to those who work. Had I known then what I know now I would probably attend another university. (UG)

#### **Mathematics**

- Cut down on cap-stone classes (UG)
- Great school (UG)
- My experience with the College of Education. It was completely

- disorganized and unhelpful. Significant deadlines were missed by their staff regarding certificates required for graduation. Most students were not aware of a "grad check" for earning a teaching credential. They also do not seem receptive to criticism. (UG)
- I did not feel there was a lot of student activities I was interested in but perhaps I was unaware of them because I'm a commuter student. (UG)
- Make more jobs on campus available for students. (UG)
- The advising I had for my potential career opportunities was very basic. It was information I could easily obtain online myself. I wish the advisors/counselors had extensive knowledge of the possible career opportunities with respect to every major and concentration. The degree I am pursuing is in Mathematics, concentration in economics and every time I mentioned that to an advisor/counselor they had no idea what I could do with that degree. I had to tell them what my own research found with respect to job opportunities. It was very frustrating and disappointing. I currently have a better idea but with little to no help from my advisors/counselor of which I visited about 7. (UG)
- I would make the annual parking permits cheaper, maybe \$20 off, to make it a better option for students who could afford that up front. Then it would be a better benefit to buying the annual permit. (Gr)
- Financial aid enrollment should be accommodated for graduate students to become eligible for financial aid. (Gr)
- The communication between the Financial aid office and Student Accounts. I had multiple issues with miscommunication between these two departments. (UG)
- I would have to change the availability of certain classes. There were many times that I had to take classes that I didn't

need because the ones I needed weren't offered or were already at capacity. (UG)

## Management

- The amount of classes offered at the times they're offered. (UG)
- Healthier food options more through out campus. (UG)
- More online classes. They are convenient for students who work full time. (UG)
- Have more internships geared toward business management students. Have more sections offered during the evening. (UG)
- Lower tuition fees. (UG)
- More flexible classes for the working adult. It has been very difficult to take classes at csusb that accommodate an individuals work schedule. (UG)
- more online classes (UG)
- More school spirit at sporting events. (UG)
- The only thing I would change is to rather than make SSCI 316 (Race and Racism) a capstone, it SHOULD be a required course for EACH and EVERY major. More specifically, the cultural bias project assigned in the class. I learned so much from this project and I strongly believe that every student would benefit from this class. We will all be out in the workforce working with many different people from many different cultures and backgrounds and I feel that having the experience and knowledge that this course provides will make us not only better human beings, but better professionals as well. PLEASE talk to Professor Kelly Campbell and the undergraduate studies department to consider making this change. Too many students at CSUSB refuse to step out of their "comfort zone" by getting to know people from other cultures. I was forced out of my "comfort zone" through this project and I have to say that it was life altering. I know that I am going to be a

- much better professional for having taken this course. (UG)
- I wish CSUSB had better job placement . Before attending CSUSB, the most important thing to me was the accreditation's and the quality of the education. During my last quarters at CSUSB, I realized that job placement and the employer connections of the university are as important. CSUSB can improve on recruiting much larger company's to hire graduates. I know it might be difficult since we are not located in the inner city, but I researched the organizational connections that UCR has ( where I plan on attending to earn my MBA ) and they have a vast amount of company's they work with for interns and job placement. So please CSUSB, make the improvement, I know you can. (UG)
- More activities for students outside campus. (UG)
- I had a small downfall when getting registered for my commencement ceremony, the commencement office run into a small technological glitch; however, it was resolved. But, I will make a recommendation to that department to train their internships a little further. None the less, great service. (UG)
- The availability of classes for the MBA program. I felt I had many classes to do course substitutions for because courses were not available. (UG)
- Comp Exam for MBA needs some improvements in terms of measurements (Gr)
- Better the administration faculty in helping and guiding students to achieve their goals with regards to filling out and turning in paperwork. So far the faculty have been rude and non-helpful in my school years here at the university. (Gr)
- Cynthia Shriehans was little help advising me. Ruth Howell was very helpful (UG)

• The MBA office and their absolute ineptitude. (Gr)

## Marketing

- less expensive parking passes give students a better opportunity to fight parking tickets that are not necessary better healthy selections for food at a lower cost!! (UG)
- I would like to see quiet rooms where students can go into a room and be able to sleep a few hours. (UG)
- I would not have taken Greg Zerovnik's class for MGMT 490. He was horrible. He doesn't give straight answers when asked a question and gives ambiguous instructions. He only read off the Powerpoints in class and rambled about his career or how he hates the government. He was unhelpful and seemed bothered when students asked questions. Actually, he was rude when students asked questions. He seems more concerned about papers being in correct APA format than the does the actual content of the paper. He had a negative attitude the entire quarter and was miserable to be around. It was the only class I have taken at CSUSB where I dreaded going to class. I have enjoyed all my other professors and learned a great deal from them; however, I feel I did not learn anything from Professor Zerovnik. I feel that being in his class was the worst and only bad experience I had at CSUSB. (UG)
- Not a communter school (UG)
- CSUSB needs to build the relationship with students. Since we are a commuter campus, they need to bring in events that will keep those students here (UG)
- The chance to graduate with some students from other programs instead of just all business students. And possibly some course availability. (UG)

#### Music

- More thriving student community. (UG)
- If I could change one thing, I would suggest that the music department should be able to advertise more freely

so that the whole campus would know about our upcoming concerts. (UG)

## Nursing

- Better communication between the nursing administration/faculty and the nursing students. (UG)
- There is no tutoring for nursing students. Palm Desert Campus does not offer any "arts" programs You need a much better photographer for head shots Sigma Theta Tau needs firm qualifications for nursing students (UG)
- Better online research journals/articles.
   I actually used a different university all together throughout my years at CSUSB because of the poor research articles available as research journal formats. I consistently returned to the CSUSB library to see if there were online upgrades since I last visited, but no. Very poor resources for graduate programs. (Gr)
- Offer a nurse practitioner program leading to certification which includes advanced pathophysiology, advanced health assessment, and advanced pharmacology. This will be my next accomplishment and if offered at CSUSB, I would have stayed here to complete! (Gr)
- More parking ☺ (UG)

#### **Public Administration**

- Preparation and help with the Comp exam. (Gr)
- Add more online and night classes. (UG)
- I would like to eliminate the extra charges for facilities or services I do not use such as the sports complex. Those should be in a "per-use" basis like the entrance to the campus museum and theater. I did not mind to pay the very accessible entrance or contribution costs to enjoy their exhibits or plays. (Gr)
- It would be good that more faculty really care about the success of students. (Gr)

- The use of Blackboard Collabotate as the main teaching and communication tool fir classes. (Gr)
- I think students should be allowed to submit a SOTE for each course in order to allow feedback for continuous improvement. I also think professors should be prohibited from utilizing a teaching format that assigns the course content to students for teaching. For me, this was an ineffective format and was a complete waste of class time in cases where students did not speak English well enough to convey their ideas to supplement the reading. (Gr)
- Not much (UG)
- None (Gr)
- More intellectual events and opportunities would be great too (e.g. philosophical discussions at the Pub, etc.). Also, there is a real need to increase shops, local stores and pubs around the campus. Students don't have much to do around here. (Gr)
- Free parking after 5 pm. Or discounted rates on evening class parking. (Gr)

## **Physics**

- Preparation for the GRE Test (UG)
- No sense of community and no one would help me figure out how to get into a PhD program. Advisers just wanted you to get a job where they had interests, not really relevant to my own goals. I feel like my time at CSUSB has set me back in my career and it's heartbreaking. (UG)

#### **Political Science**

- The amount of classes offered at night should be increased. Sometimes it is hard for people with Monday-Friday 8-5 jobs. (UG)
- Spend less of our student fee on stupid things like the black or latino graduation and gives less money for clubs to put on stupid and offensive events. (UG)

# **Psychology**

 Pricing for parking permits. More events for student engagement, so we are not

- just a commuter school. We want student unity. Add a football team. We should allow those who pay for a meal plan to either get the money they did not use back at the end of the quarteter or let their money rollover to the next quarter. (UG)
- Access to information regarding psychology honors program, faculty sponsor, research assistant, etc. (UG)
- Nothing. Everything is great just the way it is. (UG)
- That there is a class road map for all majors, or at least a blank one that is easy to read per major and where most students are able to comprehend it and are able to make their own road map, so then they can stay on track and really see when they can expect to graduate. (UG)
- In the beginning when I first started coming to CSUSB there was the options of having free snacks in the centers in the student union. They had hot chocolate, popcorn, top ramen soups, bread, peanut butter and jelly, and sometimes chips. Now those are not available and education is not cheap and some people spend all day here so they have to nourish themselves but have no money. So I say take some money out of the budget for activites and events that people do not go to and put it into those snacks. (UG)
- N/A (UG)
- Cheaper parking services! (UG)
- I absolutely loved my experience at CSUSB in the Psychology program. Unfortunately, I have had several encounters with student as a peer advisor who have informed me that prior to switching majors to a psych degree, they experienced some form of rudeness. I suppose I would wish all other programs on campus had awesome, supportive, and amazing instructors as does the psych department! (UG)

- having more student envents for college student that do not live on campus to interact and me other students in their college (UG)
- More funding for research and travel for students (UG)
- The number of tickets for CSBS graduation! We need more ;-) (UG)
- More information about graduate school (i.e., programs and requirements) in upper and lower division courses. (UG)
- can't think of anything at the moment (UG)
- Streamlining required class courses.
   Capstone classes are unnecessary... If I am not a science major, why must I take a upperclassmen science capstone course? (UG)
- desk and chairs are so old and uncomfortable! More resources for night students
- The school should provide more assistance to the transfer students, so they can adjust faster. (UG)
- Students that only attend classes at the Palm Desert Campus should not be charged all the fees that main campus students are charged. I have never been to the main campus and completed my degree at the PDC. (UG)
- Classes that are only offered during specific quarters (Fall, Winter, Spring) should be informed to students. There should be flyers or other types of notifications that let students know, " hey psych 310 is only offered during Winter and Summer". This is crucial information that can help when constructing a class schedule for the quarter. (UG)
- wish i had more information about the different programs offered during my freshman year (UG)
- Everybody would get a mentor straight up front, or at least some kind of personal advisor. (UG)
- The psychology program needs to have faculty advisors instead of peer advisors. There is too much information

that psychology students need to know in order to make it to graduate school that virtually no one informs them about: including how important it is to develop relationships with faculty, how one must start research immediately, and info about the honor's program/ other clubs. The psychology club and PSI CHI were not even holding meetings when I started at CSUSB, so I feel like I missed out on a whole lot of "outside resoucres" that could have helped me on my journey as far as networking and getting into graduate school. I know many other psychology students who feel the exact same way. Also, it is difficult to foster relationships with faculty when it is almost impossible to have a professor more than once and when I did, it was in a 300 person classroom in which the professor does not build relationships anyway. Some of the faculty is outstanding at CSUSB, but classroom sizes are too big for what is expected of psychology students. We ultimately have to navigate through our BA on our own. (UG)

- For Psychology Majors, we have only the peer advisors and they are not as well equipped with the knowledge the different tracks in Psychology/Human Development. I would've liked faculty advisors to be available, who, and optional.
- I would of liked to see more online classes offered. (UG)
- streamline the graduation process, so that requirements are clear, simple, and don't have to be completed 2 quarters ahead of time (e.g., grad check & then have to file a form if have to take alternative classes) (Gr)
- The only time I ever felt frustrated with my college experience was when I had to see anyone at the financial aid, student employment, or bursars office. They were rarely helpful and often misinformed. They didn't listen to methey would make assumptions about

why I was at their window, give me information I didn't request, direct me to other offices that weren't what I needed. and wasted a great deal of my time. Had it not been for my husband, who had already completed a BA and MBA at another university prior to my enrollment at CSUSB, I may have guit before I even started - that's how terrible my experience was with the employees in the above mentioned offices. He helped explain almost every question I had about college and where I should go to get answers for my questions. I attempted to find an advisor for my program and I was told my major did not offer services like that. I was basically lost until I took the initiative to make friends with faculty and found other students to help me. My concern here is that, when I attended CSUSB 12 years ago, I dropped out because of the resistance I received from those same offices, and this time around I had more courage and support. So many students attending CSUSB are the first in their family to ever attend college. Like me, they have parents who have no idea how to adequately support a college student. Then they come to school and the people they have to deal with the most just to get started with school are harsh, speak aggressively, avoid eye contact, and sometimes conduct business without ever saying a word to you. A little customer service training would go a long way there. Even if I hadn't paid a cent to attend college there, I would expect at the very least to be treated with dignity and respect. Considering how much debt I incurred to pay for tuition, I am even more upset about being treated that way at my university. (UG)

- Library hour. We need more time for studying (UG)
- I found that many of the classes that will be most beneficial to my graduate education and career were the highest

upper division classes in my major. This was because they developed my critical thinking and experimentation skills by assigning course work which required me to read journal articles in my field and do classroom presentations. I would change the structure of lower level classes (if applicable to the major) by making more of an effort to include scientific journal articles in the curriculum. In lower level classes, iournal articles should be taught by professors. In more upper level classes students should have more independent responsibility for reading articles and there should be classroom discussions about designing experiments and problem solving during lectures. (UG)

- The food services in the Student Union and around campus (Gr)
- I really loved some of my teachers. David Chavez is the director of my program and he is great. However there were a lot of politics going on. Scholarships were awarded to the "favorite student" rather than there being a formal selection process. I was aware that the scholarship was even a thing a year after it was awarded. Favoritism is clearly shown by Ed and Faith. They are very nice teachers but towards the end they did not seem intereseted in the program. There was a lot of overlap and different professors didnt seem to be aware of the work load we had. Due to planing issues we were in overload for multiple quarters. We also had a final scheduled for 2 hours before our graduation. (Gr)
- I would like CSUSB to expand their recycling program to include more recycling bins for both plastic and paper and to provide opportunities (or at least information) about recycling other materials like electronics and batteries. (Gr)

# Sociology

The parking passes are too high. (UG)

- Nothing. I have thoroughly enjoyed being a student at CSUSB, and I am looking forward to starting my Master in Rehabilitation Counseling in September. CSUSB is a wonderful campus filled with excellent people, both student and staff. I do not thing any other campus could have given me the education I received in Sociology. (UG)
- To let moe people know about the resources available. Make it mandatory to go to the career center, academic advising, and other resources available. (UG)
- I would have loved to not be in such a hurry and give more time on campus to utilize their services. (UG)
- It would be a good Idea to have tutors for SOC 307 and 309. I found those particular class to be difficult; especially, with the accent from the professor who are instructing those class. The language barrier can some times get in the way of a person that is trying to understand what the concept of what is being taught. (UG)
- The way tenure teachers treat students. Tenure teachers feel because they are tenured they can treat students howeve because there will not be any repercussions, so I feel that regardless of being tenured teachers should still be disciplined for their behavior (UG)
- The experience was great. (UG)
- There is too many Greek and not many student clubs available. Not everyone wants to be in a sorority or fraternity and I feel like there is only emphasis on this. The way Greek organizations treat students that are not part of the Greek system is something that can also change. (UG)
- I would not allow for phones and computers to be used during lecture. I have counted how many students use their phones in a class of about 70. qty was 32---- Only one professor would call students out and He did a great job. Dr. M (UG)

## Spanish

- Make peer advising more recognized because not all advising has to be done professionally. Sometimes a student's perspective can be more valuable to another student receiving advising. (UG)
- professor Gallegos-Ruiz from the Spanish department is not professional because she traumatized students (UG)
- The one thing that I would have change about my experience at CSUSB would have been that I would not have left myself or others be taken advantage off by a staff member from the Student Union. I feel as if I and many other individuals had more to offer to the Hispanic community if it was not for a particular person who has the traits of a toxic leader. Some of the traits which I was faced with when being around her were that of deliberately undermining her followers, demeaning and degrading her followers as well as inflicting intimidation. There are many of my peers who felt the same way; sadly we never took a stand against the injustices. Mostly because of the rumors that other students had already filed a claim against her and nothing had happened. My CSUSB experience in the Student Union would have been a more active and engaging one. I just hope that someone has the courage to not dismiss and ignore the matter at hand because now I know I am not the only one who has been undermine by this person. (UG)
- more restrooms (UG)

#### Social Work

- When the weather conditions are less than ideal (i.e. high winds), please consider closing the campus. Also, when you do close the campus, contact each student through different telecommunications (e.g. phone, text, email). Thank you! (Gr)
- I would not change a thing. I enjoyed everything CSUSB has to offer. It felt like family. (UG)

- Frozen yogurt would be great on a hot day. Tito rocks! (UG)
- I wouldn't change a thing. I loved my experience as a CSUSB undergraduate and graduate student. Perhaps if I could change anything, it would be to implement and offer a Doctoral Program in Social Work. I would love to have a Doctoral degree from the School of Social Work at CSUSB. (Gr)
- Encourage more students to live on campus. This would increase the community vibe that the school is lacking. I never once interacted with anyone other than the individuals in my program. I find this sad. I went to an undergraduate university where most people lived on campus and the vibe there was much more welcoming and encouraged people to take part in activities on campus. Attending only one to two times a week, I would never go to the campus for an event unless it was on a day I was already at school. (Gr)
- to much work for the program (Gr)
- I would provide more personal support for students who have had problems with their internships. It appears that some students who have lost their internships-their program stopped and with other students they were able to continue with the program as they were able to find another internship. This inconsistency caused issues among the students themselves. (Gr)
- I would relocate the graduation ceremony to Citizens Bank Arena, as we have outgrown the arena on campus. I would also have preferred a separate ceremony for our department, rather than with the entire Graduate students ceremony. (Gr)